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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
O ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF EMBECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 for the fiscalayeende
December 31, 2013

OR
0 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(dF OHE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 for the triimn
period from to
Commission file number 0-27824
SPAR GROUP, INC.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart
Delaware 33-0684451
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation oganization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
333 Westchester Avenue, Suite 204, White Plains, Méfork 10604
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area c(@det) 332-4100
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(h@fAct: Common Stock, par value $.01 per share
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(gh@fAct: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405%edb#turities Act. YEST NO [

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 ort®®ecl5(d) of the Act. YES] NO [

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant @ filed all reports required to be filed by SewetiB or 15(d) of the Securities Excha
Act of 1934 during the preceding twelve months f@@r such shorter period that the Registrant wasiired to file such reports), and (2) has t
subject to such filing requirements for the pasti@@s. YES[] NO [

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquétdrs pursuant to Item 405 of RegulationKSis not contained herein, and will not
contained, to the best of Registrant's knowledgegiffinitive proxy or information statements incorated by reference in Part 11l of this Form K@r
any amendment to this Form 10:K

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a-axcelerated filer or a smaller repori
company. (See definition of "large accelerated'fjléaccelerated filer", and "smaller reporting quemy" in Rule 1212 of the Exchange Act.). (Che
one):

Large Accelerated Filer  Accelerated Filer

Non-Accelerated Filer Smaller reporting company

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantsbell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exge Act.) YESINO [

The aggregate market value of the Common Stock®fRegistrant held by naffiliates of the Registrant on June 30, 2013, dase the
closing price of the Common Stock as reported yNhsdaq Capital Market on such date, was appragiynd17,317,000.

The number of shares of the Registrant's Commock&totstanding as of March 15, 2014, was 20,534sh#Bes.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
Portions of the Registrant's definitive proxy stadat, which will be filed with the Securities anckdBange Commission pursuant
Regulation 14A not later than 120 days after the @nour fiscal year, for our Annual Meeting of &tbolders, presently scheduled to be held on
15, 2014, are incorporated by reference into Rlaof this Form 10-K.
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PART I

There are "forward-looking statements" contained ithis Annual Report on Form 1K (this "Annual Report") of SPAR Group, Inc
("SGRP", and together with its subsidiaries, the FAR Group" or the "Company"), in SGRP's definitivd’roxy Statement respecting its Annt
Meeting of Stockholders currently scheduled to beldion May 15, 2014 (as filed, the "2014 Proxy Satent", which SGRP plans to file with tt
SEC pursuant to Regulation 14 A in April of 2014ubnot later than 120 days after the end of the Coamy's 2013 fiscal year), and the Compar
other filings under applicable law with the SEC (@uding this Annual Report and the 2014 Proxy Statent, each a "SEC Report"). "Forward-
looking statements" are defined in Section 27A diet Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "SedesitAct") and Section 21E of the Securiti
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange"Acand other applicable federal and state secuesi laws, rules and regulations, as amen
(together with the Securities Act and Exchange Acwllectively, "Securities Laws". The Company's feardH{ooking statements include,
particular and without limitation, the discussiong this Annual Report under the headings "Business™Risk Factors" and "Management'
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition anBesults of Operations". You can identify forwa-looking statements in such information |
the Company's use of terms such as "may", "will", éxpect", "intend", "believe", "estimate", "anticipate”, "continue" or similar words or
variations or negatives of those words.

You should carefully consider all forwartboking statements, risk factors and the other riskcautions and information noted in th
Annual Report, the 2014 Proxy Statement and the @amy's SEC Reports that could cause the Companytial assets, business, capital, ci
flow, credit, expenses, financial condition, incoml@bilities, liquidity, locations, marketing, opations, prospects, sales, strategies, taxatiorotirer
achievement, results, risks or condition to diffenaterially from those anticipated by the Companydadescribed in the information in tt
Company's forwardlooking statements, whether express or implied, the& Company's anticipations are based upon the Camgs plans
intentions, expectations and estimates and (althbuge Company believe them to be reasonable) inedtmown and unknown risks, uncertainti
and other factors that could cause them to fail twcur or be realized or to be materially and adwdlys different from those the Compa
anticipated.

Although the Company believes that its plans, intiens, expectations and estimates reflected or imeglin such forwardlooking
statements are reasonable, the Company cannot assou that such plans, intentions, expectationsestimates will be achieved in whole or in pi
that the Company has identified all potential risksr that the Company can successfully avoid origdte such risks in whole or in part. You shot
carefully review the risk factors described beloBeg Item 1A —Risk Factors) and any other risks, cautions or infoation contained o
incorporated by reference into this Annual Report other applicable SEC Report. All forwartboking and other statements or informati
attributable to the Company or persons acting os liehalf are expressly subject to and qualifieddllysuch risk factors and other risks, cautio
and information.

You should not place undue reliance on the Companybrward{ooking statements and similar information becausiee matters the
describe are subject to known and unknown risks,centainties and other unpredictable factors, many which are beyond its control. Tt
Company's forwardlooking statements, risk factors and other riskgutions and information (whether contained in thi&nnual Report, the 201
Proxy Statement or any other applicable SEC Repait} based on the information currently available the Company and speak only as of the «
specifically referenced, or if no date is referemehen as of December 31, 2013, in the case of thinnual Report or the 2014 Proxy Statemen
the last day of the period covered by any other laqgble SEC Report. New risks and uncertainties sgifrom time to time, and it is impossible
the Company to predict these matters or how theyradse or affect the Company. Over time, the Comya actual assets, business, capital, ¢
flow, credit, expenses, financial condition, incoml@bilities, liquidity, locations, marketing, opations, prospects, sales, strategies, taxatiorotirer
achievements, results, risks or condition will liediffer from those expressed or implied by the i@eany's forwardlooking statements, and su
difference could be significant and materially adse to the Company and the value of your investmienthe Company's Common Stock.

The Company does not intend or promise, and the @any expressly disclaims any obligation, to pubjicipdate or revise any forward-
looking statements, risk factors or other risks, utans or information (in whole or in part), whetheas a result of new information, risks «
uncertainties, future events or recognition or ottveise, except as and to the extent required by agllle law.




Item 1. Business

THE COMPANY'S BUSINESS GENERALLY

SPAR Group, Inc. ("SGRP"), and its subsidiariegétber with SGRP, the "SPAR Group" or the "Companig'a diversified internation
merchandising and marketing services company aodides a broad array of services worldwide to heimpanies improve their sales, opere
efficiency and profits at retail locations. The Quany provides its merchandising and other markesieyices to manufacturers, distributors
retailers worldwide, primarily in mass merchandiseoffice supply, grocery, drug store, independeptivenience, toy, home improvement
electronics stores. The Company also provides tiuneiand other product assembly services in stti@ses and offices. The Company has sup
these services in the United States since cerfaits @redecessors were formed in 1979 and intemally since the Company acquired its 1
international subsidiary in Japan in May of 200heTCompany currently does business in 9 counthigsencompass approximately 47% of the
world population through its operations in the @diStates, Canada, Japan, South Africa, India,a&Ciinstralia, Mexico and Turkey.

Merchandising services primarily consist of reglylascheduled, special project and other productises provided at store level, and
Company may be engaged by either the retailereonmtanufacturer. Those services may include resigckind adding new products, removing spe
or outdated products, resetting categories "orsktt@f" in accordance with client or store schensattonfirming and replacing shelf tags, setting
sale or promotional product displays and advedisieplenishing kiosks, providing on-site audit anestore event staffing services and provic
product assembly services in stores, homes andesffiOther merchandising services include wholeesto departmental product sets or re
including new store openings, new product launcired instore demonstrations, special seasonal or pronatiorerchandising, focused prod
support and product recalls. The Company continaeseek to expand its merchandising, assembly a#tating services business throughout
world.

An Overview of the Merchandising and Marketing Sées Industry

According to industry estimates, over two billioalldrs are spent annually in the United Statesealom retail merchandising and marke
services. The merchandising and marketing senifwdisstry includes manufacturers, retailers, foodkbers, and professional service merchand
companies. The Company believes that merchandaidgmarketing services add value to retailers, fi@@twrers and other businesses and ent
sales by making a product more visible and morélahla to consumers. These services primarily inggblacing orders, shelf maintenance, dis
placement, reconfiguring products on store shedweksreplenishing product inventory.

Historically, retailers staffed their stores asdekto provide these services to ensure, that rmatwrers' inventory levels, the advantag:
display of new items on shelves, and the maintemafichelf schematics and product placement wexpeply merchandised. However retailers, il
effort to improve their margins, have decreasedr tben store personnel and increased their reliamtenanufacturers to perform such serv
Initially, manufacturers attempted to satisfy theed for merchandising and marketing services imilretores by utilizing their own sa
representatives. Additionally, retailers also uieglr own employees to merchandise their storesatisfy their own merchandising needs. Howe
both the manufacturers and the retailers discovénat using their own sales representatives andiasmgs for this purpose was expensive
inefficient.

Most manufacturers and retailers have been, andRSBfoup believes they will continue, outsourcingithmerchandising and market
service needs to third parties capable of operatiraglower cost by (among other things) servindtipla manufacturers simultaneously. The Comg
also believes that it is well positioned, as a dstineand international merchandising and markesienyices company, to more effectively provide t
services to retailers, manufacturers and othemiesses around the world.

Another significant trend impacting the merchandisaind marketing services business is the tendeincgnsumers to make product purct
decisions once inside the store. Accordingly, manclising and marketing services andsiare product promotions have proliferated and rdified.
Retailers are continually re-merchandising anchoeteling entire stores in an effort to respondew product developments and changes in cons
preferences. We estimate that these activities rreased in frequency over the last five yeathBetailers and manufacturers are seeking
parties to help them meet the increased demaritiége labor-intensive services.

In addition, the consolidation of many retailers ftaeated opportunities for third party merchangisehen an acquired retailer's stores
converted to the look and format of the acquiriegiter. In many cases, stores are completely refedcand re-merchandised after a consolidation.




SPAR Group believes the current trend in businessuitd globalization fits well with its expansion d&. As companies expand into fore
markets they will need assistance in merchandisingarketing their products. As evidenced in thététhStates, retailer and manufacturer spon:
merchandising and marketing programs are both estperand inefficient. The Company also believed tha difficulties encountered by th
programs are only exacerbated by the logisticgpefating in foreign markets. This environment hasated an opportunity for the Company to ex|
its Internet, hand-held computers, tablets and spieme based technology and business model watédwi

The Company's Domestic and International Segments:

In order to cultivate and expand the Company's heerdising and marketing services businesses in datiestic and foreign markets i
ensure a consistent approach to those businesskswde, the Company has historically divided itenld focus into two geographic areas, the Ur
States, which is the sales territory for its Donwebterchandising Services Division, and internasib(i.e., all locations outside the United Stat
which are the sales territories for its InternaéibiMerchandising Services Division. To that en& @ompany also (1) provides and requires all
locations to use its Internet based operating, cidirey, tracking and reporting systems (includiagduage translations, ongoing client and fina
reports and ongoing IT support), (2) provides aglires all of its locations to comply with the Qmamy's financial reporting and disclosure con
and procedures, ethics code and other policiesp(8yides accounting and auditing support and saakd reports certain financial and o
information separately for those two divisions, gAdl has management teams in its corporate offiesgonsible for supporting and monitoring
management, sales, marketing and operations ofaable Company's international subsidiaries anthtaming consistency with the Company's o
subsidiaries worldwide. As a result of its expagdinternational business, and since it was alreadgrting much of the required segment informa
the Company has decided to begin to report thoeggBographic areas as separate business segmérissAmnual Report.

Each of the Company's divisions provides merchamgliand other marketing services primarily on beb&tonsumer product manufactur
and retailers at mass merchandisers, drug stofas;l@nvenience, home improvement and grocergstortheir respective territories. SPAR Gro
clients include the makers and distributors of gahmerchandise, health and beauty care, consuowsg home improvement, home entertainn
and food products in their respective territories.

SPAR Group has provided merchandising and otheketiag services in the United States since the &bion of its predecessor in 1979
outside the United States since it acquired itst finternational subsidiary in Japan in May of 200he Company currently conducts its busil
through its domestic and international divisionQiterritories around the world (listed in the &blelow) that encompass approximately 47% ¢
total world population.

The Company's international business in each ¢eyributside the United States is conducted thraudbreign subsidiary incorporated in
primary territory. The primary territory establisbnt date (which may include predecessors), theep&age of the Company's equity ownership,
the principal office location for its US (domestst)bsidiaries and each of its foreign (internatipsabsidiaries is as follows:

Date SGRP Percentage
Primary Territory Established Ownership Principal Office Location
United States of America 1979 100% White Plains, New York,
United States of America
Japan May 2001 100% Tokyo, Japan
Canada June 2003 100% Toronto, Canada
South Africa April 2004 51%1 Durban, South Africa
India April 2004 51%2 New Delhi, India
Australia April 2006 51% Melbourne, Australia
Romania July 2009 100%3 Bucharest, Romania
China March 2010 51%4 Shanghai, China
Mexico August 2011 51% Mexico City, Mexico
Turkey November 2011 51%5 Istanbul, Turkey
1 In September 2012, the Company, through its sudosidin South Africa (SGRP Meridian), entered intoiat venture agreement to expand
operations in South Africa. SGRP Meridian ownd &Swnership interest in the new company; CMR MaridPty) Ltd. ("CMR-
Meridian™).
2 In June 2011, the Company sold 49% of its istareits Indian subsidiary to KROGNOS Integratedrkkting Services Private Limited. In

March 2013, the company purchased a 51% intereshigw subsidiary in India, Preceptor Marketingvidess Private Limited, which began
operations in March 2013.




3 In August 2013, the Company sold its 51% owriprshRomania in its active Romania subsidiary RAR InfoTech, Inc. (see Note 11 to the
Consolidated Financial StatementRelated-Party Transactior)s The Company continues to have one Romaniandiabgithat is 100%
owned and is inactive. Also in May 2012, the Compswld its 51% ownership in one of its other Romaanibsidiaries, SPAR City S.R.L, to
its original Local Investor.

4 Currently the Company owns two subsidiariesiin@. One subsidiary is 100% owned and is inactinel the second subsidiary, acquired in
March 2010 and operational in August 2010, is 518aed. In July 2011, the Company, through its acsiwesidiary in China (SPAR
Shanghai), entered into a joint venture agreenteexpand its operations in China. SPAR Shanghaah#b.5% ownership interest in the r
company; SPAR DSI Human Resource Company.

5 In August 2011, the Company sold its 51% owriprghits original subsidiary in Turkey to its oiigl Local Investor, and in November 2011
the Company started a new 51% owned subsidiargrtgpete in this important market.
6 In September 2012, the Company established a nlesidiary, National Merchandising Services, LLC, MIS") 51% owned by the Compat

with its principal office in Georgia. In March 201tBe Company purchased general merchandisingceeawvid certain in-store audit service
businesses from Market Force Information, Inc. (1RF

Financial Information about the Company's Domestand International Segments

The Company provides similar merchandising and etar§ services throughout the world, operating imittwo reportable segments,
domestic and international divisions (as describbdve). The Company tracks and reports certaimdiah information separately for these
segments using the same metrics. The primary measumt utilized by management is operating profielehistorically the key indicator of lontgm
growth and profitability, as the Company is focusedreinvesting the operating profits of each sfiiternational subsidiaries back into local maa
in an effort to improve its market share and cargith expansion efforts. Certain financial informatiegarding each of the Company's two segmr
which includes their respective net revenues aratatimg income for each of the years ended Deceihe2013 and 2012, and their respective a
as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, is provided ite 8 to the Company's Consolidated Financial Btaigs -Segment Information

THE COMPANY'S BUSINESS STRATEGIES

As the marketing services industry continues tcaexiboth in the United States and internationatigny large retailers and manufacturers
outsourcing their merchandising and marketing servieeds to thirgarty providers. The Company believes that offemnarketing services on
national and global basis will provide it with ancpetitive advantage. Moreover, the Company beliehes$ successful use of and contint
improvements to a sophisticated technology infuestire, including the Company's proprietary Intétreesed software, is key to providing clients \
a high level of client service while maintainindgigient, low cost operations. The Company's objecis to continue to expand international r
merchandising and marketing services by pursusgperating and growth strategy, as described below

Increasing the Company's Sales Effort

The Company is seeking to increase revenues bgastrg sales to its current clients, as well asbéishing longterm relationships with ne
clients, many of which currently use other merclising companies for various reasons. The Compaltigves its technology, field implementat
and other competitive advantages will allow it &pture a larger share of this market over time. él@w, there can be no assurance that any inci
sales will be achieved.

Improving the Company's Operating Efficiencie

The Company will continue to seek greater operatfiiciencies. The Company believes that its emgstfield force and technolo
infrastructure can support additional clients ageknue in both its Domestic and International Marztising Services Segments.

Developing New Service:

The Company is seeking to increase revenues thritnggimternal development and implementation of sewices that add value to its clie
retail merchandising related activities, some oficlvhhave been identified and are currently beingietd for feasibility and market acceptal
However, there can be no assurance that any neveegmwill be developed or that any such new serean be successfully marketed.

Leveraging and Improving on the Company's Technolcgl Strengths:

The Company believes that providing merchandisimg) marketing services in a timely, accurate anttiefit manner, as well as deliver
timely, accurate and useful reports to its clieats, key components that are and will continueetaritical to the Company's success. The Compas
developed proprietary Internbased technological systems (which include itsslibcal, communication, scheduling, tracking, rejpgriand accountir
programs) that improve the productivity of its meandising specialists and assembly technicianspemdde timely data to its clients. The Compa
merchandising specialists and assembly technicigashandield, smart phones, tablets, laptop, personal ctenpand Interactive Voice Respo
("IVR") technology to report the status of eachrstor client product they service. Merchandisingcsplists and technicians report on a variel
issues such as store conditions, status of climtyets (e.g. out of stocks, inventory, displaycplaent) or they may scan and process new orde
certain products.






The Company has developed a proprietary automaiteaor ltracking system for its merchandising spestmland assembly technician:
communicate work assignment completion informati@the Internet or other telecommunication infrasture by using, among other things, hand-
helds, smart phones, laptop and personal computelalar telephones, landlines or IVRs. This tiagksystem enables the Company to report t
and other completion information for each work gssient on a daily basis and provides the Compari daily, detailed tracking of wo
completion. This information is analyzed and digpthin a variety of reports that can be accesselotly the Company and its clients via a se
website. These reports can depict the status ofhmaeadising projects in real time. This trackinghtemlogy also allows the Company to schedul
merchandising specialists and technicians moreieffily, quickly quantify the benefits of its seses to clients, rapidly respond to clients’ need
rapidly implement programs.

The Company intends to continue to utilize comp(tesiuding handheld computers), Internet, smart phones, tabledsoétmer technologies
enhance its efficiency and ability to provide réale data to its clients, as well as, maximizegheed of communication, and logistical deploymé
its merchandising specialists and assembly tecmscilndustry sources indicate that clients aresamingly relying on merchandising and marke
service providers to supply rapid, valadded information regarding the results of merclksngl and marketing expenditures on sales andtprdfhe
Company (together with certain of its affiliatesdshdeveloped and owns proprietary Internet-basaddimeld, smart phone and tablet softw
technology that allows it to utilize the Internetdommunicate with its field management, schedslestorespecific field operations more efficient
receive information and incorporate the data immiedly, quantify the benefits of its services teewts faster, respond to clients' needs quickly
implement client programs rapidly. The Company sizcessfully modified and is currently utilizingtzén of its software applications in the opera
of its international subsidiaries.

The Company believes that it can continue to imeranodify and adapt its technology to support mendlising and other marketing servi
for additional clients and projects in the Uniteidt8s and in foreign markets. The Company alsebedi that its proprietary Internieésed, wirele:
and other software technology gives it a competitadvantage in the marketplace. The Company's eémdyn systems are developed, oper:
managed, maintained and controlled from the Comipanformation and technology control center in AubHills, Michigan, U.S.A.

Acquisition Strategies and Strategic Acquisitior

The Company is seeking to acquire businesses oe rtier arrangements with companies that offerlainmerchandising or marketi
services both in the United States and worldwidee Tompany believes that increasing its industiyedtise, further developing and refining
technology systems, adding services, and incredsirggographic breadth and local market depthallitiw it to service its clients more efficientind
cost effectively. Through such acquisitions stregegthe Company may realize additional operatimdj )@venue synergies and may leverage ex
relationships with manufacturers, retailers anceptiusinesses to capitalize on cresfiing opportunities. However, there can be na@sxe that ar
of the acquisitions strategies will occur or wheth€& completed, the integration of the acquiredsibesses will be successful or the anticip
efficiencies and cross-selling opportunities watar.

One key to the Company's domestic and internatiexgénsion strategy is its emphasis on developiragntaining, improving, deploying a
marketing its proprietary Internéased technological systems (which include its skical, communication, scheduling, tracking, rejmgrtanc
accounting programs) that run on and are developethaged, maintained and controlled from the Colyipanformation and technology cont
center in Auburn Hills, Michigan, U.S.A. (the Comnmyss "Global Technology Systems"). The Company'sb@l Technology Systems enhance |
operations, are an important marketing distincgimch as real time reporting), and provide the Camypwith a technological means to exercis
supervision and control over its subsidiaries, lmestic and international. The Company provideess to its Global Technology Systems real
for its worldwide operations through that contrehter on a real time basis 24/7/365. In additibis strategy is strengthened internationally by
Company's internally developed translation softwahéch allows its current and future programs ided in its Global Technology Systems tc
available in any language for any market in whioturrently operates or desires to enter in therutvith no limitation. Sekeveraging and Improvir
on the Company's Technological Strengthbove.




Another key to the Company's international and @mecently) domestic expansion is its strategyeeksg a minority {.e., noncontrolling]
investor for the Company's new consolidated suasidhat is an experienced person or company itioite area who is not otherwise affiliated v
the Company (each a "Local Investor"). The Compargrcises supervision and control over each cateselil subsidiary through its Glo
Technology Systems, which are generally phasedén time following acquisition. The Company's swyi&on and control is further strengthenec
its companywide executive management, administrative suppedounting oversight, procedures and controls rffifed and reporting), credit supp
and corporate codes and policies that apply to sach subsidiary (the Company's "Global Adminigbrat and together with its Global Technol
Systems, the Company's "Global Contributions"). Teenpany also seeks to own a majority (at least)xif%uch a subsidiary's equity while the Lc
Investor purchases a minority equity interest if#% or less). In addition to that equity, a Lolralestor provides credit support, certain servizes
the useful local attention, perspective and refatidps of a substantial (although nommtrolling) equity owner with a strong financidake in suc
subsidiary's success (the "Local Contributions'heTocal Investor also often contributes an existinstomer base to the subsidiary in whic
invests. As of the date of this Annual Report, NM$he U.S.A. (see below) and each of the Companigsnational operating subsidiaries (other
those in Canada and Japan) has a Local Invester|t&m 1A -Risks Associated with International and DomestibsBiiaries, Risks of Havin
Material Local Investors in International and DontiesSubsidiaries, Risks Associated with Foreign CurrermydRisks Associated with Internatio
Business, below, and Note 2 to the Consolidated Financtate®nents -Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: Prireg of Consolidatiol
Accounting for Joint Venture Subsidiaries and Noraling Interests.

The Company also has expanded its acquisitioregfyab, on occasion, purchase a local internatiooasolidated subsidiary through ano
local international consolidated subsidiary in #ame country, which most recently occurred in Septg 2012 as the Company expande
merchandising service business in South Africaubhoits acquisition of a majority of the equityeéngsts in CMR Meridian (Pty) Ltd. (see below).

In September 2012, the Company made a domestidséamu that also used its international stratedyseeking a minority .e., non-
controlling) nonaffiliated Local Investor for the Company's new solidated subsidiary in Georgia, U.S.A. As with ma$ its internatione
counterparts, the Company acquired a 51% interedlational Merchandising Services, LLC, a newlynfed Nevada limited liability compa
("NMS"), and provided and provides its usual Glokalntributions, and since then NMS has been a qfatthe Company's consolidated finan
statements. NMS provides merchandising servic#iset.S.A. to multiple Fortune 500 companies presip supplied by its Local Investor. The Lc
Investor in this case is National Merchandisingfdaferica, Inc., a Georgia corporation ("NMA"), whidwns a 49% interest in NMS and will prov
field merchandising services to NMS pursuant toeddFServices Agreement with NMS. In addition, NMAntributed substantially all of its custorr
to NMS and provided and provides the usual Locait@loutions.

In September 2012, the Company's existing locakalistated subsidiary in South Africa, SGRP Meridigty) Ltd. ("SGRP Meridian"
acquired a majority (51%) of the equity interest<CMR Meridian (Pty) Ltd. ("CMRMeridian"), while the Company provided and providssusug
Global Contributions. Combined Manufacturers NagiofiPty) Ltd ("CMR") acquired the remaining mingri¢49%) non-controlling interest in CMR-
Meridian as its Local Investor, contributed substdly all of its customers to CMRAeridian and provided the usual Local ContributioB&SRF
Meridian and CMR-Meridian are both included in thempany's consolidated financial statements. QMiRidian initiated operations on Octobe
2012.

In March 2013, the Company purchased a majorityqbadf the equity interests in Preceptor Marketirgv&es Private Limited ("Preceptol
a recently formed Indian corporation, from Krogniogéegrated Marketing Services Private Limited ("Bnos"), and Preceptor became a
consolidated subsidiary of the Company. The Comgsy provided and provides the usual Global Cbuations to Preceptor, while Krognos as
Local Investor retained the remaining minority (498en-controlling interest in Preceptor and provided @ndvides the usual Local Contributio
Krognos also is the Local Investor in the Compaeyisting subsidiary in India, SPAR Krognos MarkegtiPrivate Limited. Preceptor will enable
Company to service clients not serviced by itstegsindian subsidiary.

In March 2013, the Company also purchased genesathrandising service and certainsitore audit service businesses from Market F
Information, Inc. ("MFI"), a leading customer intgénce solution provider. The acquiredstore audit services include the price, point ¢ saut o
stock, intercept and planogram audits managed &Y ttmpanys operations in Albany, New York. With this acqtia@i, the Company has entered
growing in-store audit service business and expaitdeexisting general merchandising service aihtbase domestically.




For each of the above, see generally ItemThe Company's Domestic and International Segmesitove, Item 1A Dependence Upon a
Cost of Services Provided by Affiliates, Poten@anflicts in Services Provided by AffiliateRisks Associated with International ambmestir
Subsidiaries, Risks of Having Material Local Investors in Intetiomal and Domestic Subsidiaries, Risks Associatitd Foreign Currencyand Risk:
Associated with International Busine, below, Item 13 -Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, Biréctor Independence below, an
Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statem— Related-Party Transactionsbelow, Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Stetets —-Summary (
Significant Accounting Policies: Principles of Colidation, Accounting for Joint Venture Subsidiar@nd Noncontrolling Interestand Note 13 to tt
Consolidated Financial StatementSegment Informatiorelow.

DESCRIPTIONS OF THE COMPANY'S SERVICES

The Company currently provides a broad array ofcmamdising and marketing services to some of thddigoleading companies, bt
domestically and internationally. The Company heleits fullline capabilities provide fully integrated solut®that distinguish the Company from
competitors. These capabilities include the abitily develop plans at one centralized location, céfighain wide execution, implement ra|
coordinated responses to its clients' needs anattrep a real time Internet enhanced basis throughte world. The Company also believes
international presence, industry-leading technolagntralized decision-making ability, local follewrough, ability to perform largseale initiative
on short notice, and strong retailer relationshpigide the Company with a significant advantagerdwecal, regional or other competitors.

The Company's operations are currently divided imto segments: the Domestic Merchandising Servidigsion and the Internation
Merchandising Services Division. The Company's dsiinedivision provides merchandising and marketsmgvices, furniture and other prod
assembly services, audit services, technology eesvaind marketing research to manufacturers, lolistris and retailers in the United States. T
services are primarily performed in mass merchanmgjsoffice supply, grocery, drug store, home improent, independent, convenience
electronics stores. The Company's internationasidin, established in May 2001, currently providesilar merchandising, marketing services and in-
store event staffing through subsidiaries in Ja@amada, South Africa, India, China, Australia, Mexand Turkey. Today the Company operates
countries that encompass approximately 47% ofdta world population.

The Company currently provides six principal typésnerchandising and marketing services: syndicagrdices, dedicated services, prc
services, assembly services, audit services astbile-event staffing services.

Syndicated Service:

Syndicated services consist of regularly scheduleated merchandising and marketing services peaviat the retail store level for varic
manufacturers and distributors. These servicepar®rmed for multiple manufacturers and distrilbatoncluding, in some cases, manufacturers
distributors whose products are in the same procateigory. Syndicated services may include activisiuch as:

. Reordering and replenishment of products

. Ensuring that the Company's clients' préslacithorized for distribution are in stock andtloa shelf or sales floor
. Adding new products that are approved fetrithution but not yet present on the shelf oesdloor

. Designing and implementing store planogszimematics

. Setting product category shelves in acaoedavith approved store schematics

. Ensuring that product shelf tags are itgla

. Checking for overall salability of the clis' products

. Placing new product and promotional items ionpinent positions

. Kiosk replenishment and maintenance

Dedicated Services

Dedicated services consist of merchandising andketiag services, generally as described above,wéie performed for a specific reta
or manufacturer by a dedicated organization, inalyié management team working exclusively for tegdiler or manufacturer. These services inc
many of the above activities detailed in syndicatetvices, as well as, new store gp$; store remodels and fixture installations. €hssrvices a
primarily based on agreed-upon rates and fixed gemant fees.




Project Services

Project services consist primarily of specificsitore services initiated by retailers and manufact) such as new store openings, new prt
launches, special seasonal or promotional merchauggifocused product support, product recallstore product demonstrations andstore produc
sampling. The Company also performs other projentises, such as kiosk product replenishment, itorgrcontrol, new store sets and existing ¢
resets, re-merchandising, remodels and categorgimgntations, under annual or stand-alone proutracts or agreements.

Assembly Service:

The Company's assembly services are initiated taylees, manufacturers or consumers, and upon stghie Company assembles furnit
grills, fitness equipment and many other productstores, homes and offices. The Company perfomgeing routed coverage at retail location
ensure that furniture and other product lines aedl displayed and maintained, and building any rieMns or replacement items, as requirec
addition, the Company provides in-home andfiice assembly to customers who purchase theidymbfrom retailers, whether in store, online
through catalog sales.

In-Store Event Staffing Services:

The Company provides in-store product samplingsiasstiore product demonstrations to national chairiarget markets worldwide.
Retail Compliance and Price Audit Service

The Company'’s retail compliance and price auditises are initiated by retailers and manufactuaeid focus on the following;

Validate store promotions
Confirm P-O-G layout
Audit compliance with corporate branding and aigg
Verify product placement, displays, POS materiets.
Collect inventory levels and out-of-stock status
Providing current, accurate pricing intelligence
Competitive price audits (by product, by market)
Internal price audits
o Ensure pricing accuracy and consistency
o Verify promotional and everyday price changes
e Powerful Analytics
o Highlight immediate pricing challenges and oppoities
0 Track pricing trends over time
0 Analyze impact of promotional pricing
o ldentify solutions by channel, geography, primege, category, etc.

Other Marketing Services:
Other marketing services performed by the Compaalde:

Test Market Researchlesting promotion alternatives, new products agiertising campaigns, as well as packaging, micand
location changes, at the store level.

Mystery Shoppin- Calling anonymously on retail outlets (e.g. stprestaurants, banks) to check on distributiodigplay of a brand
and to evaluate products, service of personneljition of store, etc.

Data Collection- Gathering sales and other information systemiftiéar analysis and interpretation.

THE COMPANY'S SALES AND MARKETING

The Company offers global merchandising solutiomsclients that have worldwide distribution. Thisfoef is spearheaded out of
Company's headquarters in the United States, an€timpany continues to develop local markets tHratggdomestic and international subsidie
throughout the world.
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The Company's marketing and sales efforts wittsnObmestic Merchandising Services Division arecétmed to develop new natior
regional and local business within the United $taitecluding new sales and customers through thrag2ay's acquisitions of existing businesses.
Company's domestic corporate business developneam directs its efforts toward the senior manageéneérprospective and existing clier
Marketing and sales targets and strategies ardajmc at the Company's headquarters and commuditatdhe Company's domestic sales forct
execution. The Company's sales force is locatetbmaide and works from both the Company's officesl &heir home offices. In addition, |
Company's domestic corporate account executiveg gaimportant role in the Company's new businesgeldpment efforts within its existi
manufacturer, distributor and retailer client base.

The Company's marketing and sales efforts withinrternational Merchandising Services Division strictured to develop new natiol
regional and local businesses in both new andiegishternational territories by acquiring existibgisinesses and within the Company's exi
international territories through targeted salderef. The Company has an international acquisiteem whose primary focus is to seek out
develop acquisitions throughout the world. Markgtand sales targets and strategies are develoghihan international subsidiary, in consulta
with the Company's U.S. headquarters, with asgistdrom the applicable Local Investor, and are comicated to the Company's applice
international sales force for execution. The Comfsminternational sales force for a particularitery is located throughout that territory and w
from the Company's office in that territory anditheome offices. In addition, the Company's intéioraal corporate account executives play
important role in the Company's new business deveént efforts within the Company's existing mantufeer, distributor and retailer client bi
within their respective territories.

As part of the retailer consolidation, retailere aentralizing most administrative functions, irthg operations, procurement and cate
management. In response to this centralization thedgrowing importance of large retailers, many ofacturers have reorganized their sel
organizations around a retailer team concept thaides on a particular retailer. The Company hspsoraled to this emerging trend and currently
on-site personnel in place at select retailers.

The Company's business development process incudas diligence period to determine the objectofethe prospective or existing clie
the work required to satisfy those objectives dredrmarket value of such work to be performed. Then@any employs a formal cost development
proposal process that determines the cost of daateat of work required to achieve such clienteotives. The Company uses these costs, tog
with an analysis of market rates, to develop a &rguotation that is then reviewed at various Isweithin the organization. The pricing of this intel
proposal must meet the Company's objectives fofitpbdlity, which are established as part of thesibess planning process. After the Comj
approves this quotation, a detailed proposal isgareed to the Company's prospective or existirentliHowever, the Company has agreed, and
future may agree, from time to time to perform g&s for a client that become or turn out to berdfifable even though the Company expecte
make a profit when agreeing to perform them. SRieks of Unprofitable Servicesihd "Variability of Operating Results and Uncertainty Cliern
Revenuein Part 1A —Risk Factors below.

THE COMPANY'S CUSTOMER BASE

The Company currently represents numerous manuéstand/or retail clients in a wide range of tethains and stores worldwide, anc
customers (which it refers to as clients) include:

. Mass Merchandisers
. Drug
. Grocery
. Office Supply
. Dollar Stores
. Toy or Specialty
Home Improvement
. Other retail outlets (such as discount @edtronic stores, in-home and in-office, etc.)

The Company did not have any clients that represeb®% or more of the Compasyiet revenue for the years ended December 31, &
2012.
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THE COMPANY'S COMPETITION

The marketing services industry is highly compeditiThe Company's competition in the Domestic Manclising Services Division a
International Merchandising Services Divisions esisrom a number of large enterprises, many of i national or international in scope.
Company also competes with a large number of vegtismall enterprises with specific client, chanaegeographic coverage, as well as with
internal marketing and merchandisingerations of its existing and prospective cliefiise Company believes that the principal competifactor:
within its industry include development and depl@yrnof technology, breadth and quality of clientvaees, cost, and the ability to execute spe
client priorities rapidly and consistently over && geographic area. The Company believes thauitent structure favorably addresses these fe
and establishes it as a leader in the mass mendseandffice supply and drug store channels ofdrakche Company also believes it has the abili
execute major national and internationaktore initiatives and develop and administer nai@nd international manufacturer programs. Findly
Company believes that, through the use and coniinimprovement of its proprietary Internet softwasther technological efficiencies and vari
cost controls, the Company will remain competiiivéts pricing and services.

THE COMPANY'S TRADEMARKS

The Company has numerous registered trademarksoudh the Company believes its trademarks may hakes, the Company believes
services are sold primarily based on breadth araditywof service, cost, and the ability to execspeecific client priorities rapidly, efficiently a
consistently over a wide geographic area. S&a Overview of the Merchandising and Marketing #ewIndustry”’and “Competition”, above.

THE COMPANY'S LABOR FORCE

Worldwide the Company utilized a labor force of apgmately 19,000 people in 2013. Today, the Corgpaperates in 9 countries tl
encompass approximately 47% of the total world jetn.

During 2013, the Company's Domestic Merchandisieg/i8es Division employ a labor force of 259 people of December 31, 2013, th
were 204 full-time employees and 55 piémte employees engaged in domestic operations Cidmepany's Domestic Merchandising Services Divi
utilized the services of its affiliate, SPAR Adnstrative Services, Inc. ("SAS"), to schedule anplalethe field force of merchandising specialists!
assembly technicians, which consists of field manclising specialists furnished by SPAR Businessi&es, Inc. ("SBS"), and National Retail Sou
Inc. ("NRS"), as well as the Company's domestitdfiemployees. (See Item 13Certain Relationships and Related Transactions Bxirctor
Independency, below, and Note 11 to the Consolidated FinanStatements -Related-Party Transactionsbelow.) SBS, SAS and NRS furnisl
approximately 10,700 merchandising specialists asgembly technicians (all of whom are engaged b$ &Bd NRS) and 51 field managers (a
whom were employed by SAS), respectively. The Caip&BS, SAS and NRS consider their relations whitir respective employees and f
merchandising specialists to be good.

As of December 31, 2013, the Company's Internatibeachandising Services Division's labor force sisted of approximately 754 peoj
There were 684 full-time and 70 pairse employees engaged in international operatidhs. International Merchandising Services Divissofield
force consisted of approximately 7,100 merchandisipecialists.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

There are various risks associated with investingny common stock issued by SGRP ("SGRP Commak'Stthat are more fully describ
below. You should carefully consider each of thdsk factors before you purchase or trade any SGRRmMon Stock. If any of the described r
develops into actual events, or any other riskseasind develop into actual events, the Compang&ept or future assets, business, capital, cagk
credit, expenses, financial condition, income, iliags, liquidity, locations, marketing, operat®nprospects, sales, strategies, taxation or
achievement, results, risks or condition could tzemally and adversely affected (in whole or imtpahe market price of the SGRP Common S
could decline, and you could lose all or part afiymvestment in your SGRP Common Stock.

The Company has described the risk factors thatiritently consider material based on its best egémrespecting those risk factors,
Company's current and future assets, businesgatagsh flow, credit, expenses, financial conditincome, liabilities, liquidity, locations, maating
operations, prospects, sales, strategies, taxatiother achievement, results or condition, theliiflood of those risks developing into actual egeari
the likely impact of those events on them, whidhHralolve and include "forwardboking statements" within the meaning of applieaSkecurities La
(as discussed above). The Company also may begfaaditional risks individually, and the Companiyigustry or the economy may be fac
additional risks, whether domestically or internatlly, that are currently unknown to the Compahgt are more material or otherwise different
the Company currently believes, or that the Compaxay have incorrectly analyzed (whether as to thieine or likelihood of such risks or th
potential effect). There also may be risks that yasi a potential investor or trader) would recogniz consider more likely or material than
Company does.
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Any of the risk factors or other cautionary stateteedescribed in this Annual Report or any otheCSReport, or any other event
circumstance bearing risk or harm, could at anyetamse, become applicable, change or worsen ésabe may be) and materially and adve
affect the Company or any of its assets, businesgital, cash flow, credit, expenses, financialditon, income, liabilities, liquidity, location
marketing, operations, prospects, sales, strateigiestion or other achievement, results, risksaordition.

Accordingly, the Company's risk factors and forwbroking statements each involve known and unknasksr uncertainties, potential err
and misjudgments and other factors that could nediteand adversely affect, and could contributehlte Company's failure to achieve or realiz
whole or in part, the Company's estimated or ddsassets, business, capital, cash flow, creditersgs, financial condition, income, liabiliti
liquidity, locations, marketing, operations, prostse sales, strategies, taxation or other achiemgmesults, risks or condition, whether as expdss
implied by such forward-looking statements.

The Company does not intend or promise, and thep@agn expressly disclaims any obligation, to pullicpdate or revise any forward-
looking statements, any of those risk factors or atiher cautionary statements (in whole or in past)ether as a result of new information, fu
events or recognition or otherwise, except as artle extent required by applicable law.

Dependence on Largest Customer and Large Retail i@k

As discussed above Dompany's Customer Bas¢he Company currently does not have a significaistomer concentration. However,
loss of any of its customers, the loss of the gbith provide merchandising and marketing servioethose chains, or the failure to attract newé
clients could significantly decrease the Compampr@nues and such decreased revenues could has&edamnadverse effect on the Company c
estimated or desired assets, business, capitah, fb@s, credit, expenses, financial condition, inm liabilities, liquidity, locations, marketir
operations, prospects, sales, strategies, taxatiother achievement, results or condition.

Dependence on Trend Towards Outsourci

The business and growth of the Company dependsrire Ipart on the continued trend toward outsouroinerchandising and market
services, which the Company believes has resulmd the consolidation of retailers and manufacgjres well as the desire to seek outsou
specialists and reduce fixed operation expensesteTban be no assurance that this trend in ouisguvell continue, as companies may elec
perform such services internally. A significant sbe in the direction of this trend generally, drend in the retail, manufacturing or businessisee
industry not to use, or to reduce the use of, autsml marketing services such as those providethdyCompany, could significantly decrease
Company's revenues and such decreased revenuestaad a material adverse effect on the Comparifs @stimated or desired assets, busil
capital, cash flow, credit, expenses, financial dibon, income, liabilities, liquidity, locationgnarketing, operations, prospects, sales, strat
taxation or other achievement, results or condition

Dependence on Retailers with Physical Sto

Retailers with physical store locations are fadimgeasing competition from virtual stores on theeinet. Some retailers with physical st
have failed and others are struggling in this higtdmpetitive environment. Although the Company&rchandising services help physical retaile
successfully competing against such virtual onkteres, and the Company provides assembly and s#reices utilized by online retailers,
Company's business and growth depends in largeopatihe continuing need for store merchandising of products and the contingimgcess (
retailers with physical store locations. There banno assurance that thesitore merchandising of products will increase aregontinue at curre
levels or that retailers with physical store looas will continue to compete successfully in theg®es, and some retailers are shifting their Jalas
to their virtual online stores. A significant dease in such need for Btere merchandising or success of such physicatstoould significant!
decrease the Company's revenues and such decreasades could have a material adverse effect @Ctmpany or its estimated or desired as
business, capital, cash flow, credit, expensesnfiral condition, income, liabilities, liquidityptations, marketing, operations, prospects, ¢
strategies, taxation or other achievement, result®ndition.
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Failure to Successfully Compete

The merchandising and marketing services industtyighly competitive and the Company has compeatitoat are larger (or part of lan
holding companies) and may be better financeddttition, the Company competes with: (i) a large benof relatively small enterprises with spec
client, channel or geographic coverage; (ii) thermal merchandising and marketing operationssoéxisting and prospective clients; (iii) indepemt
brokers; and (iv) smaller regional providers. Rearivaj competitive in the highly competitive merchain and marketing services industry reqt
that the Company monitor and respond to trenddlim@ustry sectors. There can be no assurancettigaCompany will be able to anticipate
respond successfully to such trends in a timelymaanf the Company is unable to successfully campecould have a material adverse effect ol
Company or its estimated or desired assets, bissicapital, cash flow, credit, expenses, financ@idition, income, liabilities, liquidity, locatia:
marketing, operations, prospects, sales, strateigiestion or other achievement, results or cooditi

If certain competitors were to combine into intégdamerchandising and marketing services companieadditional merchandising &
marketing service companies were to enter intorthasket, or existing participants in this indusivgre to become more competitive, it could ha
material adverse effect on the Company or its egéoh or desired assets, business, capital, cash dledit, expenses, financial condition, inca
liabilities, liquidity, locations, marketing, opeians, prospects, sales, strategies, taxationtmr @chievement, results or condition.

Risks of Losses and Financial Covenant Violatio

In the past, the Company occasionally suffered atpeg losses. As a result of those losses anderkkeffects, the Company had repe
technical violations of certain covenants in thempany's prior domestic credit facility, which itsnber periodically waived for fees rather t
permanently resetting them to realistically achidedevels. However, the Company changed its damkshders in July 2010 and entered into a
credit facility with financial covenants that theoifipany believe are more realistic and thus lesiito require waivers. The Company wa
compliance of all its new domestic lender's bankeoants in 2013 and 2012. See Item Management's Discussion and Analysis of Final
Condition and Results of Operations, Liquidity a@dpital Resources below, and Note 5 to Consolidated Financial $tetets -Credit Facilities,
below.

There can be no assurances that in the future ehegp&ny will be profitable, will not violate covertarof its current or future credit facilitic
its lenders will waive any violations of such coaets, the Company will continue to have adequatesliof credit, or will continue to have suffici
availability under its lines of credit. Accordinglgnarginal profitability by the Company, as wellasy failure to maintain sufficient availability bnes
of credit from the Company's lenders, could haveagerial adverse effect on the Company or its egéoh or desired assets, business, capital,
flow, credit, expenses, financial condition, incqrliabilities, liquidity, locations, marketing, opions, prospects, sales, strategies, taxatioothan
achievement, results or condition.

Variability of Operating Results and Uncertainty i€lient Revenue

The Company has experienced and, in the future, exagrience fluctuations in quarterly operatinguhss Factors that may cause
Company's quarterly operating results to vary fitome to time and may result in reduced revenuem@nflts include: (i) the number of active cli
projects; (ii) seasonality of client products;)(iilient delays, changes and cancellations in ptsjgiv) the timing requirements of client projgc{v)
the completion of major client projects; (vi) thiming of new engagements; (vii) the timing of pemsel cost increases; and (viii) the loss of r
clients. In addition, the Company is subject toeraye or profit uncertainties resulting from facteush as unprofitable client work (see below) dre
failure of clients to pay. The Company attemptsitigate these risks by dealing primarily with largreditworthy clients, by entering into written
oral agreements with its clients and by using mtofeidgeting systems. These revenue fluctuationklaoaterially and adversely affect the Comg
or its estimated or desired assets, businessatapéish flow, credit, expenses, financial conditimcome, liabilities, liquidity, locations, mautieg,
operations, prospects, sales, strategies, taxatiother achievement, results or condition.

Risks of Unprofitable Service

The Company has agreed, and in the future may afiera time to time to perform services for itseelt that become or turn out to
unprofitable even though the Company expected thengaprofit when agreeing to perform them. The Canyfs services for a particular clien
project may be or become unprofitable due to mestak changes in circumstance, including (withouitation) any (i) mistake or omission madt
investigating, evaluating or understanding anyvaté circumstance, requirement or request of theagzmy's client or any aspect of the prospe
services or their inherent problems, (ii) mistakade in pricing, planning or performing the prospecservice, (iii) service noperformance, or fre
reperformance, or (iv) change in cost, personnelJlegpn or other performance circumstance. Unpaibfié services could reduce the Company'
revenues and, if material in gross amount or degfeenprofitability, could materially and adversedffect the Company or its actual, expec
estimated or desired assets, business, capitdh, ftms, credit, expenses, financial condition, ine® liabilities, liquidity, locations, marketir
operations, prospects, sales, strategies, taxatiother achievement, results or condition.
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Failure to Develop New Services

A key element of the Company's growth strategyhesdevelopment and sale of new services. Whilerabmew services are under curi
development, there can be no assurance that thep&ugnwill be able to successfully develop and miariewv services. The Company's inability
failure to devise useful merchandising or markesagvices or to complete the development or impteat®n of a particular service for use on a |
scale, or the failure of such services to achieaekst acceptance, could adversely affect the Cog'pability to achieve a significant part of itogith
strategy and the absence of such growth could hawaterial adverse effect on the Company or iisnes¢d or desired assets, business, capital
flow, credit, expenses, financial condition, incorhiabilities, liquidity, locations, marketing, opions, prospects, sales, strategies, taxatioothen
achievement, results or condition and could litnit Company's ability to significantly increaserésenues and profits.

Inability to Identify, Acquire and Successfully leigrate Acquisitions

Another key component of the Company's growth etpatis the acquisition of businesses across théedi8tates and worldwide that o
similar merchandising or marketing services. Theceasful implementation of this strategy dependmupe Company's ability to identify suita
acquisition candidates, acquire such businessesaeptable terms, finance the acquisition and iategheir operations successfully with those @
Company. There can be no assurance that such eaeslidill be available or, if such candidates alable, that the price will be attractive or thiad
Company will be able to identify, acquire, finarmeintegrate such businesses successfully. Iniaddin pursuing such acquisition opportunities
Company may compete with other entities with simgeowth strategies; these competitors may be tsagd have greater financial and other resol
than the Company. Competition for these acquisitamgets could also result in increased pricescguition targets and/or a diminished poc
companies available for acquisition.

The successful integration of these acquisitiose alay involve a number of additional risks, in@hgd (i) the inability to retain the clients
the acquired business; (ii) the lingering effectspoor client relations or service performance bg acquired business, which also may tain
Company's existing businesses; (iii) the inabildyretain the desirable management, key persomuebther employees of the acquired business
the inability to fully realize the desired efficieias and economies of scale; (v) the inability $tablish, implement or police the Company's exy
standards, controls, procedures and policies oadhaired business; (vi) diversion of managemearttion; and (vii) exposure to client, employee
other legal claims for activities of the acquiragsimess prior to acquisition. In addition, any dcepi business could perform significantly worsen
expected.

The inability to identify, acquire, finance and sessfully integrate such merchandising or markesiewyices business could have a mati
adverse effect on the Company or its estimatedesired assets, business, capital, cash flow, ¢credienses, financial condition, income, liabi§
liquidity, locations, marketing, operations, prosfse sales, strategies, taxation or other achiemgmesults or condition.

Uncertainty of Financing for, and Dilution Resultig from, Future Acquisitions

The timing, size and success of acquisition effarts any associated capital commitments cannatdwdily predicted. Future acquisitions r
be financed by issuing shares of the SGRP CommarkStash, or a combination of SGRP Common Stodkcassh. If the SGRP Common Stock ¢
not maintain a sufficient market value, or if pdtehacquisition candidates are otherwise unwilltogaccept the SGRP Common Stock as part ¢
consideration for the sale of their businessesCihimpany may be required to obtain additional ehplitrough debt or equity financings. To the ex
the SGRP Common Stock is used for all or a portibthe consideration to be paid for future acqigsg, dilution may be experienced by exis
stockholders. In addition, there can be no asserémat the Company will be able to obtain the additl financing it may need for its acquisitions
terms that the Company deems acceptable. Failubttn such capital would materially and adversefgct the Company or its estimated or de:
assets, business, capital, cash flow, credit, esg®rfinancial condition, income, liabilities, ligity, locations, marketing, operations, prospestdes
strategies, taxation or other achievement, result®ndition.
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Reliance on the Internet and Third Party Vendo

The Company relies on the Internet for the scheduliracking, coordination and reporting of its oiemndising and marketing services.
Internet has experienced, and is expected to agntim experience, significant growth in the numhrssers and amount of traffic as well as incrd
attacks by hackers and other saboteurs. To thatetkigt the Internet continues to experience irsgdanumbers of users, frequency of use or incr
bandwidth requirements of users, there can be surasce that the Internet infrastructure will coné to be able to support the demands placed «
Internet by this continued growth or that the perfance or reliability of the Internet will not beheersely affected. Furthermore, the Internet
experienced a variety of outages and other delaysrasult of accidental and intentional damageottions of its infrastructure, and could face
outages and delays in the future of similar or gmeaffect. The Company relies on thjpdrty vendors to provide its Internet access ahdratervice
used in its business, and the Company has no ¢aveo such thirgearty providers. Any protracted disruption or meteslowdown in Internet «
other services could increase the Company's costgsevation and reduce efficiency and performamdech could have a material adverse effect o
Company or its estimated or desired assets, bissicapital, cash flow, credit, expenses, financ@idition, income, liabilities, liquidity, locatia:
marketing, operations, prospects, sales, strateigiestion or other achievement, results or cooditi

Economic and Retail Uncertaint

The markets in which the Company operates areaalciind subject to the effects of economic dowrstufithe current political, social a
economic conditions, including the impact of teisor on consumer and business behavior, make itudlifffor the Company, its vendors and its cli
to accurately forecast and plan future businedsites. Substantially all of the Company's keyedlis are either retailers or those seeking to ddym
merchandising at retailers. Should the retail ilgugxperience a significant economic downturn, tesultant reduction in product sales ct
significantly decrease the Company's revenues.Admapany also has risks associated with its cliehtsging their business plans and/or redt
their marketing budgets in response to economiditions, which could also significantly decrease ompany's revenues. Such revenue deci
could have a material adverse effect on the Compaiitg estimated or desired assets, businessatagsh flow, credit, expenses, financial coodi
income, liabilities, liquidity, locations, markeginoperations, prospects, sales, strategies, texatiother achievement, results or condition.

Risks Associated with Furniture and Other Relatedgembly Service

The Company's technicians assemble furniture aher giroducts in the homes and offices of custom®vsrking at a customer's home
office could give rise to claims against the Comp#or errors, omissions or misconduct by those néhns, including (without limitation) harassm
personal injury, death, damage to or theft of austoproperty, or other civil or criminal miscondusst such technicians. Claims also could be r
against the Company as a result of its involvenierduch assembly services due to (among other ghipgpduct assembly errors and omissi
product defects, deficiencies, breakdowns or ceéaproducts that are not merchantable or fitHeirtparticular purpose, products that do not con
to published specifications or satisfy customereekgtions, or products that cause personal ingegpth or property damage, in each case wr
actual, alleged or perceived by customers, andpgetive of how much time may have passed sinde assembly. If such claims are assertec
adversely determined against the Company, thehet@xtent such claims are not covered by indenatiéio from the product's seller or manufact
or by insurance, they could have a material adveffert on the Company or its estimated or desasskts, business, capital, cash flow, ci
expenses, financial condition, income, liabilitiéquidity, locations, marketing, operations, prests, sales, strategies, taxation or other achiewé
results or condition.

Risks Associated with Audit Servic

The auditing services industry is highly compeétand the Company has competitors that are laoggraft of larger holding companies) i
may be better financed. In addition, the Companymetes with: (i) a large number of relatively smatiterprises with specific client, channe
geographic coverage; (ii) the internal auditing rapiens of its existing and prospective clientsd giii) smaller regional providers. Remain
competitive in the highly competitive auditing siees industry requires that the Company monitor rmsgond to trends in all industry sectors. T
can be no assurance that the Company will be atdaticipate and respond successfully to such srémd timely manner. If the Company is unab
successfully compete, it could have a material esgveffect on the Company or its estimated or ddsassets, business, capital, cash flow, ¢
expenses, financial condition, income, liabilitidquidity, locations, marketing, operations, presfs, sales, strategies, taxation or other achiemt
results or condition.
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Dependence Upon and Cost of Services Provided Bijig&es

The success of the Company's domestic businesggsndent upon the successful execution of its fiektchandising, assembly ¢
management services by SPAR Business Services, fonmerly known as SPAR Marketing Services, Irngd SMS ("SBS"), SPAR Administrati
Services, Inc., formerly known as SPAR Managementi€es, Inc., and SMSI ("SAS"), and National ReSaurce, LLC ("NRS"), each of which is
affiliate, but not a subsidiary, of the Companyd amone of which is consolidated in the Companylssotidated financial statements. NRS prov
substantially all of the field merchandising andnagement services used by National Merchandisimg®s, LLC ("NMS"), which is a subsidiary
SGRP and part of the Company, and has done so ingest 1, 2013 (prior to which those services wamavided by NRS's affiliate of Natior
Merchandising of America, Inc.). SBS provides sabsally all of the other domestic field mercharmuisand assembly services used by the Comr
other than NMS (89% of the domestic field merchaimdj and assembly expenses in 2013, excluding N8 &xpenses), and SAS provi
substantially all of the other domestic field masagnt services used by the Company (94% of the shioniéeld management expense in 2(
excluding NMS field expenses). Services are pravigethe Company (other than NMS) by SBS and SA@&tat equal to their net total cost plus
percent pursuant to contracts that are cancelab&0alays' notice prior to December 31 of each geavith 180 days' notice at any other time. Ti
service agreements with SBS and SAS were schetluladtomatically renew on December 31, 2013, buwirder to prevent such automatic rene
and permit renegotiation after the end of 2013,Gbepany has given SBS and SAS the required notinentenewal under those agreements ant
entered into agreements with them temporarily editenthose agreements to March 31, 2014. Servieepravided to NMS by NMA at rates equa
their total cost (with certain exclusions) plus tpgrcent pursuant to a contract that is cancelal@0 days' prior notice at any time after Decendde
2013. SeedPotential Conflicts in Services Provided by Affiia, below, Item 13 -Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, Bxrgctor
Independenc, below, and Note 11 to the Consolidated Finarfatements Related-Party Transactiondelow.

The Company has determined that the rates charge&BB, SAS and NRS for their services are sligfdlorable to the Company (wk
compared to other possible providers). SBS and N&& independently advised the Company that tresmdble rates are dependent (at least in
on the ability of each of them to continue to usgependent merchandisers as its field merchandgpegialists, that such merchandising speci
generally provide greater flexibility and perfornecanguality at lower total costs as a result ofrtiredependence, that it complies with applicabigl
requirements for the individuals and companieseifins as field merchandising specialists, and th@tappropriateness of its treatment of :
independent field merchandising specialists has bbeetinely subject to challenge (both currentlyl dnistorically) by various states. The expenst
defending those challenges are part of the totstsoaf SBS borne by the Company but are excluded the total costs of NRS borne by the Comg
There can be no assurance that either SBS or NRSueceed in defending any such challenge, amadaerse determination could increase its cos
doing business. Any material increase in the cobtSBS, SAS or NRS (and thus the costs it chargethe Company), or any decrease in :
performance quality, could have a material adverffect on the Company or its estimated or desirgskis, business, capital, cash flow, cr
expenses, financial condition, income, liabilitidquidity, locations, marketing, operations, presfs, sales, strategies, taxation or other achiemt
results or condition.

Potential Conflicts in Services Provided by Affities

SBS and SAS are affiliates (but not subsidiarids3@RP and are owned solely by Mr. Robert G. Brofeander, director, Chairman an
significant stockholder of the Company, and Mr. \&ih H. Bartels, founder, director, Vice Chairmarda significant stockholder of the Compa
Mr. Brown and Mr. Bartels are also stockholdersectors and executive officers of various otheiliafes of SGRP. NRS is an affiliate (but nc
subsidiary) of NMS, and NMS is a consolidated sdibsy of SGRP. Mr. Edward Burdekin is the Chief Extive Officer and President ant
director of both NRS and NMS, NRS is owned by Mardekin, NMA is owned by Andrea H. Burdekin (Mr. Biekin's wife), and NMA owns 49%
the membership units in NMS. SGRP owns the othé&t 51 the membership units in NMS. In the event f dispute in the business relationsl
between the Company and one or more of SBS, SAERS, it is possible that Messrs. Brown, Bartel8ardekin may have one or more conflict:
interest with respect to those relationships anddcoause one or more of SBS, SAS or NRS to reisggodr cancel their approved affiliate contr
with the Company or otherwise act in a way thahas in the Company's best interests. Bapendence Upon and Cost of Services Provide
Affiliates , above, Item 13 €ertain Relationships and Related Transactions, Birgéctor Independence below, and Note 11 to the Consolide
Financial StatementsRelated-Party Transactiondelow.

While the Company's relationships with SBS, SAS BIRE are excellent, there can be no assurancehbafompany could (if necess
under the circumstances) replace the field merdsamy specialists and management currently providedSBS and SAS, respectively, or th
provided by NRS, in sufficient time to perform @fent obligations or at such favorable rates & ¢fvent one or more of SBS, SAS or NRS no Ic
performed those services. Any cancellation, ott@rperformance or material pricing increase undesdhapproved affiliate contracts could ha
material adverse effect on the Company or its edtch or desired assets, business, capital, cash diedit, expenses, financial condition, inco
liabilities, liquidity, locations, marketing, opéians, prospects, sales, strategies, taxationhar@chievement, results or condition.
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Risks of Common Stock Ownersh

Dividends on SGRP Common Stock are discretionaayemever been paid, are subject to restrictiortsdnCompany's credit facilities &
applicable law and can only be paid to the holdééiISGRP Common Stock if the accrued and unpaididivils and potential dividends are first pa
the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock. Inahent of the Company's liquidation, dissolutionwinding-up, the holders of Common Stock
only entitled to share in the Company's assetmyf that remain after the Company makes paymeandfprovision for all of the Company's debts
liabilities and the liquidation preferences of afl the Company's outstanding Preferred Stock. Tlarebe no assurance that sufficient funds
remain in any such case for dividends or distrimaito the holders of SGRP Common Stock.

Risks related to the Company's Preferred St

The Company's ability to issue or redeem Prefe8tdk, or any rights to purchase such shares, atisburage an unsolicited acquisil
proposal. For example, the Company could impedesinbss combination by issuing a series of predesteck containing class voting rights |
would enable the holders of such preferred stockldok a business combination transaction. Altévedt, the Company could facilitate a busir
combination transaction by issuing a series ofgsrefl stock having sufficient voting rights to pid®/a required percentage vote of the stockhol
Additionally, under certain circumstances, the Camyps issuance of preferred stock could adversiééctathe voting power of the holders of
Company's common stock. Although the Company'sdhoédirectors is required to make any determimatmissue any preferred stock based c
judgment as to the best interests of the Compastgtskholders, the Company's board of directorscc@ak in a manner that would discourags
acquisition attempt or other transaction that soonea majority, of the Company's stockholders maljelve to be in their best interests or in wl
stockholders may receive a premium for their stoekr prevailing market prices of such stock. Thengany's board of directors does not at pre
intend to seek stockholder approval prior to amsyidsice of currently authorized stock, unless ottsernequired by law or applicable stock exchi
requirements.

Risks of Illiquidity in SGRP Common Stoc

The market price of the Company's common stockhigtsrically experienced and may continue to exgreré significant volatility. Durir
the year ended December 31, 2013, the sale pri&:G&P Common Stock fluctuated from $1.61 to $3.869mare. The Company believes the
Common Stock is subject to wide price fluctuatidog to (among other things) the following:

e the relatively small public float and correspondihin trading market for SGRP Common Stock, attable to (among other things) the le
block of voting shares beneficially owned by thenfpany's cdounders (as noted below) and generally low tradialymes, and that th
trading market may cause small trades to havefgignt impacts on SGRP Common Stock price;

e the substantial beneficial ownership of approxeha57.8% of the Company's voting stock and paakrdontrol by the Company's co-
founders (who also are directors and executiveefé of the Company), Mr. Robert G. Brown, who Bierely owns approximately 33.3
(or 7.3 million shares) of SGRP Common Stock, and William H. Bartels, who beneficially owns appimately 24.5% (or 5.4 millic
shares) of SGRP Common Stock, which amounts wdeelated using total beneficial ownership (15.6limil shares) and their individt
beneficial ownerships at December 31, 2013 (incigdill shares then beneficially owned under culyestercisable warrants and ves
options), as more fully described above and below;

e the periodic potential risk of the delisting dBBP Common Stock from trading on Nasdaq (as desttielow);

e any announcement, estimate or disclosure by thep@oyy or any projection or other claim or pronouneat by any of the Compan
competitors or any financial analyst, commentaldogger or other person, respecting (i) any newisercreated or improved, significi
contract, business acquisition or relationshipother publicized development by the Company or @inigs competitors, or (ii) any chani
fluctuation or other development in the Companyg®ia, estimated or desired assets, businessatagash flow, credit, expenses, finan
condition, income, liabilities, liquidity, locatien marketing, operations, prospects, sales, stestet@xation or other achievement, resul
condition or in those of any of the Company's cotitges, in each case irrespective of accuracy didiya and whether or not adverse
material; and

e the general volatility of stock markets, consumed &nvestor confidence and the economy generallyidiwoften affect the prices of stc
issued by the Company and many others without detgaiinancial results or condition).

If the Company issues (other than at fair markéievéor cash) or the Company's fmnders sell a large number of shares of SGRP Gm

Stock, or if the market perceives such an issuancale is likely or imminent, the market priceS5RP Common Stock could decline and that de
could be significant.
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The Company also has repurchased SGRP Common febockime to time, and currently has in place a iRepase Program (as defined
described in Iltem 5 Issuer Purchases of Equity Securitiebelow). Those repurchases could adversely affeetmarket liquidity of the SGF
Common Stock.

In addition, the volatility in the market price 8GRP Common Stock could lead to class action gesuifitigation that (however unjustifie
could in turn impose substantial costs on the Caompdivert management's attention and resourceshand the Company's stock price, busir
prospects, results of operations and financial itmmd

Risks Related to the Company's Significant Stockiieris: Potential VVoting Control and Conflict

The Company's co-founders, Mr. Robert G. Brown sindWilliam H. Bartels are directors, executiveioéirs (Chairman and Vic€hairman
respectively) and significant stockholders of thempany. Mr. Brown beneficially owns approximatel®.3%; Mr. Bartels beneficially ow
approximately 24.5%; and they own approximately8%7 in the aggregate of the SGRP Common Stock, whiichunts were calculated using t
beneficial ownership (15.6 million shares) and rthadividual beneficial ownerships (7.3 million ska and 5.4 million shares, respectively
December 31, 2013. These ownerships included atleshbeneficially owned under currently exercisafglsted options. Mr. Brown and Mr. Bari
have, should they choose to act together, and uceltain circumstances Mr. Brown acting alone mayeh the ability to control the election
directors, the approval of mergers and all othettensthat must or may be approved by the Compatgtkholders. In any event, Mr. Brown and
Bartels continue to have significant influence o#lee Company's business and operations and thematof the Company's corporate acti
including those involving stockholder approvalseTihterests of any significant stockholder may thieigent from time to time from, and potentially
conflict with, the interests of other stockholdesisd ownership concentration could delay or preweahange in the Company's control or other
discourage the Company's potential acquisition fytleer person, any of which could cause the magkee of the SGRP Common Stock to dec
and that decline could be significant.

Risks of Dilution

The Company may issue stock options and awardaiestrstock to directors, officers, employees aadsaltants in the future at Comn
Stock pershare exercise prices below the price you may paiet In addition, the Company may issue sharé&&GRP Common Stock in the future
furtherance of the Company's acquisitions or deprakent of businesses or assets. Each of those &rd issuances of SGRP Common Stock ¢
have a dilutive effect on the value of your shadefpending on the price the Company is paid (ov#iee of the assets or business acquired) for
shares, market conditions at the time and otheéofac

Risks of a Nasdaq Delistin

There can be no assurance that the Company wilibbe to comply in the future with the Bid Price Rur Nasdaq's continued list
requirements. If the Company fails to satisfy thd Brice Rule and continues to be in rmmpliance after notice and the applicable six maract
period ends, Nasdaq may commence delisting proesdagainst the Company (during which the Compardlyhave additional time of up to ¢
months to appeal and correct its rmmpliance). If the SGRP Common Stock shares witireately delisted by Nasdaq, the market liquiditythe
SGRP Common Stock could be adversely affected neharket price could decrease, even though suateshmay continue to be traded "over
counter", due to (among other things) the poteftiaincreased spreads between bids and asks, loaging volumes and reporting delays in over-the-
counter trades and the negative implications ancdepéions that could arise from such a delisting.

Risks of Having Material Local Investors in Interrtéonal and Domestic Subsidiarie

The Company's international model is to join foredth Local Investors having merchandising senggpertise and combine their knowle
of the local market with the Company's proprietaoftware and expertise in the merchandising businélse Company also has begun to use
model in the United States (see Item The Company's Domestic and International Segmeatisve). As a result, each of the Company's iaterna
subsidiaries (other than Canada and Japan) and ddviestically is owned in material part by an eniityhe local country where the internatione
domestic subsidiary resides and that entity is otberwise affiliated with the Company (e.g., theo€hl Investor"). The agreements betweer
Company and the Local Investor in the respectiterirational or domestic subsidiaries specify, amotiger things, the equity, programming
support services the Company is required to proai the equity, credit support, certain servigas management support that the Local Inves
required to provide to the international or donestibsidiary. Certain of those subsidiaries alsy & procuring field merchandising execu
through affiliates of the applicable Local Investdn the event of any disagreement or other désputhe business relationships between the Con
and Local Investor, it is possible that the Localdstor may have one or more conflicts of intevath respect to the relationship and could caus
applicable international or domestic subsidiargperate or otherwise act in a way that is not @mG@ompany's best interests.
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The agreements generally have unlimited contraoideand parties generally do not have the rightrigaterally withdraw. However, a non-
defaulting party has the right to terminate sucteament upon the other party's default, receiptadice and failure to cure within a specified pd
(generally 60 days internationally or 30 days ddinaby). In addition, either party, at any timeefthe end of a specified period (usually betv
three and five years), may: (1) sell all or paritefequity interest in the international subsigdiar a third party by providing a written noticette othe
party of such intentions (in which case the othetyphas the right of first refusal and may pureh#ise equity of the offering party under the s
terms and conditions) (a "Right of First Refusat}));(2) offer to purchase the equity of the otharty (in which case the other party generally h2@
days to either accept or reject the offer or toersg the transaction and actually purchase theimgfeparty’'s equity under the same terms
conditions) (a "Buy/Sell Right").

The Company believes its relationships with the dldoivestors in its international subsidiaries rémgood. Several of the Compar
respective international subsidiary contracts #teeeat or near the end of the applicable perthaing which either of the parties may trigger Right
of First Refusal and Buy/Sell provisions descriladdve. Both the Company and such Local Investarpaat of their ongoing relationship, are or
be assessing appropriate action as described above.

There can be no assurance that the Company cduteédgssary under the circumstances) replace equigdit support, management, fi
merchandiser and other services currently providedny Local Investor in sufficient time to perfoita client obligations or that the Company cc
provide these services and or equity in the evemtlbcal Stockholder was to sell its stock or redany support to the Company's subsidiary it
applicable country. Any cancellation, other nonperfance or material change under the subsidiargeagents with Local Investors could ha
material adverse effect on the Company or its egéoh or desired assets, business, capital, cash dledit, expenses, financial condition, inca
liabilities, liquidity, locations, marketing, opeians, prospects, sales, strategies, taxationtmr @chievement, results or condition.

Risks Associated with International and Domestict&idiaries

While the Company endeavors to limit its exposure dlaims and losses in any international or doimesinsolidated subsidiary throt
contractual provisions, insurance and use of sipglpose entities for such ventures, there carpbesaurance that the Company will not be heldd
for the claims against and losses of a particui@rnational or domestic consolidated subsidiaeurapplicable local law or local interpretationat
subsidiary agreements or insurance provisionsnyfsuch claims and losses should occur, be maier@inount and be successfully asserted a¢
the Company, such claims and losses could havaexialaadverse effect on the Company or its esgghar desired assets, business, capital, cast
credit, expensesfinancial condition, income, liabilities, liquiditylocations, marketing, operations, prospects,ssadtrategies, taxation or ot
achievement, results or condition.

Risks Associated with Foreign Currenc

The Company also has foreign currency exposurecidsd with its international subsidiaries. In 20fl8se foreign currency exposures
primarily concentrated in the Australian Dollar,rm@dian Dollar, Mexican Peso, South African Rand daqmhnese Yen.

Risks Associated with International Busine

The Company's expansion strategy includes exparistonvarious countries around the world. While thempany endeavors to limit
exposure by entering only countries where the ipalitsocial and economic environments are condutivdoing business, there can be no assur
that the respective business environments will ierfevorable. In the future, the Company's inteiorel operations and sales may be affected b
following risks, which may adversely affect Unit8thtes companies doing business in foreign cosntrie

. Political and economic risks, including teist attacks and political instability;

. Various forms of protectionist trade legign that currently exist, or have been proposed;

. Expenses associated with customizing sesyic

. Local laws and business practices thatrfén@al competition;

. Dependence on local vendors;

. Multiple, conflicting and changing governma laws and regulations;

. Potentially adverse tax consequences;

. Local accounting principles, practices anocedures and limited familiarity with US geneyalccepted accounting principles
("GAAP");

. Foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations

. Communication barriers, including thosesiaig from language, culture, custom and time zoaed;

. Supervisory challenges arising from disegrphysical absences and such communication barrier
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Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2. Properties

The Company does not own any real property. The aom leases certain office space and storagetfesifior its corporate headquart:
divisions and subsidiaries under various operatages, which expire at various dates duringnibd eight years. These leases generally reque
Company to pay rents at market rates, subject tmdgie adjustments, plus other charges, includitifities, real estate taxes and common
maintenance. The Company believes that its relstiis with its landlords generally to be good. Heere as these leased facilities generally are
for offices and storage, the Company believesdttar leased spaces could be readily found andedibn similar terms should the need arise.

The Company maintains its corporate headquarteepproximately 4,000 square feet of leased offju@ce located in White Plains, N
York, under an operating lease with a term expifitayember 30, 2022, and maintains its data proegssnter and warehouse at its regional offis
Auburn Hills, Michigan, under an operating leasgigrg October 31, 2015. The Company believes itsaexisting facilities are adequate for
current business. However, new facilities may b#eddshould the need arise in the future.

The following is a list of the headquarter locatidar the Company and its international subsidgarie

DOMESTIC:

White Plains, NY (Corporate Headquarters)

Auburn Hills, MI (Regional Office, Warehouse andn@al Computer Operations)
Albany, New York (Audit operation:

INTERNATIONAL:

Toronto, Ontario, Canada Tokyo, Japan
Durban, South Africa New Delhi, India Melbourne, Australia
Mexico City, Mexico Shanghai, China Istanbul, Key

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company is a party to various legal actions ahehinistrative proceedings arising in the norn@lree of business. In the opinior
Company's management, disposition of these othéieraaare not anticipated to have a material agveffect on the Company or its estimate
desired assets, business, capital, cash flow,tceedienses, financial condition, income, liakaktj liquidity, locations, marketing, operationggpects
sales, strategies, taxation or other achievemesit)ts or condition.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Edty Securities
The Company's Capital Stock Generally:

SGRP's certificate of incorporation authorize®iigsue 47,000,000 shares of common stock withr agdae of $0.01 per share (the "SC
Common Stock"), which all have the same voting,d#imd and liquidation rights. SGRP Common Stockrasled on the Nasdaq Capital Mal
("Nasdaqg") under the symbol "SGRP". On December2813, the SGRP Common Stock closing price was8fe¥ share; there were 20,498,
shares of SGRP Common Stock issued and outstaindthg aggregate (which does not include Treastigres), which had an aggregate market \
of $40.6 million; there were 15,629,549 shares @R® Common Stock beneficially owned in the aggegahich beneficial ownership included
shares then beneficially owned under currently @gable vested options; there were 14,419,627 sKareapproximately 65.7%) of SGRP Comr
Stock beneficially owned by the officers, directared affiliates of SGRP in the aggregate, whichiat#d ownership included shares then benefic
owned under currently exercisable vested optiond laad an aggregate market value of $28.6 milliamj ¢here were 6,308,777 shares
approximately 28.8%) of SGRP Common Stock bendfjcmvned by non-affiliates of the Company in thggeegate (.e., SGRP's public floal
which float included shares then beneficially owneder currently exercisable warrants and vest¢éidrmpand had an aggregate market value of !
million. See Iltem 12 -Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners 8fmhagement and Related Stockholder Mattdxslow.

SGRP's certificate of incorporation also authorite® issue 3,000,000 shares of preferred stodk wipar value of $0.01 per share
"SGRP Preferred Stock"), which may have such peeifggs and priorities over the SGRP Common Stoclo#ret rights, powers and privileges as
Company's Board of Directors may establish inigemtion from time to time. The Company has creéated authorized the issuance of a maximu
3,000,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock pntsiea SGRP's Certificate of Designation of Seri#$ Preferred Stock (the "SGRP Serie:
Preferred Stock™), which preferred shares haveddivil and liquidation preferences, have a cumulaividend of 10% per year, are redeemable ¢
Company's option and are convertible at the hadeption (and without further consideration) onre-toone basis into SGRP Common St
554,402 shares of SGRP Series A preferred stock werchased in 2008 by affiliates of the Company surrendered in 2011 for conversion
Common Stock and retirement of such preferred sh&ee Item 13 €ertain Relationships and Related Transactions, Biréctor Independence
below, and Note 11 to the Consolidated Financiateptents -Related-Party Transactionsbelow. After such retirement, 2,445,598 shareS@GRF
Series A Preferred Stock remain authorized andlaai for issuance, which available amount couldfim¢her reduced by further issuance
subsequent retirement or conversion of such stareéy amendment to facilitate the creation of atlyeo SGRP Preferred Series. At Decembe
2013, no shares of SGRP Series A Preferred Stook imsued and outstanding.

The holders of SGRP Common Stock and Series A Pegf&Stock vote together for directors and othettens, other than matters pertair
only to the Series A Preferred Stock (such as amgreiGRP's Certificate of Designation of Series Pxéferred Stock) where only the holders o
Series A Preferred Stock are entitled to vote. &onore complete description of the SGRP CommonkStod SGRP Preferred Stock, director
officer exculpation and indemnification, absencecofmulative voting rights and certain other goveasamatters, please see "Our Capital Stocl
pages 8 through 12 of SGRP's Amendment No. 1 ®Rdtsistration Statement on Form S-3 as filed wih$EC on April 8, 2011.

Price Range of Common Stoc

The following table sets forth the reported higld dow sales prices of the Common Stock for the fguarindicated as reported on the Na:
Capital Market.

2013 2012
High Low High Low
First Quarter $ 228 $ 161 $ 1.3 $ 0.8¢
Second Quarter 3.3¢€ 1.62 1.4C 1.1C
Third Quarter 2.8C 1.6¢ 2.3C 1.0¢
Fourth Quarter 2.0¢ 1.6% 2.3C 1.65
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Dividends

The Company has never declared or paid any castedids on its Common Stock and does not anticipaigng cash dividends on
Common Stock in the foreseeable future. The Compansently intends to retain future earnings t@fioe its operations and fund the growth o
business. Any payment of future dividends will bhéhe discretion of the Board of Directors of thengpany and will depend upon, among other th
the Company's earnings, financial condition, capéguirements, level of indebtedness, contraatestrictions in respect to the payment of divide
and other factors that the Company's Board of Dorscdeems relevant.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securitit

(d)
Maximum

(a) (b) (c) number of

Total number  Average price  Total number shares that

of shares paid per of shares may yet be

Period purchased share purchased purchased
May 2013 14,80: $ 1.9C 32,49 467,50¢
June 2013 27,77¢ 1.9¢ 60,26" 439,73t
August 2013 43,47¢ 1.87 103,74: 396,25¢
September 2013 32,68( 1.94 136,42: 363,57¢
October 2013 20,67¢ 1.92 157,09° 342,90:
November 201: 28,06¢ 1.8t 185,16 314,83¢
December 2013 32,52¢ 1.97 217,68¢ 282,31

Total Purchased 2013 200,000 $ 1.92
(&) Current year only.
(b) Current month except for total which is a giged average of shares purchased in the currant ye
(c) Total shares purchased under SPAR Group,20d2 Stock Repurchase Agreement. Shares readhpaior to 2013 were 17,689.
There were no such affiliated purchasers duringghaod.

The repurchases described above were made putsudwet SPAR Group, Inc., 2012 Stock RepurchaserBrogthe "Repurchase Prograr
as approved by SGRP's Audit Committee and adopyeitsiBoard of Directors on August 8, 2012, andfiet on November 8, 2012. Under
Repurchase Program, SGRP may repurchase shatsscofimon stock through August 8, 2015, but notemiban 500,000 shares in total, and tl
repurchases would be made from time to time indpen market and through privateiggotiated transactions, subject to general makdtothe
conditions. SGRP does not intend to repurchaseshayes in the market during any blackout periqaliegble to its officers and directors under
SPAR Group, Inc. Statement of Policy Regarding GreakSecurities Transactions in SGRP Stock and Rigslic Information As Adopted, Restat
Effective and Dated as of May 1, 2004, and As Farrthmended Through March 10, 2011 (other than mseb that would otherwise be permi
under the circumstances for anyone covered by galkity). The Company anticipates continuing its Repase Program throughout 2014.

SGRP Common Stock Issuanc

SGRP did not issue any SGRP Common Stock durin@ 202013 other than: (i) pursuant to its existingistered stock compensation
stock purchase plans (See Note 12 to the Consetldainancial Statementsstock Based Compensatignand (ii) the issuance of 99,789 share
SGRP Common Stock to NMA as compensation for thm&tion of NMS, LLC, which shares have not beeristeged under the Securities Act
other securities laws, as they were made in a nifatigpoffer and sale made in reliance upon (amahgrathings) Section 4 (2) of the Securities Act.
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SGRP Common Stock Offering anc-3 Registration Statement

The Company has filed with the SEC and it has amttoa registration statement on Form S-3 (as anterttle "2011 3 Registratio
Statement") for the sale of SGRP Common Stockegtiblic, which became effective on April 8, 20Wpon amendment of the 20113Registratio
Statement to update its contents and reflect ttmestef particular sales, the Company will be peteditto sell a maximum of 2,000,000 shares fc
benefit and the selling stockholders, Mr. Brown & Bartels, will be permitted to sell a maximum5®0,000 shares each for their respective be
under the 2011 S-Registration Statement (which maximums couldnoesiased by amendment and payment of the reqiesitd. Based on the SG
Common Stock beneficially owned by the Company's-affiliates (i.e., its public float) and the SGRP Common Stock Pdt&1.98 per share
December 31, 2013, the Company will be permittedeuarthe applicable S-rules to sales of approximately $4.2 million iogeeds (or 2.1 millic
shares) at that price, and the maximum sales byBkrwn and Mr. Bartels will be proportionally ineged accordingly. An increase in its public f
or a discounted offering sale price would permé& @ompany to sell more of its Common Stock under2011 S3 Registration Statement. Cerl
updates to the 2011 S-3 Registration Statementiaagquired in order to sell shares thereunder.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

Not applicable.
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations, Liquidiy and Capital Resources

There are "forward{ooking statements" contained in this "ManagementBiscussion and Analysis of Financial Condition andesults o
Operations" , in "Business" and "Risk Factors" andelsewhere in this Annual Report, the 2014 Proxy teraent and the Company's other S|
Reports. "Forwarc-looking statements" are defined in Section 27A bkt Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "SedesitAct") and Section 21
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amend#dte "Exchange Act"), and other applicable federadnd state securities laws, rules &
regulations, as amended (together with the SecestiAct and Exchange Act, collectively, "Securitieaws"). You can identify forwardlooking
statements in such information by the Company's usfeterms such as "may", "will", "expect", "intend", "believe", "estimate", "anticipate",
"continue" or similar words or variations or negaties of those words.

You should carefully consider all forwardboking statements, risk factors and the other risknd cautions and information noted in tt
Annual Report, 2014 Proxy Statement and the Compargther SEC Reports that could cause the Comparactual assets, business, capital, ¢
flow, credit, expenses, financial condition, incoml@bilities, liquidity, locations, marketing, opations, prospects, sales, strategies, taxatiorotirer
achievement, results, risks or condition to diffenaterially from those anticipated by the Companydadescribed in the information in tt
Company's forwardlooking statements, whether express or implied, the& Company's anticipations are based upon the Camgs plans
intentions, expectations and estimates and (althbuge Company believe them to be reasonable) inedimown and unknown risks, uncertainti
and other factors that could cause them to fail twcur or be realized or to be materially and adwdlys different from those the Compa
anticipated.

Although the Company believes that its plans, intiens, expectations and estimates reflected or ilin such forwardlooking
statements are reasonable, the Company cannot assou that such plans, intentions, expectationsestimates will be achieved in whole or in pi
that the Company has identified all potential risksr that the Company can successfully avoid origdte such risks in whole or in part. You shot
carefully review the risk factors described belo®eg Item 1A -Risk Factors, above) and any other risks, cautiomsinformation contained o
incorporated by reference into this Annual Report other applicable SEC Report. All forwartboking and other statements or informati
attributable to the Company or persons acting os liehalf are expressly subject to and qualifieddllysuch risk factors and other risks, cautio
and information.

You should not place undue reliance on the Companybrward{ooking statements and similar information becausiee matters the
describe are subject to known and unknown risks,centainties and other unpredictable factors, many which are beyond its control. Tt
Company's forwardlooking statements, risk factors and other riskgutions and information (whether contained in thi&nnual Report, the 201
Proxy Statement or any other applicable SEC Repait} based on the information currently available the Company and speak only as of the «
specifically referenced, or if no date is referemehen as of December 31, 2013, in the case of thinnual Report or the 2014 Proxy Statemen
the last day of the period covered by any other laqgble SEC Report. New risks and uncertainties sgifrom time to time, and it is impossible
the Company to predict these matters or how theyradse or affect the Company. Over time, the Comya actual assets, business, capital, ¢
flow, credit, expenses, financial condition, incoml@bilities, liquidity, locations, marketing, opations, prospects, sales, strategies, taxatiorotirer
achievements, results, risks or condition will ligediffer from those expressed or implied by ther@ogany's forwardlooking statements, and su
difference could be significant and materially adee to the Company and the value of your investmienthe Company's Common Stock.

The Company does not intend or promise, and the @any expressly disclaims any obligation, to pubjicipdate or revise any forward-
looking statements, risk factors or other risks, wt@ns and information (in whole or in part), whe#r as a result of new information, risks
uncertainties, future events or recognition or ottveise, except as and to the extent required by agllle law.

Overview

SPAR Group, Inc. ("SGRP"), and its subsidiariegétber with SGRP, the "SPAR Group" or the "Compgnig'a diversified internation
merchandising and marketing services company aodidges a broad array of services worldwide to hmimpanies improve their sales, opere
efficiency and profits at retail locations. The Guany provides merchandising and other marketingees to manufacturers, distributors and rets
worldwide, primarily in mass merchandisers, offezgply, grocery, drug store, home improvement, pedelent, convenience and electronics stort
well as providing furniture and other product asBnservices in stores, homes and offices. The Gmypas supplied these services in the U
States since certain of its predecessors were thim&979 and internationally since the Companyuaeql its first international subsidiary in Japa
May 2001. Today the Company operates in 9 counthias encompass approximately 47% of the total dvpdpulation through operations in
United States, Canada, Japan, South Africa, li@héa, Australia, Mexico and Turkey.
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Critical Accounting Policies & Estimates
The Company's critical accounting policies, inchglithe assumptions and judgments underlying theendesclosed in the Note 2 to

Consolidated Financial StatementSummary of Significant Accounting PolicieBhese policies have been consistently appliealimaterial respec
and address such matters as revenue recognitipreaiation methods, asset impairment recognitionsolidation of subsidiaries and other compa
While the estimates and judgments associated \ighapplication of these policies may be affecteddbferent assumptions or conditions,
Company believes the estimates and judgments assdowith the reported amounts are appropriatdéncircumstances. Five critical accoun
policies are impairment of lonigred assets, consolidation of subsidiaries, reeerecognition, allowance for doubtful accounts, amrnal us
software development costs.

Impairment of Lonc-Lived Assets

The Company continually monitors events and charnigesrcumstances that could indicate that the yéagr amounts of the Comparsy’
property and equipment and intangible assets sidoieo amortization may not be recoverable. Wheticators of potential impairment exist,
Company assesses the recoverability of the asgetstimating whether the Company will recover #srging value through the undiscounted fu
cash flows generated by the use of the asset amdéntual disposition. Based on this analysithdafCompany does not believe that it will be ab
recover the carrying value of the asset, the Compacords an impairment loss to the extent thattreying value exceeds the estimated fair vali
the asset. If any assumptions, projections or esésregarding any asset change in the futureCtmpany may have to record an impairmel
reduce the net book value of such individual asset.

Accounting for Joint Venture Subsidiarie

For the Company's less than wholly owned joint uemsubsidiaries, the Company first analyzes terd@he if a joint venture subsidiary i
variable interest entity (a “VIE")n accordance with ASC 810 and if so, whether thenany is the primary beneficiary requiring corgafion. A VIE
is an entity that has (i) insufficient equity torpet it to finance its activities without additionsubordinated financial support or (ii) equity tiets the
lack the characteristics of a controlling finandiderest. VIEs are consolidated by the primarydfierary, which is the entity that has both the pow
direct the activities that most significantly impalee VIE's economic performance and the obligatmabsorb losses or the right to receive ber
from the VIE that potentially could be significantthe owning entity. Variable interests are cortral, ownership, or other financial interests MI&
that change with changes in the fair value of thE’'¥/ net assets. The Company continuouslgassesses at each level of the joint venture saloy
whether the entity is (i) a VIE, and (i) if so, etmer the Company is the primary beneficiary of Whé. If it was determined that an entity in whittte
Company holds an interest qualified as a VIE ardGbmpany was the primary beneficiary, it woulccbasolidated.

The Company has analyzed each of its joint vensulgsidiaries to determine whether it is a VIE. Tmmpany owns 51% of the eqt
interest in these subsidiaries, the other 49% isenlby local unrelated third parties, and the jogrture agreements with those third parties gy
provide each venturer with equal voting rights. &haen these and other factors, the Company hasmegl that each joint venture subsidiary is a
and that Company is the primary beneficiary. Acomyly, the Company consolidates each joint venfesidiary under the VIE rules and reflects
49% interests of the local third party owners i ttonsolidated financial statements as noncomplinterests. The Company records tl
noncontrolling interests at their initial fair valuadjusting the basis prospectively for their st@rthe respective consolidated investmengt’incom:
or loss or equity contributions and distributiofiflese noncontrolling interests are not redeemapléhd® equity holders and are presented as p
permanent equity. Income and losses are allocatddetnoncontrolling interest holder based ondtsnemic ownership percentage.

Revenue Recognitio

The Company's services are provided to its clienter contracts or agreements. The Company Billslignts based upon service fee ot
unit fee arrangements. Revenues under service riemgements are recognized when the service ionpeefl. The Company's per unit
arrangements provide for fees to be earned base¢ldeoretail sales of a client's products to congsiriehe Company recognizes per unit fees il
period such amounts become determinable and aceteepto the Company. Customer deposits, whichcansidered advances on future work,
recorded as revenue in the period services arédatv

Doubtful Accounts and Credit Risk

The Company continually monitors the collectabildl its accounts receivable based upon currenhtcleedit information and financ
condition. Balances that are deemed to be uncitilecfter the Company has attempted reasonablectioh efforts are written off through a charg
the bad debt allowance and a credit to accountivagale. Accounts receivable balances, net of @pjieable reserves or allowances, are stated
amount that management expects to collect fronothstanding balances. The Company provides forgiiebuncollectible amounts through a ch
to earnings and a credit to bad debt allowance baseart on management's assessment of the cwstamis of individual accounts. Based
management's assessment, the Company establistebbwance for doubtful accounts of $122,000 and6b@00 at December 31, 2013, and 2
respectively. Bad debt expense was $73,000 an@®J 2or the years ended December 31, 2013 and 284f2ectively.

Internal Use Software Development Co:

The Company capitalizes certain costs associaté itgi internally developed software. Specificalige Company capitalizes the cost
materials and services incurred in developing daioing internal use software. These costs incl(lié are not limited to) the cost to purct
software, the cost to write program code, payrotl eelated benefits and travel expenses for thogaayees who are directly involved with and \



devote time to the Company's software developmenjegts. Capitalized software development costsaamertized over three years o
straight-line basis.

The Company capitalized $1,010,000 and $824,00fsifs related to software developed for internalins®2013 and 2012, respectively,
recognized approximately $705,000 and $638,000 mértization of capitalized software for the yeamsded December 31, 2013 and 2(
respectively.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth selected financiatadand such data as a percentage of net revestube fyears indicated (dollars in millions).

Year Ended December 31,

2013 % 2012 %

Net revenue $ 112.( 100.% $ 98.€ 100.(%
Cost of revenues 84. 75.% 72.2 73.2
Selling, general & administrative expens 23.2 20.7 21.2 21.€
Depreciation & amortization 1.t 1.4 1.2 1.2
Interest expense, net 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
Other (income) expense, net (0.9) (0.9) (0.7) (0.7)
Income before income taxes 3.1 2.€ 3.6 4.C
Income tax (benefit) expense (1.7) (1.0 0.t 0.5
Income from continuing operations 4.2 3.8 3.4 S8
Income from discontinued operations 0.1 - - -
Net income 4.2 3.8 34 S8
Net income attributable to n-controlling

interest 0.6 0.8 0.t 0.5
Net income attributable to SPAR Grol
Inc. $ 34 3.C% $ 2.S 3.C%
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Results of operations for the year ended December213, compared to the year ended December 312

Net Revenues

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 204r® $112.0 million compared to $98.6 million fbetyear ended December 31, 201:
increase of $13.4 million or 13.6%.

Domestic net revenues totaled $44.6 million in year ended December 31, 2013, compared to $43libmibr the same period in 20:
Domestic net revenues increased by $1.5 milliorB.df6 primarily attributable to continued growth rfrathe Company's syndicated services
assembly businesses, increased project work aratthésition of a competitive company in 2013.

International net revenues totaled $67.4 milliontfee year ended December 31, 2013, compared t& $&8ion for the year ended Decem
31, 2012, an increase of $11.9 million or 21.5%e Tritrease in 2013 international net revenues weasaply due to South Africa ($6.2 million), Inc
($3.4 million) and China ($2.1 million).

Cost of Revenues

The Company's cost of revenues consists of itsoregabor and field management wages, relatedfitgnteavel and other direct laboelatec
expenses and was 75.3% of net revenues for theeyelmd December 31, 2013, compared to 73.2% akemenues for the year ended Decembe
2012.

Domestic cost of revenues was 68.4% of domesticavenues for the year ended December 31, 2013%a680 of domestic net revenues
the year ended December 31, 2012. The minor inergaslomestic cost of revenues as a percentag®roestic net revenues of 0.8 percen
points was due primarily to an unfavorable mix withoth syndicated and project work compared toptti@ year. Approximately 90% and 86% of
Company's domestic cost of revenues in the yeaedceicember 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, sgbfilom instore merchandiser specialist
field management services purchased from certaith@fCompany's affiliates, SPAR Business Servites, ("SBS"), and SPAR Administrati
Services, Inc. ("SAS"), (See Item 13Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, 8mckctor Independence below, andNote 11 to th
Consolidated Financial StatemenfRelated-Party Transactions

Internationally, cost of revenue as a percent ofreeenue increased to 80.0% of international eeémues for the year ended Decembe
2013, compared to 77.6% of international net reesrfor the year ended December 31, 2012. The atierral cost of revenue percentage increa
2.4 percentage points was primarily due to higlost business in the markets in South Africa, Indliazkey and Mexico.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses ofGbmpany include its corporate overhead, projechagament, information technolo
executive compensation, human resources, legalaaodunting expenses. Selling, general and adnatiiggr expenses were approximately $.
million and $21.3 million for the years ended Debem31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Domestic selling, general and administrative expertstaled $11.8 million for the year ended Decan®ie 2013 compared to $9.8 milli
for the year ended December 31, 20TRe increase of approximately $2.0 million was guenarily to payroll related expenses, legal andoanting
services, as well as expenses from the newly aedjuirerchandising company.

International selling, general and administratixpenses totaled $11.4 million for the year endedebwer 31, 2013 compared to $:
million for the year ended December 31, 2012. Téerelse of approximately $0.1 million was primaaittributable to cost savings implemented ir
South Africa subsidiary, partially offset by inceeal expenses in Canada.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization expenses totaled §illlon for the year ended December 31, 2013 caexgbéo $1.2 million for the year enc
December 31, 2012. The increase was primarily dirgher capital expenditures in 2013 related forsoe development compared to prior year.

Interest Expense

The Company's interest expense was $171,000 antlGRi®2for the years ended December 31, 2013 ang, 288pectively. The increase
interest expense was directly attributable to iaseel borrowing compared to 2012.

Income Taxes

The income tax provision for the years ended Deezndi, 2013 and 2012 was a benefit of $1.1 milkod an expense of $459,0
respectively. The tax benefit in 2013 of $1.1 roilliwas a direct result of the Company's decisioret@rse $1.9 million or 50% of its valuat
allowance at December 31, 2013, partially offsetdbynestic state taxes and for tax provisions rél&becertain international profits. The Comp
recognized minimum federal tax provisions in 20%2tee Company utilized operating loss carry fornsard2012, which were previously offset
valuation allowances.



As of December 31, 2013, the Company's deferrecasarts were primarily the result of U.S. net ojiegdoss carryforwards. A valuati
allowance of $1.9 million and $4.2 million was reded against its gross deferred tax asset balanoé Becember 31, 2013, and December 31, .
respectively. For the years ended December 31,,200B8December 31, 2012, the Company recorded @ahgition allowance release of $1.9 mill
and $0, respectively, on the basis of managemasatssessment of the amount of its deferred taxsabeet are more likely than not to be realized.

As of each reporting date, the Company's manageowrdiders new evidence, both positive and negatitag could impact manageme
view with regard to future realization of defertagt assets. As of December 31, 2013, the Compamg\aal three years of cumulative gige-incoms
in the U.S. federal tax jurisdiction, managemenédeined that sufficient positive evidence exisasdf December 31, 2013, to conclude that it ise
likely than not that additional deferred taxes dfSmillion are realizable, and therefore, redutedvaluation allowance accordingly.

At December 31, 2013, and December 31, 2012, tiep@ay has NOL carryforwards of $8.5 million and@illion, respectively, which
unused will expire in years 2017 through 2029.
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Non-controlling Interest

Net operating profits from the namentrolling interests, relating to the Company'§&bawned subsidiaries, resulted in a reduction @
income attributable to SPAR Group, Inc. of $898,800 $521,000 for the years ended December 31, 20d 2012, respectively.

Net Income

The Company reported a net income attributable®ARS Group, Inc. of $3.4 million for the year end@dcember 31, 2013, or $0.15 per
diluted share, compared to a net income of $2.8amifor the year ended December 31, 2012, or $pek4iluted share, based on diluted shares
outstanding of 21.7 million and 21.6 million at @eaber 31, 2013, and 2012, respectively.
Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

None.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012Cdhgany had net income before mmmtrolling interest of $4.2 million and $:
million, respectively.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $RiBion for the year ended December 31, 2013 comgan $3.2 million in 2012. N
income during 2013 was partially offset by incresiseaccounts receivable and prepaid and otheeuassets and a decrease in accrued expenses.

Net cash used in investing activities for the yeaded December 31, 2013 and 2012, was approxim@gel million and $1.2 milliol
respectively. The net cash used in investing a/during 2013 was primarily a result of the fage of the MFI business and fixed asset additions.

Net cash provided by financing activities for treay ended December 31, 2013 was approximatelyriillian compared to cash used of $
million in 2012. Net cash provided by financingieaities during 2013 was primarily a result of inased borrowing on lines of credit, partially offeg
payments on capital leases and purchases of tyegisares.

The above activity and the impact of foreign exad®mnate changes resulted in an increase in casltasidequivalents for the year en
December 31, 2013 of $1.0 million.

At December 31, 2013, the Company had net workagital of $10.0 million, as compared to net workaapital of $9.7 million at Decemt
31, 2012. The Company's current ratio was 1.6 an@tlDecember 31, 2013, and December 31, 2012 ctgely.

Credit Facilities:

The Company is a party to various domestic andrnatéonal credit facilities. See Note 5 to Consaletl Financial StatementsGredit
Facilities, below.

Management believes that based upon the contimuafiche Company's existing credit facilities, gaipd results of operations, ven
payment requirements and other financing availabl¢he Company (including amounts due to affiligteources of cash availability should
manageable and sufficient to support ongoing ofmersibver the next year. However, delays in calbecof receivables due from any of the Compe
major clients, or a significant reduction in bussdrom such clients could have a material adveffeet on the Company's cash resources ai
ongoing ability to fund operations.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures éout Market Risk

Not applicable.
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Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements and Suppinentary Data

See Item 15 Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedafi¢his Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountémon Accounting and Financial Disclosure

During 2013, the Company changed its principal peaelent registered public accountant as noted icuitrent report on Form IBfA as filec
with SEC on November 5, 2013.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

The Company's management is responsible for esiddj and maintaining adequate internal control éiwancial reporting for the registra
as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules B{§-and 15d15(f). Management has designed such internal cloower financial reporting by ti
Company to provide reasonable assurance regardengetiability of financial reporting and the preaton of consolidated financial statements
external purposes in accordance with GAAP in thaddnStates of America.

The Company's management has evaluated the effae8g of the Company's internal control over fir@dneporting using the "Interr
Control —Integrated Framework (1992)" created by the Conemitif Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Cimsion ("COSQ") framewor
Based on this evaluation, management has concthdééhternal controls over financial reporting weffective as of December 31, 2013.

Under applicable Securities Law, the Company israquired to obtain an attestation report from@oenpany's independent registered pt
accounting firm regarding internal control overdiirtial reporting, and accordingly such an attestatias not been obtained or included in this Ar
Report.

Management's Evaluation of Disclosure Controls andProcedures

The Company's chief executive officer and chiefficial officer have each reviewed and evaluatedeffiectiveness of the Compar
disclosure controls and procedures (as definedxoh&hge Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 1Hi{e)) as of the end of the period covered by rport, a
required by Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(b) and RGE:1B5(b). Based on that evaluation, the chief exeeutifficer and chief financial officer ha
each concluded that the Company's current dis@osomtrols and procedures are effective to induaethe information required to be disclosed by
Company in reports it files, or submits under thetange Act were recorded, processed, summarizédegrorted within the time period specifiet
the Commission's rules and forms. Disclosure cémtamd procedures include, without limitation, cotg and procedures designed to ensure
information required to be disclosed by an issnahe reports that it files or submits under thelange Act is accumulated and communicated 1
issuer's management, including its principal exgeund principal financial officers, or personsgfpeming similar functions, as appropriate to al
timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Changes in Internal Controls

There have been no changes in the Company's iht@mgols over financial reporting that occurradidg the Company's fourth quarter o
2013 fiscal year that materially affected, or aasonably likely to materially affect, the Comparnigternal controls over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.

29




PART llI
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpora¢ Governance

Reference is made to the information set forthGR®'s definitive Proxy Statement respecting its wairMeeting of Stockholders currer
scheduled to be held on May 15, 2014, as and witesh\fith the SEC (which SGRP plans to file purduanRegulation 14A in April of 2014, but r
later than 120 days after the end of the CompaR@E3 fiscal year)which information is incorporated by reference tistAnnual Repor
Notwithstanding the foregoing, information appegrin the sections in such Proxy Statement entitRROPOSAL 3- ADVISORY VOTE ON
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION", "PROPOSAL 4 ADVISORY VOTE ON THE FREQUENCY THAT THE CORPORATND HOLDS THE
ADVISORY VOTE ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION", and "AutiCommittee Report" shall not be deemed to be pm@ted by reference in tl
Annual Report.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Reference is made to the information set forthGR®'s definitive Proxy Statement respecting its waiiMeeting of Stockholders currer
scheduled to be held on May 15, 2014, as and witegh\ith the SEC (which SGRP plans to file purduanRegulation 14A in April of 2014, but r
later than 120 days after the end of the CompaR@%3 fiscal year), which information is incorpoihtby reference to this Annual Rep
Notwithstanding the foregoing, information appegrin the sections in such Proxy Statement entitRROPOSAL 3- ADVISORY VOTE ON
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION", "PROPOSAL 4 ADVISORY VOTE ON THE FREQUENCY THAT THE CORPORATND HOLDS THE
ADVISORY VOTE ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION", and "AutiCommittee Report" shall not be deemed to be pm@ted by reference in tl
Annual Report.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @vners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter

Reference is made to the information set forthGR®'s definitive Proxy Statement respecting its waiiMeeting of Stockholders currer
scheduled to be held on May 15, 2014, as and witegh\ith the SEC (which SGRP plans to file purduanRegulation 14A in April of 2014, but r
later than 120 days after the end of the CompaR@%3 fiscal year), which information is incorpoihtby reference to this Annual Rep
Notwithstanding the foregoing, information appegrin the sections in such Proxy Statement entitRROPOSAL 3- ADVISORY VOTE ON
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION", "PROPOSAL 4 ADVISORY VOTE ON THE FREQUENCY THAT THE CORPORATND HOLDS THE
ADVISORY VOTE ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION", and "AutiCommittee Report" shall not be deemed to be pm@ted by reference in tl
Annual Report.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transa@ins, and Director Independence

Reference is made to the information set forth@GR®'s definitive Proxy Statement respecting its wairMeeting of Stockholders currer
scheduled to be held on May 15, 2014, as and witesh\fith the SEC (which SGRP plans to file purduanRegulation 14A in April of 2014, but r
later than 120 days after the end of the CompaR@E3 fiscal year), which information is incorportey reference to this Annual Rep
Notwithstanding the foregoing, information appegrin the sections in such Proxy Statement entitRROPOSAL 3- ADVISORY VOTE ON
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION", "PROPOSAL 4 ADVISORY VOTE ON THE FREQUENCY THAT THE CORPORATND HOLDS THE
ADVISORY VOTE ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION", and "AutiCommittee Report" shall not be deemed to be pm@ted by reference in tl
Annual Report.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Reference is made to the information set forthGR®'s definitive Proxy Statement respecting its waiMeeting of Stockholders currer
scheduled to be held on May 15, 2014, as and witegh\ith the SEC (which SGRP plans to file purduanRegulation 14A in April of 2014, but r
later than 120 days after the end of the CompaR@%3 fiscal year), which information is incorpoihtby reference to this Annual Rep
Notwithstanding the foregoing, information appegrin the sections in such Proxy Statement entitRROPOSAL 3- ADVISORY VOTE ON
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION", "PROPOSAL 4 ADVISORY VOTE ON THE FREQUENCY THAT THE CORPORATND HOLDS THE
ADVISORY VOTE ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION", and "AutiCommittee Report" shall not be deemed to be pm@ted by reference in tl
Annual Report.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedule

1.

3.

Exhibit

Index to Financial Statements filed as parf this report:

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accourfings

e BDO USA, LLP F-1
e Rehmann Robson F-2
e Gossler, Sociedad Civil, Member Crowe Horwatterdnational F-3
e BDO South Africa, Inc F-4
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,&012012 F-5

Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehehsieene for the years ended December 31, 2013 @b 2 F-6

Consolidated Statements of Equity for the yearedrgiecember 31, 2013 and 2012 F-7
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yeaied December 31, 2013 and 2012 F-8
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem F-9

Financial Statement Schedule

Schedule Il - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts fbe two years ended December 31, 2013 F-
34

Exhibits

NumberDescription

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Certificate of Incorporation of SPAR Group, Incef@rred to therein under its former name of PIA dhandising Services, Inc.),
amended ("SGRP"), incorporated by reference to S&Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration3380429), as filed wit
the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") ecenber 14, 1995 (the "Form1S), and the Certificate of Amendment filed v
the Secretary of State of the State of Delawardubyn 8, 1999 (which, among other things, changeRB&name to SPAR Group, In
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to SGRpusirterly Report on Form 10-Q for the 3rd Quagteded September 30, 1999).

Amended and Restated Byws of SPAR Group, Inc., as adopted on May 1842@8 amended through August 6, 2013 (incorpa
by reference to SGRP's Quarterly Report on FornQ 0+ the quarter ended September 30, 2013, ab \filth the SEC on Novemk
14, 2013).

Amended and Restated Charter of the Audit Committethe Board of Directors of SPAR Group, Inc., pdal on May 18, 20(
(incorporated by reference to SGRP's Current RepoRorm 8-K, as filed with the SEC on May 27, 2004

Charter of the Compensation Committee of the BadrBirectors of SPAR Group, Inc., adopted on May 2804 (incorporated |
reference to SGRP's Current Report on Form 8-Hijexswith the SEC on May 27, 2004).

Charter of the Governance Committee of the Boardioéctors of SPAR Group, Inc., adopted on May 2804 (incorporated t
reference to SGRP's Current Report on Form 8-KiJeabwith the SEC on May 27, 2004).
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3.6 SPAR Group, Inc. Statement of Policy Respectingi8tolder Communications with Directors, adoptedWsy 18, 2004 (incorporated
reference to SGRP's Current Report on Form 8-Hijeswith the SEC on May 27, 2004).

3.7 SPAR Group, Inc. Statement of Policy Regarding @oe Qualifications and Nominations, adopted on May 2004 (incorporated
reference to SGRP's Current Report on Form 8-Hileswith the SEC on May 27, 2004).

3.8 Certificate of Designation of Series "A" Preferr&tbck of SPAR Group, Inc., As of March 28, 200&¢rporated by reference to SGF
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year esh@@ecember 31, 2007, as filed with the SEC on M&1:;h2008).

4.1 Registration Rights Agreement entered into as otidey 21, 1992, by and between SGRP (as succassby imerger in 1996 with, P
Holding Corporation, f/k/a RVM Holding Corporatiothe California Limited Partnership, The RiordanuRdation and Creditanstalt-
Bankverine (incorporated by reference to the Forf).S

4.2 Amended and Restated Series A Preferred Stock 8ptieoc Agreement by and among SGRP, Robert G. Browilliam H. Bartels an
SPAR Management Services, Inc., a Nevada corpotadiated September 30, 2008, and effective as otiMal, 2008 (incorporated
reference to SGRP's Current Report on Fo-K dated October 6, 2008, as filed with the SEC ato®er 10, 2008)

4.3 Series A Preferred Stock Subscription Agreemenaiy among SGRP, SP/R Inc. Defined Benefit Pensian, Rcting through Robert
Brown, its Trustee, WHB Services, Inc. Defined B@n€rust, acting through William H. Bartels, itsrdstee, and WHB Services, |
Investment Savings Trust, acting through WilliamBartels, its Trustee, affiliates of Mr. RobertBown and Mr. William H. Bartels, dat
September 30, 2008, and effective as of SeptemheD8 (incorporated by reference to SGRP's CtuReport on Form & dated Octobe
6, 2008, as filed with the SEC on October 10, 2008)

4.4 SGRP's Offer to Exchange Certain Outstanding S@gtions for New Stock Options dated August 24, 2(0A6orporated by reference
Exhibits 99(a)(1)(A) through (G) of SGRP's Schedii® dated August 24, 2009, as filed with the SECAoigust 25, 2009 ("SGRP's .
TO-1").

4.5 SGRP's Common Stock Prospectus Dated Apr2081 (incorporated by reference to SGRP's Hfeetive Amendment No. 4 to
Registration Statement on Form S-3 (Registration388-162657) as filed with the SEC on April 7, 2D1

4.6 Form of SGRP's Common Stock Certificate (ipooated by reference to SGRP's Eftective Amendment No. 1 to its Registral
Statement on Form S-3 (Registration No. 333-162657)led with the SEC on February 7, 2011).

4.7 Form of SGRP's Preferred Stock Certificatediporated by reference to SGRP's Bffective Amendment No. 1 to its Registral
Statement on Form S-3 (Registration No. 333-162657)led with the SEC on February 7, 2011).

10.1SPAR Group, Inc. 2008 Stock Compensation Planctfie as of May 29, 2008, and as amended through 28a 2009 (the "SGRP 20
Plan") (incorporated by reference to SGRP's CuriRatort on Form 8-K dated June 4, 2009, as filatl thie SEC on June 4, 2009).

10.zSummary Description and Prospectus dated Augus2@39, respecting the SPAR Group, Inc. 2008 Stomk@ensation Plan, as amen
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99(a)(1)(GBGRP's SC TO-I).

10.2Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Contract for nawards under the SGRP 2008 Plan (incorporatedfbyerece to SGRP's first and fi
amendment to its SC TO-I on Schedule TO I/A datetbler 20, 2009, as filed with the SEC on Octol#r2D09).

10.42000 Stock Option Plan, as amended through May2@66 (incorporated by reference to SGRP's Quariegort on Form 1@ for the
quarter ended September 30, 2006, as filed witlS&#@ on November 14, 2006).

10.52001 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (incorporatagfeyence to SGRP's Proxy Statement for SGRP'saastackholders meeting held
August 2, 2001, as filed with the SEC on July 100D).

32




10.6 2001 Consultant Stock Purchase Plan (incorporagag@fierence to SGRP's Proxy Statement for SGRP'mi&lrmeeting held on August
2001, as filed with the SEC on July 12, 2001).

10.7 Amended and Restated Change in Control Severanoeefgnt between William H. Bartels and SGRP, datedf December 22, 20
(incorporated by reference to SGRP's Annual Repoifform 10K for the year ended December 31, 2009, as fileti tie SEC on Apr
15, 2010).

10.8 Amended and Restated Change in Control Severanceefgnt between Gary S. Raymond and SGRP, datetl scember 30, 20(
(incorporated by reference to SGRP's Annual Repofform 10K for the year ended December 31, 2009, as filatl thie SEC on Apt
15, 2010).

10.9 Amended and Restated Change in Control SeveranceefAgnt between Kori G. Belzer and SGRP, datedf &eocember 31, 20(
(incorporated by reference to SGRP's Annual Repofform 10K for the year ended December 31, 2009, as filatl thie SEC on Apt
15, 2010).

10.1(Amended and Restated Change in Control SeveranceeAgnt between Patricia Franco and SGRP, datedf &ecember 3:
2008 (incorporated by reference to SGRP's AnnugbReon Form 1K for the year ended December 31, 2009, as filel thie SEC o
April 15, 2010).

10.1JAmended and Restated Change in Control SeveranceefAgnt between James R. Segreto and SGRP, da#dasember 20, 20!
(incorporated by reference to SGRP's Annual Repoifform 10K for the year ended December 31, 2009, as fileti tie SEC on Apr
15, 2010).

10.12Amended and Restated Field Service Agreement @gatdcffective as of January 1, 2004, by and betv&®hR Marketing Services, In
and SPAR Marketing Force, Inc. (incorporated byemefice to SGRP's Quarterly Report on FormQLfyr the quarter ended March
2004, as filed with the SEC on May 21, 2004).

10.1%First Amendment to Amended and Restated Field 8er&greement between SPAR Marketing Services, indevada corporation, @
SPAR Marketing Force, Inc., a Nevada corporatioBNMIE"), dated September 30, 2008, and effective aepfednber 24, 2008 (theFlrsi
Amendment’) (incorporated by reference to SGRP's CurrentdRepn Form 8K dated October 6, 2008, as filed with the SEC aitoBe
10, 2008).

10.1¢4/Amended and Restated Field Management Agreement daid effective as of January 1, 2004, by and émtwSPAR Manageme
Services, Inc., and SPAR Marketing Force, Inc.qiporated by reference to SGRP's Quarterly Repofam 10 for the quarter end
March 31, 2004, as filed with the SEC on May 21040

10.1*Amended and Restated Programming and Support Agmetelny and between SPAR Marketing Force, Inc. @8RS Infotech, Inc., date
and effective as of September 15, 2007 (incorpdrate reference to SGRP's Current Report on Forky 8s filed with the SEC
November 14, 2007

10.1€Trademark License Agreement dated as of July 89,189 and between SPAR Marketing Services, Incd, 8RAR Trademarks, Ir
(incorporated by reference to SGRP's Annual Reporfform 10K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002jled fvith the SEC @
March 31, 2003).

10.17Trademark License Agreement dated as of July 89,189 and between SPAR Infotech, Inc., and SPARI8rearks, Inc. (incorporated
reference to SGRP's Annual Report on Form 10-KHeffiscal year ended December 31, 2002, as fildudtiwve SEC on March 31, 2003).

10.18oint Venture Agreement dated as of March 29, 2b9&nd between FACE AND COSMETIC TRADING SERVICBSY LIMITED anc
SPAR International, Ltd., respecting the Compasuissidiary in Australia (incorporated by referemceSGRP's Annual Report on Fc
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2066iled with the SEC on April 2, 2007).

10.19J0int Venture Shareholders Agreement between Hrafl401 (Proprietary) Limited, SPAR Group Inteiinagl, Inc., Derek O'Brien, Bri
Mason, SMD Meridian CC, Meridian Sales & Mnrechaigth (Western Cape) CC, Retail Consumer Marketi@g i@erhold Holding Tru:
in respect of SGRP Meridian (Proprietary) Limiteidted as of June 25, 2004, respecting SGRP's édasal subsidiary in South Afri
(incorporated by reference to SGRP's Annual Repoifform 10K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004 jled fvith the SEC o
April 12, 2005).

10.2(Joint Venture Agreement dated as of September 1,26y and between Combined Manufacturers Nati(fig) Ltd and SGRP Meridi:

(Pty) Ltd, respecting SGRP's additional consolidagabsidiary in South Africa (incorporated by refece to SGRP's Annual Report
Form 10-K, as filed with the SEC on April 2, 2013).
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10.21Joint Venture Agreement dated as of August 2, 2B¢Jand among Todopromo, S.A. de C.V., Sepeme, &AC.V., Top Promoservicic
S.A. de C.V,, Conapad, S.C., Mr. Juan FranciscoiMeBomenzain, Mr. Juan Francisco Medina Staings Jbtge Carlos Medina Stain
Mr. Julio Cesar Hernandez Vanegas, and SPAR Graouernational, Inc., respecting SGRP's consolidagalsidiary in Mexic
(incorporated by reference to SGRP's Annual Repofform 10-K, as filed with the SEC on April 2, 3)1

10.22Joint Venture Agreement dated as of August 30, 20%2and between National Merchandising of America,, a Georgia corporatic
SPAR NMS Holdings, Inc., a Nevada corporation andsolidated subsidiary of SGRP, and National Mandiging Services, LLC,
Nevada limited liability company and consolidatetsidiary of SGRP (incorporated by reference to BGRuarterly Report on Form-
Q, as filed with the SEC on November 9, 2012).

10.2%Field Services Agreement dated as of Septembef12,between National Merchandising of America,.,lRrcGeorgia corporation, a
National Merchandising Services, LLC, a Nevadatkaiiliability company and consolidated subsidiai&RP (incorporated by referel
to SGRP's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, as fil@tl the SEC on November 9, 2012).

10.2¢Asset Purchase Agreement dated as of March 15,, 28dt@een Market Force Information, Inc., a Delavaorporation, and SP/
Marketing Force, Inc., a Nevada corporation andsobtidated subsidiary of SGRP (incorporated by exfee to SGRP's Current Repor
Form 8-K, as filed with the SEC on March 20, 2013).

10.2tMaster Field Services Agreement dated as of Augu®013, between National Retail Source, LLC, arGiedimited liability company ar
affiliate of SGRP, and National Merchandising Seegi, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company anchsolidated subsidiary of SGI
(incorporated by reference to SGRP's Quarterly Repo Form 10Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2013, abilth the SEC ¢
November 14, 2013

10.2¢Share Purchase Agreement (respecting equity andinkelests in SPAR Business |deas Provider S.Rlatgd as of August 31, 20
between SPAR InfoTech, Inc. ("SIT"), a Nevada coagion and affiliate of SGRP, and SPAR Internation@. ("SPAR Cayman"),
Cayman Islands corporation and consolidated sudrgidif SGRP (incorporated by reference to SGRP& @ty Report on Form 1Q-for
the quarter ended September 30, 2013, as filedth&ISEC on November 14, 2013).

10.27Revolving Loan and Security Agreement dated asuyf 8, 2010 (the "Sterling Loan Agreement"), by amdong SGRP, and certain of
direct and indirect subsidiaries, namely SPAR ItigenMarketing, Inc., PIA Merchandising Co., In®ivotal Sales Company, Natio
Assembly Services, Inc., SPAR/Burgoyne Retail S®wj Inc., SPAR Group International, Inc., SPAR uisiion, Inc., SPAI
Trademarks, Inc., SPAR Marketing Force, Inc. andBPInc. (each a "Subsidiary Borrower", and togetwéh SGRP, collectively, tt
"SPAR Sterling Borrowers"), and Sterling Nationarik, as Agent (the "Sterling Agent"), and SterliMgtional Bank and Cornerstc
Bank, as lenders (collectively, the "Sterling Lergdp (incorporated by reference to SGRP's Curreepgd® on Form &, as filed with th:
SEC on July 12, 2010).

10.2¢Secured Revolving Loan Note in the original maximprimcipal amount of $5,000,000 issued by the SFSA&ling Borrowers to Sterlit
National Bank pursuant to (and governed by) theliS¢eLoan Agreement and dated as of July 6, 2dh6o¢porated by reference
SGRP's Current Report on Form 8-K, as filed with 8EC on July 12, 2010).

10.2¢Secured Revolving Loan Note in the original maximpnncipal amount of $1,500,000 issued by the SP3tRrling Borrowers 1
Cornerstone Bank pursuant to (and governed bypthding Loan Agreement and dated as of July 602@icorporated by reference
SGRP's Current Report on Form 8-K, as filed with 8EC on July 12, 2010).

10.3(Limited Continuing Guaranty of the obligations b&tSPAR Sterling Borrowers under the Sterling LAgneement from Robert G. Bro\
and William H. Bartels in favor of the Sterling Laars dated as of July 6, 2010 (incorporated byreefee to SGRP's Current Repor!
Form 8-K, as filed with the SEC on July 12, 2010).

10.31Agreement of Amendment to Revolving Loan and Ség#igreement And Other Documents dated as of Sdmerh, 2011, and effecti
as of June 1, 2011, among the SPAR Sterling Bomawke Sterling Lenders and the Sterling Agent esrdfirmed by Robert G. Brov
and William H. Bartels as guarantors (incorporatgdeference to SGRP's Annual Report on FornK1@s filed with the SEC on Mar
21, 2012).
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10.3-Second Agreement of Amendment to Revolving Loan%eclrity Agreement And Other Documents dated dfedtere as of July 1, 201
among the SPAR Sterling Borrowers, the Sterling dega (including Cornerstone as a departing Lendamyl the Sterling Age
(incorporated by reference to SGRP's Quarterly RepoForm 10-Q, as filed with the SEC on August2@12).

10.3:Third Agreement of Amendment to Revolving Loan &@eturity Agreement And Other Documents dated aBetfruary 8, 2013, a
effective as of January 1, 2013, among the SPARi8IeBorrowers, the Sterling Lenders and the 8tgrigent (incorporated by referer
to SGRP's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yewrteel December 31, 2012, as filed with the SEC onil 2p2013).

10.34Fourth Agreement of Amendment to Revolving Loan &edurity Agreement And Other Documents, effectiseof July 1, 2013, by a
among Sterling National Bank, as "Lender" and "Afemand SPAR Group, Inc., National Assembly Sersjcinc., SPAR Grot
International, Inc., SPAR Acquisition, Inc., SPARademarks, Inc., and SPAR Marketing Force, Inc.,'Bxxrower” (incorporated
reference to SGRP's Current Report on Form 8-Kjexswith the SEC on July 15, 2013).

10.3tFifth Agreement of Amendment to Revolving Loan &eturity Agreement And Other Documents, dated dfetteve as of October 3
2013, by and among Sterling National Bank, as "le¢hdnd "Agent”, and SPAR Group, Inc., National é&wsbly Services, Inc., SP/
Group International, Inc., SPAR Acquisition, INGPAR Trademarks, Inc., and SPAR Marketing Force,, leach as an origir
"Borrower", and SPAR Canada, Inc., SPAR Canada Gompnd SPAR Wings & Ink Company, each as a "Boerbwewly added to su
loan agreement by such amendment (incorporateéfleyence to SGRP's Quarterly Report on Forn@Q1fo+ the quarter ended Septern
30, 2013, as filed with the SEC on November 143201

10.3¢Confirmation of Credit Facilities Letter by RoyalBk of Canada in favor of SPAR Canada Company dasedf October 17, 20
(incorporated by reference to SGRP's Annual Repoifform 10K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006jled With the SEC ¢
April 2, 2007).

10.3'General Security Agreement by SPAR Canada Compafgvor of Royal Bank of Canada dated as of Oct@@r2006 (incorporated
reference to SGRP's Annual Report on Form 10-KHeffiscal year ended December 31, 2006, as fiidutive SEC on April 2, 2007).

10.3¢Waiver Letter and Amendment by and between RoyakB# Canada Company, dated as of March 31, 20@®1porated by reference
SGRP's Annual Report on Form 10-K, as filed with 8EC on March 31, 2008).

10.3¢Letter of Offer dated September 29, 2011, and Gerigusiness Factoring Agreement (undated) betweeior® Funding Pty Ltd ar
SPARfacts Pty Ltd (incorporated by reference to 8GRAnnual Report on Form 10-K, as filed with tHeCSon April 2, 2013).

14.1 Code of Ethical Conduct for the Directors, Senigeé&utives and Employees, of SPAR Group, Inc., Anreenehd Restated (as of) Augus
2012 (incorporated by reference to SGRP's Quarkelyort on Form 10-Q, as filed with the SEC on Nober 9, 2012).

14.2 Statement of Policy Regarding Personal Sgesirfransactions in SGRP Stock and NRblic Information, as amended and restate
May 1, 2004, and as further amended through Maf;2@11 (incorporated by reference to SGRP's AnReglort on Form 1@ for the
year ended December 31, 2010, as filed with the &E®larch 15, 2011).

21.1 List of Subsidiaries (as filed herewitl

23.1 Consent of BDO USA, LLP (as filed herewitl

23.2 Consent of Rehmann Robson (as filed herew

23.3 Consent of Gossler, Sociedad Civil, Member Crowendth International (as filed herewitt

23.4 Consent of BDO South Africa, Inc. (as filed herdi

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002 (as filed herewitt

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002 (as filed herewitt
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32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Puesit to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 822@s filed herewith).
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Puemnt to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 622@s filed herewith).
101.INS* XBRL Instance

101.SCH’XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema

101.CAL*XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation

101.DEF*XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition

101.LAB*XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels

101.PRE*XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation
* XBRL information is furnished and not filed orpart of a registration statement or prospectupfmposes of sections 11 or 12 of the Securities Act

of 1933, as amended, is deemed not filed for p@pos section 18 of the Securities Exchange Adi934, as amended, and otherwise is not subject tc
liability under these sections.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regigthas duly caused this amendme
the report to be signed on its behalf by the urigeesl, thereunto duly authorized.

SPAR Group, Inc.

By: /s/ Jill Blanchard
Jill Blanchard
Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 31, 2014

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgbé Act of 1934, this amendment to the reportbeen signed below by the followi
persons on behalf of the Registrant and in theatgs indicated.

SIGNATURE TITLE
[s/ Jill Blanchard Chief Executive Officer and Director
Jill Blanchard

Date: March 31, 2014

/s/ Robert G. Brown Chairman of the Board and Director
Robert G. Brown
Date: March 31, 2014

/s/ William H. Bartels Vice Chairman and Director
William H. Bartels
Date: March 31, 2014

/sl Jack W. Partridge Director
Jack W. Partridge
Date: March 31, 2014

/sl Lorrence T. Kellar Director
Lorrence T. Kellar
Date: March 31, 2014

/sl C. Manly Molpus Director
C. Manly Molpus
Date: March 31, 2014

[s/ Arthur B. Drogue Director
Arthur B. Drogue
Date: March 31, 2014

/sl James R. Seqgreto Chief Financial Officer,
James R. Segreto Treasurer and Secretary (Principal Financial ancbAnting Officer)
Date: March 31, 2014
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Report of Independent Registered Public AccounfEingm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
White Plains, New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheet of SPAR Group Inc. and Subsidiaries (@@nipany”)as of December 31, 2013, ¢
the related consolidated statements of income antprehensive income, equity and cash flows foryges then ended. In connection with our auc
the 2013 financial statements, we have also autlie@013 information in the financial statemertestule listed in Item 15. These financial staters
and schedule are the responsibility of the Comgamgnagement. Our responsibility is to expresspamian on these financial statements and schi
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadedof the Public Company Accounting Oversight lld@nited States). Those standards re¢
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reablen assurance about whether the financial statismaee free of material misstatement.

Company is not required to have, nor were we emdjdgeperform, an audit of its internal control ovarancial reporting. Our audit includ
consideration of internal control over financiapogting as a basis for designing audit procedurasdre appropriate in the circumstances, butor
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effentiss of the Company's internal control over fifereporting. Accordingly, we express no s
opinion. An audit also includes examining, on & tessis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements, assessir
accounting principles used and significant estimatade by management, as well as evaluating thalbpeesentation of the financial statement
schedule. We believe that our audit provides somase basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaepferred to above present fairly, in all materspects, the financial position of SPAR Grou,
and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2013, ancethdts of their operations and their cash flowslieryear then ended, in conformity with accour
principles generally accepted in the United StafeSmerica.

Also, in our opinion, the 2013 information in thiedncial statement schedule, when considered atioel to the 2013 basic consolidated finar
statements taken as a whole, presents fairly) imatierial respects, the information set forth ¢irer.

/s/ BDO USA, LLP

Troy, Michigan
March 31, 2014
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Report of Independent Registered Public AccounfEingm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
White Plains, New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheet of SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries aBeaiember 31, 2012, and the rel:
consolidated statements of income and compreheisieene, equity, and cash flows for the year endedember 31, 2012. Our audit also inclt
the financial statement schedule for the yearstsdiin the index at Item 15. SPAR Group, Inc. 8nsidiariesmanagement is responsible for tr
consolidated financial statements. Our respongilidi to express an opinion on these consolidatexhtial statements based on our audit. We di
audit the financial statements of SPAR TODOPROMAPE de CV, a subsidiary, or SGRP Meridian (Ptyjl.l.ta subsidiary, as of and for the y
ended December 31, 2012. These statements refiedtassets constituting 24% of consolidated tatdets as of December 31, 2012, and
revenues constituting 24% of total consolidatecnese for the year then ended. Such financial senémwere audited by other auditors whose re
have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insagait relates to the amounts included for SPAR T®PROMO, SAPI, de CV and SGRP Meric
(Pty) Ltd. for 2012 is based solely on the repéithe other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadedof the Public Company Accounting Oversight lld@nited States). Those standards re«
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reabtmassurance about whether the consolidatedcigiestatements are free of material misstater
The company is not required to have, nor were wgaged to perform, an audit of its internal conwekr financial reporting. Our audit incluc
consideration of internal control over financiabogting as a basis for designing audit procedurasdre appropriate in the circumstances, butar
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effentiss of the comparsyinternal control over financial reporting. Accimgly, we express no su
opinion. An audit also includes examining, on d besis, evidence supporting the amounts and disids in the consolidated financial statementt
audit also includes assessing the accounting pteiused and significant estimates made by maregems well as evaluating the overall finar
statement presentation. We believe that our aunditlae reports of the other auditors provide agealsle basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the repafrthe other auditors for 2012, the consolidatedricial statements referred to above present fé
all material respects, the consolidated financisifion of SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries aBefember 31, 2012, and the consolidated rest
its operations and its cash flows for the year dridecember 31, 2012 in conformity with accountimiggples generally accepted in the United Si
of America. Also, in our opinion, the related fircded schedule for the year, when considered irtiodido the consolidated financial statements tede
a whole presents fairly, in all material respettts,information set forth therein.

/s/ Rehmann Robson

Troy, Michigan
April 1, 2013
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Report of Independent Registered Public AccounfEingm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SPAR TODOPROMO, SAPI, de CV

We have audited the accompanying balance sheePARSTODOPROMO, SAPI, de CV, as of December 31, 2848 the related statements
income, equity, and cash flows for the year thetheen SPAR TODOPROMO, SAPI, de G#nanagement is responsible for these financitdraents
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢@sancial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadedof the Public Company Accounting Oversight lld@nited States). Those standards re«
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reabtmassurance about whether the financial statsnaea free of material misstatement. The com
is not required to have, nor were we engaged ttoper an audit of its internal control over finaakreporting. Our audit included consideratiol
internal control over financial reporting as a kdsir designing audit procedures that are apprtgpifathe circumstances, but not for the purpo:
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of thepanys internal control over financial reporting. Acciorgly, we express no such opinion. An a
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidsenpporting the amounts and disclosures in the filshstatements, assessing the accounting prirs
used and significant estimates made by managerasniyell as evaluating the overall financial statemgresentation. We believe that our a
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referredibove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of SPAR TODOPROMO, SA
de CV, as of December 31, 2012, and the resulits @fperations and its cash flows for the year theded in conformity with accounting princig
generally accepted in United States of America.

/sl Gossler, Sociedad Civil, Member Crowe Horwateinationa

Mexico City, Mexico
March 1, 2013
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Report of Independent Registered Public AccounfEingm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SGRP Meridian (Pty) Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheet of SGRP Meridian (Pty) Ltd., as of Decen3de 2012 and the related consolidi
statements of income and comprehensive incometyecamd cash flows for the year then ended. SGRPid4e (Pty) Ltd.5 management
responsible for these consolidated financial statém Our responsibility is to express an opiniartteese consolidated financial statements bas
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadedof the Public Company Accounting Oversight lld@nited States). Those standards re«
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reabtmassurance about whether the consolidatedcigiestatements are free of material misstater
The company is not required to have, nor were wgaged to perform, an audit of its internal conwekr financial reporting. Our audit incluc
consideration of internal control over financiabpogting as a basis for designing audit procedutasdre appropriate in the circumstances, butar
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effentiss of the comparsyinternal control over financial reporting. Accimgly, we express no su
opinion. An audit also includes examining, on & tessis, evidence supporting the amounts and disids in the consolidated financial statem
assessing the accounting principles used and mgnif estimates made by management, as well asiaivey the overall financial statem
presentation. We believe that our audit providesagonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegeferred to above present fairly, in all matenréspects, the consolidated financial positioSGRF

Meridian (Pty) Ltd., as of December 31, 2012, dreldonsolidated results of its operations andaghdlows for the year then ended in conformityh
accounting principles generally accepted in UnBéates of America.

/s/ BDO South Africa, Inc

Umhlanga, South Africa
March 4, 2013




SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

December 31,

December 31,

2013 2012

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,81¢ 1,792

Accounts receivable, net 21,73¢ 21,41«

Deferred income taxes 45€ 194

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 642 59€
Total current assets 25,64¢ 23,99¢
Property and equipment, net 2,032 1,777
Gooduwill 1,80(C 1,792
Intangible assets, net 2,25¢ 1,46¢
Deferred income taxe 1,90( -
Other assets 641 237
Total assets $ 34,27¢ 29,27(
Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 4,267 4,177

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 5,854 6,72¢

Accrued expenses due to affiliates 56C 70&

Customer deposits 673 268

Lines of credit 4,311 2,392
Total current liabilities 15,66¢ 14,267
Long-term debt and other liabilities 57 26¢
Total liabilities 15,72: 14,53t
Commitments and Contingencies — See Note 7
Equity:
SPAR Group, Inc. equity

Preferred stock, $.01 par value: Authorized andlavie shares— 2,445,598 Issued and outstanding

shares- None - December 31, 2013 and None - Dece3ib2012 = =

Common stock, $.01 par value: Authorized share,600,000 Issued shares — 20,680,717 — Dece

31, 2013 and 20,469,471 — December 31, 2012 207 20t

Treasury stock, at cost 181,931 shares — Decenih@033 and 13,018 shares — December 31, 20: (356) (26)

Additional paid-in capital 15,33¢ 14,73¢

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (1,032 (382

Retained earnings (deficit) 1,65¢ (1,696
Total SPAR Group, Inc. equity 15,81 12,83¢
Non-controlling interest 2,745 1,89¢
Total Equity 18,55¢ 14,73t
Total liabilities and equity $ 34,27¢ 29,21(

See accompanying notes.




SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensiviecome
(In thousands, except per share data)

Net revenue
Cost of revenues
Gross profit

Selling, general and administrative expense
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income

Interest expense
Other expense (income), net
Income before income tax expense

Income tax (benefit) expense

Income from continuing operations

Income from discontinued operations

Net income

Net income attributable to n-controlling interest
Net income attributable to SPAR Group, |

Basic income per common share:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Diluted income per common share:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Weighted average common shares — basic
Weighted average common shares — diluted

Net income
Other comprehensive loss:

Foreign currency translation adjustments
Comprehensive income
Comprehensive income attributable to non-contrgliimerest
Comprehensive income attributable to SPAR Group, In

See accompanying notes.

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012
$ 111,95¢ $ 98,55:
84,36 72,16¢
27,59¢ 26,38:
23,19¢ 21,30¢
1,49¢ 1,157
2,904 3,91¢
171 127
(299) (116)
3,032 3,90¢
(1,119 45¢
4,15( 3,44¢
98 2
4,24¢ 3,451
(89¢) (521)
$ 335 $ 2,93(
$ 0.1€ $ 0.14
$ - $ -
$ 0.1t 3 0.1¢
$ - 3 -
20,49( 20,24(
21,73« 21,60¢
$ 4,248 $ 3,451
(649) (210)
3,59¢ 3,241
(89¢) (521)
$ 2,701 $ 2,72(




SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Equity
(In thousands)

Accumulated

Common Stock Treasury Stock  Additional Other Retained Non-
Comprehensive
Paid-In Earnings Controlling Total
Shares Amount Shares Amount  Capital Loss (Deficit) Interest Equity

Balance at January 1, 2012 20,10¢ $ 201 - $ - $ 1394 $ 172) $ (4,62¢) $ 1,07C $10,41:
Share-based compensation 2C - - - 517 - - - 517
Issuance of shares for purchase

of joint venture 10C 1 - - 164 - - - 165
Exercise of stock options 247 3 - - 134 - - 137
Sale of non-controlling interest

in subsidiaries - - - - - - — 36¢ 36¢€
Other changes to non-controllini

interest - - - - - - - (63) (63)
Other changes to paid-in capital - - - - a7 - - - a7
Purchase of treasury shares - - 18 (35) - — - - (35
Reissued treasury shares - - 4) 9 - - - - 9
Other comprehensive loss - - - - - (210 - - (210
Net income - — — - — - 2,93( 521 3,451
Balance at December 31, 2012 _ 20,47( 20E 14 (26) 14,73¢ (382) (1,696 1,89¢ 14,73
Share-based compensation 25 - - - 53€ - - = 53¢
Exercise of stock options 18¢€ 2 - - 122 - - - 124
Sale of non-controlling interest

in subsidiaries - - - - - - - 2C 20
Purchase of non-controlling

interest in joint venture - - - - 3 - - (123) (120
Other changes to non-controllini

interest - - - - - - - 52 52
Purchase of treasury shares - - 20C (392 - - - - (392
Reissued treasury shares - - (32 62 (62 - - — -
Other comprehensive loss - - - - - (649) - - (649
Net income = - - = - - 3,35(C 89¢ 4,24¢
Balance at December 31, 2013 _ 20,68. $ 207 182 $ (356€) $ 1533¢ $ (1,03) $ 165 $ 2,74 $18,55¢

See accompanying notes.




SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2013
Operating activities
Net income $ 424t $ 3,451
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 1,49¢ 1,157
Bad debt expense, net of recoveries 73 72
Deferred income tax expense (benefit) (2,1672) (199
Share based compensation 53¢ 517
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, nbusfness acquisitions and disposition:
Accounts receivable (48¢) (6,030
Prepaid expenses and other assets (63¢) 21¢
Accounts payable 90 2,35¢
Accrued expenses, other current liabilities andarusr deposits (279 1,66:
Net cash provided by operating activit 2,87¢ 3,21¢
Investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment and capitatiattdare (1,299 (99¢)
Sale of Romanian subsidiary 65 -
Purchase of MFI Business (2,300 -
Partners' investment in subsidiaries 20 30¢
Purchase of India Preceptor subsidiary (22) -
Purchase of NMS, LL( - (400)
Purchase of CMR South Afric - (73
Purchase of Romanian subsidiary — (60
Net cash used in investing activiti (2,53 (1,22¢)
Financing activities
Net borrowing (payments) on lines of cre 1,90¢ (1,229
Proceeds from stock options exercised 124 137
Payments on term debt (27) (39)
Payments on capital lease obligations (189 (21¢)
Purchase of treasury shares (392 (39
Payment of seller notes (200 (300
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi 1,22t (1,679
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash (54¢) (227)
Net change in cash and cash equival 1,022 87
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,792 1,70¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 281§ 1,792
Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information
Interest paid $ 16 $ 151
Income taxes paid $ 39¢ $ 472
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash financing actives
Liabilities related to acquisition of Mexican suttisiry $ - 3 23¢
Liabilities related to acquisition of Turkish sudigiry $ - $ 20¢€
Liabilities related to acquisition of NMS, LLC $ - 3 294
Liabilities related to South African subsidiary $ - $ 154
Acquisition of equipment through capital lease $ - 3 258
Stock issuance related to acquisition of NMS, LLC $ - $ 165
Conversion of Mexico subsidiary loan to equity $ - 3 232

See accompanying notes.
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SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
1. Business and Organization

The SPAR Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("SQRdhd its subsidiaries (together with SGRP, tBEAR Group" or the "Company"), is a supf.
of merchandising and other marketing services tjinout the United States and internationally. Then@any also provides istore event staffin
product sampling, audit services, furniture andeoftroduct assembly services, technology servicdsvearketing research services. Assembly ser
are performed in stores, homes and offices whitsdtother services are primarily performed in nmsechandisers, office supply, grocery, drug s
home improvement, independent, convenience anttetécs stores.

Merchandising services primarily consist of regyl@cheduled, special project and other productises provided at the store level, and the Com
may be engaged by either the retailer or the matwfer. Those services may include restocking afding new products, removing spoilec
outdated products, resetting categories "on thi"'sheaccordance with client or store schematamfirming and replacing shelf tags, setting nele
or promotional product displays and advertisinglerishing kiosks, providing istore event staffing and providing assembly sesvinestores, hom
and offices. Other merchandising services includmles store or departmental product sets or regathjding new store openings, hew proc
launches and istore demonstrations, audit services, special sahso promotional merchandising, focused produgipsrt and product recalls. T
Company also provides technology services and rtiagkeesearch services.

The Company operates in 9 countries and dividesg&sations into two reportable segments: its Daiméderchandising Services Division, wh
provides those services in the United States of aaesince certain of its predecessors were formet979; and its International Merchandis
Services Division, which began operations in MayY001 and provides similar merchandising, markeéind instore event staffing services in Jaj
Canada, South Africa, India, China, Australia, Mexand Turkey.

The Company continues to focus on expanding it€haerdising and marketing services business thraitghe world.

The Company's Domestic Merchandising Services Diniprovides nationwide merchandising and otherketing services throughout the Uni
States of America primarily on behalf of consumerduct manufacturers and retailers at mass merditensdoffice supply, grocery, drug store, hi
improvement, independent, convenience and elecsastores. Included in its clients are home eritertent, general merchandise, health and b
care, consumer goods and food products companies.

The Company's international business in each aeeyributside the United States is conducted thraudbreign subsidiary incorporated in its prinm
territory. The primary territory establishment ddtehich may include predecessors), the percentdgbeo Company's equity ownership, and
principal office location for its US (domestic) sudliaries and each of its foreign (internationabsidiaries is as follows:

Date SGRP Percentage Principal Office
Primary Territory Established Ownership Location
United States of Americ 1979 100% White Plains, New
York, United States of
America®
Japan May 2001 100% Tokyo, Japan
Canada June 2003 100% Toronto, Canada
South Africa April 2004 51‘%1 Durban, South Africa
India April 2004 519 New Delhi, India
Australia April 2006 51% Melbourne, Australia
Romania July 2009 1009%° Bucharest, Romania
China March 2010 519 Shanghai, China
Mexico August 2011 51% Mexico City, Mexico
Turkey November 2011 519 Istanbul, Turkey
1 In September 2012, the Company, through its sudosidin South Africa (SGRP Meridian), entered intoiat venture agreement to expand
operations in South Africa. SGRP Meridian ownd &wnership interest in the new company; CMR MaridPty) Ltd. ("CMR-

Meridian").




SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (coathu
1. Business and Organization (continued)

2 In June 2011, the Company sold 49% of its istareits Indian subsidiary to KROGNOS Integratedrkkting Services Private Limited. In
March 2013, the company purchased a 51% intereshigw subsidiary in India, Preceptor Marketingvidess Private Limited, which began
operations in March 2013.

3 In August 2013, the Company sold its 51% owriprshRomania in its active Romania subsidiary RAR InfoTech, Inc. (see Note 11 to the
Consolidated Financial StatementRelated-Party Transactior)s The Company continues to have one Romaniandiabgithat is 100%
owned and is inactive. Also in May 2012, the Compswld its 51% ownership in one of its other Romaanibsidiaries, SPAR City S.R.L, to
its original Local Investor.

4 Currently the Company owns two subsidiariesiin@. One subsidiary is 100% owned and is inactwne the second subsidiary, acquired in
March 2010 and operational in August 2010, is 518aed. In July 2011, the Company, through its actiwesidiary in China (SPAR
Shanghai), entered into a joint venture agreenteexpand its operations in China. SPAR Shanghaah#b.5% ownership interest in the r
company; SPAR DSI Human Resource Company.

5 In August 2011, the Company sold its 51% owriprghits original subsidiary in Turkey to its oiigl Local Investor, and in November 2011
the Company started a new 51% owned subsidiargrtgpete in this important market.
6 In September 2012, the Company established a nlesidiary, National Merchandising Services, LLC, MIS") 51% owned by the Compat

with its principal office in Georgia. In March 201tBe Company purchased general merchandisingceeawvid certain in-store audit service
businesses from Market Force Information, Inc. (1RF

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidatior

The Company consolidates its 100%-owned subsidianel all of its 51%wned joint venture subsidiaries in accordance withprovisions require
by the Consolidation Topic 810 of the Financial duoting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Stam$aCodification (“ASC”).All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have beamated.

Accounting for Joint Venture Subsidiarie

For the Company's less than wholly owned subsilathe Company first analyzes to determine ifra jeenture subsidiary is a variable interest g
(a “VIE") in accordance with ASC 810 and if so, whether tbhen@any is the primary beneficiary requiring cordation. A VIE is an entity that has
insufficient equity to permit it to finance its acdties without additional subordinated financialpgport or (ii) equity holders that lack the chaesistic:
of a controlling financial interest. VIEs are colidated by the primary beneficiary, which is thaignthat has both the power to direct the actbe
that most significantly impact the entisyeconomic performance and the obligation to abkxsdes or the right to receive benefits from thite thal
potentially could be significant to the entity. \éble interests in a VIE are contractual, ownersbipother financial interests in a VIE that chamgth
changes in the fair value of the VIE's net assEfe Company continuously Bssesses at each level of the joint venture whétleegntity is (i) a VIE
and (i) if the Company is the primary beneficiafythe VIE. If it was determined that an entityvihich the Company holds an interest qualified
VIE and the Company was the primary beneficiarwatld be consolidated.

Based on the Company's analysis for each of its 6ited joint ventures, the Company has determihatidach is a VIE and that Company is
primary beneficiary. While the Company owns 51% e equity interest in these subsidiaries whiledtieer 49% is owned by local unrelated t
parties, the joint venture agreements with thosel tharties generally provide them with equal vgtiights. Accordingly, the Company consolidi
each joint venture under the VIE rules and refléleés49% interests in the consolidated financialeshents as noncontrolling interests. The Com
records these noncontrolling interests at theitiahifair value, adjusting the basis prospectivély their share of the respective consolid.
investmentshet income or loss or equity contributions andritistions. These noncontrolling interests are moteemable by the equity holders anc
presented as part of permanent equity. Incomeasw$ are allocated to the noncontrolling intdrekter based on its economic ownership percer
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SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (coathu
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cantied)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial steets in conformity with accounting principles gelly accepted in the United States reqt
management to make estimates and assumptiondfizttthe reported amounts of assets and liakslitiee amounts disclosed for contingent asset
liabilities at the date of the consolidated finahstatements and the reported amounts of reveangesxpenses during the reporting year. Actualts
could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid shtetm investments with maturities of three month&ess at the time of acquisition to be cash egaiva
Cash equivalents are stated at cost, which appedgsrfair value.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains cash balances with high tyuiatiancial institutions and periodically evalusithe creditworthiness of such institutions
believes that the Company is not exposed to sinifi credit risk. Cash balances may be in exceskeoBmounts insured by the Federal De
Insurance Corporation.

Revenue Recognitio

The Company's services are provided to its clientier contracts or agreements. The Company ksllslignts based upon service fee or per un
arrangements. Revenues under service fee arrangemenrecognized when the service is performe& Cbmpany's per unit fee arrangem
provide for fees to be earned based on the retfsf a client's products to consumers. The Campacognizes per unit fees in the period :
amounts become determinable and are reported t€ahgpany. Customer deposits, which are considetdedrees on future work, are recorde:
revenue in the period services are provided.

Unbilled Accounts Receivable
Unbilled accounts receivable represent servicefpeed but not billed and are included as accoretsivable.
Doubtful Accounts and Credit Risk

The Company continually monitors the collectabilitfyits accounts receivable based upon currenhtcheedit information and financial conditic
Balances that are deemed to be uncollectible #fteCompany has attempted reasonable collectiomtgfére written off through a charge to the
debt allowance and a credit to accounts receivdldeounts receivable balances, net of any appkcedderves or allowances, are stated at the a
that management expects to collect from the oul#tgnbalances. The Company provides for probabkllectible amounts through a charge
earnings and a credit to bad debt allowance basegait on management's assessment of the curtos sof individual accounts. Based
management's assessment, the Company establistelbwance for doubtful accounts of $122,000 and6b@00 at December 31, 2013, and 2
respectively. Bad debt expense was $73,000 an@®J 2or the years ended December 31, 2013 and 284f2ectively.

Property and Equipment and Depreciatic
Property and equipment, including leasehold impnosets, are stated at cost. Depreciation is cakdlah a straighifne basis over estimated use
lives of the related assets, which range from thoeseven years. Leasehold improvements are depedcover the shorter of their estimated u:

lives or lease term, using the straigjhe method. Maintenance and minor repairs areggthto expense as incurred. Depreciation expemsbadoear
ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (including anabitiz of capitalized software as described beloa$ %1.0 million and $985,000, respectively.
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SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (coathu
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cantied)

Internal Use Software Development Co:

The Company capitalizes certain costs associatdditsiinternally developed software. Specificattye Company capitalizes the costs of material:
services incurred in developing or obtaining intémse software. These costs include (but areimited to) the cost to purchase software, the tw
write program code, payroll and related benefitd tavel expenses for those employees who aretljfirewolved with and who devote time to -
Company's software development projects. Capitdl&dtware development costs are amortized oveethears on a straight-line basis.

The Company capitalized $1,010,000 and $824,00@o0sfs related to software developed for interna ums 2013 and 2012, respectively,
recognized approximately $681,000 and $638,000 mértization of capitalized software for the yeamsded December 31, 2013 and 2(
respectively.

Impairment of Lon¢-Lived Assets

The Company continually monitors events and chaimgegrcumstances that could indicate that they@agramounts of the Comparsyproperty an
equipment and intangible assets subjected to aratich may not be recoverable. When indicatorsobémtial impairment exist, the Company asse
the recoverability of the assets by estimating Wwaethe Company will recover its carrying valueotigh the undiscounted future cash flows gene
by the use of the asset and its eventual dispasiBased on this analysis, if the Company doesetieve that it will be able to recover the carg
value of the asset, the Company records an impairfoess to the extent that the carrying value edsdbe estimated fair value of the asset. If
assumptions, projections or estimates regardingagsgt change in the future, the Company may leawecbrd an impairment to reduce the net |
value of such individual asset.

Goodwill

Goodwill consists of the cost in excess of the faitue of the acquired net assets of the Companybsidiaries. Goodwill is subject to ant
impairment tests and interim impairment testsmipairment indicators are present. The impairmesis teequire the Company to first assess qualil
factors to determine whether it is necessary topmra twostep quantitative goodwill impairment test. The @amy is not required to calculate
fair value of a reporting unit unless it determinkased on a qualitative assessment, that it i® rikely than not that its fair value is less thts
carrying amount. If the qualitative assessmentciaigis a potential impairment, the Company perfdhmeswo step quantitative impairment test. .
one of the two step impairment test is to comphesfair value of the reporting unit with the reagtunit’'s carrying amount including goodwill. If t
test indicates that the fair value is less tharctreying value, then step two is required to coraphe implied fair value of the reporting usigoodwil
with the carrying amount of the reporting ugsigoodwill. If the carrying amount of the goodvéhceeds its implied fair value, an impairment lgisal
be recognized in an amount equal to that excessmpldirment is found to have occurred, a correspandharge will be recorded. The Company
determined that it has two reporting units, and thawostep quantitative goodwill impairment test was netessary, as of December 31, 2013
2012. Based on the qualitative assessment, the @oyngid not identify any indication of impairmentits goodwill as of December 31, 2013 .
2012.

Accounting for Share Based Compensati

The Company measures all employee shased compensation awards using a fair value medhddrecords the related expense in the fine
statements over the period during which an empldayeequired to provide service in exchange foratherd. Excess tax benefits are realized fror
exercise of stock options and are reported asanding cash inflow rather than as a reduction »édgpaid in cash flow from operations. For ¢
award that has a graded vesting schedule, the Gomeaognizes compensation cost on a strdightbasis over the requisite service period f@
entire award. Share based employee compensati@msgfor the years ended December 31, 2013 andv28d 538,000 and $517,000, respectively.
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SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (coathu

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cdnted)

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the price that would lxeireed upon the sale of an asset or paid to traastiability in an orderly transaction between ked
participants at the measurement date. The genesaligpted accounting principles fair value framéwoses a thredered approach. Fair val
measurements are classified and disclosed in otieedbllowing three categories:

Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted prices in active ratrkhat are accessible at the measurement ddtkefdrcal assets or liabilities;
Level 2 —Quoted prices for similar instruments in active keds, quoted prices for identical or similar ingtents in markets that are
active, and model-derived valuations in which digant inputs and significant value drivers areevable in active markets; and

e Level 3 —Prices or valuation techniques where little or rarket data is available that requires inputs thatségnificant to the fair val
measurement and unobservable.

If the inputs used to measure the fair value fathin different levels of the hierarchy, the faalue is determined based upon the lowest level itz
is significant to the fair value measurement. Whengossible, the Company uses quoted market pticeletermine fair value. In the absenc
quoted market prices, the Company uses indepersdentes and data to determine fair value. Duedi #hort maturity, the carrying amounts of ¢
and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accpay@ble, and accrued expenses approximated #ieivdlues at December 31, 2013 and 2
Outstanding indebtedness as of December 31, 201 2@t2 approximates its fair value due to its mavkeiable interest rate.

Accounting for Income Taxe:

Income tax provisions and benefits are made foedasurrently payable or refundable, and for defeirecome taxes arising from future
consequences of events that were recognized i@ahgpanys financial statements or tax returns and tax tietry forwards. The effects of inco
taxes are measured based on enacted tax laws taschpplicable to periods in which the differenaes expected to reverse. If necessary, a valt
allowance is established to reduce deferred indamassets to an amount that will more likely thahbe realized.

The calculation of income taxes involves dealinthwancertainties in the application of complex tagulations. The Company recognizes liabilities
uncertain tax positions based on a tstep process. The first step involves evaluatimgt#ix position for recognition by determining ietlveight o
available evidence indicates that it is more likiflgn not that the position will be sustained oditaincluding resolution of related appeals aghtior
processes, if any. The second step involves estigmand measuring the tax benefit as the largestuainthat is more than 50% likely to be reali
upon ultimate settlement. It is inherently diffitahd subjective to estimate such amounts, a€tmepany has to determine the probability of var
possible outcomes. Our evaluation of uncertairptasitions is based on factors including, but noitid to, changes in facts or circumstances, cls
in tax law, effectively settlegbsues under audit, and new audit activity. Suchange in recognition or measurement would resuhé recognition «
a tax benefit or an additional charge to the tawision.

Net Income Per Shar

Basic net income per share amounts are based hpameighted average number of common shares odistarDiluted net income per share amo
are based upon the weighted average number of canamab potential common shares outstanding excegteioods in which such potential comn
shares are antiutive. Potential common shares outstanding idelstock options and restricted stock and are ledéul using the treasury stc
method.

Translation of Foreign Currencies
The financial statements of the foreign entitieasmidated into the Company's consolidated findrat@ements were translated into United S
dollar equivalents at exchange rates as followkaru® sheet accounts for assets and liabilitie® wenverted at yeand rates, equity at histori

rates and income statement accounts at averagargehates for the year. The resulting translagmins and losses are reflected in accumulated
comprehensive income or loss in the consolidats@istents of equity.
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SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (coathu
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cdnted)
Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adog

There has been no issued accounting guidance nadppted by the Company that it believes is malteni potentially material to the Compasay’
consolidated financial statements.

3. Capital Lease Obligations

As of December 31, 2013, the Company has thredamalinig capital lease obligations with intereseésaianging from 4.5% to 7.0%. The related ca
lease assets balances are detailed below (in thdsjsa

Accumulated Net Book Value at

Start Date: Original Cost Amortization December 31, 201

June, 2011 $ 14C 121 19
January, 2012 258 16€ 85
$ 39 $ 28 $ 104

Annual future minimum lease payments required utitketeases, together with the present value 8eoémber 31, 2013, are as follows (in
thousands):

Year Ending

December 31, Amount
2014 $ 113
Less amount representing interest (4)
Present value of net minimum lease payments, iedwdthin accrued expenses and other cui
liabilities 10¢

4. Supplemental Balance Sheet Information (in thargls)

December 31,

Accounts receivable, net, consists of the following 2013 2012
Trade $ 18,497 $ 18,01:
Unbilled 3,26¢ 3,571
Nor-trade 90 42
21,85¢ 21,63(
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (122) (216)
$ 21,73 % 21,41

December 31,

Property and equipment consists of the following: 2013 2012
Equipment $ 8,41¢ $ 8,36¢
Furniture and fixtures 602 57C
Leasehold improvements 25C 25C
Capitalized software development costs 5,991 5,044
15,26 14,23(
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (13,23) (12,459
$ 2032 % 1,771

F-14




SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (coathu

4. Supplemental Balance Sheet Information (in thausds) (continued)

United States International Total
Goodwill:
Balance January 1, 2012 $ 847 $ 301 $ 1,14¢
Purchases of Subsidiaries 33: 311 644
Balance December 31, 2012 1,18( 612 1,792
Purchases of Subsidiaries 8 - 8
Balance December 31, 2013 $ 1,18¢ $ 612 $ 1,80(
December 31,
Intangible assets consist of the following: 2013 2012
Customer contracts and lists $ 3,047 $ 1,80¢
Less accumulated amortization (789) (33¢€)
$ 2,25¢ $ 1,46¢

The Company is amortizing its customer contracts lests of $3.0 million on a straight line basiseovVives ranging from 3 to 10 years. Amortiza
expense for the years ended December 31, 20130Riv@as approximately $452,000 and $172,000, réispgc The annual amortization for eact
the following years succeeding December 31, 20d8sammarized as follows:

Year Amount

2014 $ 52C
2015 457
2016 382
2017 382
2018 164
Thereafter 354
Total $ 2,25¢

December 31,

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities: 2013 2012
Income tax payable $ 1,84¢ $ 1,46(
Loans from domestic and international local inves(d) 1,104 1,55¢
Accrued salaries 70¢ 79¢
Contingent liabilities, incentive for consultingefe 30¢ 68¢
Accrued accounting and legal expenses 28¢ 35¢€
Capital lease obligations 10¢ 17¢
Final payment for purchase of NMS, LLC = 20C
Other 1,49¢ 1,48¢
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities $ 5854 $ 6,72¢
Q) Represent loans from the local invesioto the Company's subsidiaries (representinig pneportionate share of working capital loand)eT

loans have no payment terms and are due on demanakssuch have been classified as current liglsilib the Company's consolidated financial
statements.
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SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (coathu
5. Credit Facilities

Sterling Credit Facility:

SGRP and certain of its US and Canadian subsidiariamely SPAR Marketing Force, Inc., National Assly Services, Inc., SPAR Gro
International, Inc., SPAR Trademarks, Inc., SPARjdisition, Inc., SPAR Canada, Inc., SPAR Canada g@om ("SCC"), and SPAR Wings & |
Company ("SWI") (together with SGRP, SCC and SVdtlea "Borrower"), are parties to a Revolving Laad Security Agreement dated as of Ju
2010, as amended in June 2011, July 2012, Jan@4r¥, July 2013, and October 2013 (as amended,Stexlihg Loan Agreement"), with Sterli
National Bank (the "Lender"), and their Secured &&ng Loan Note in the amended maximum principabants of $6.5 million to Sterling Natiot
Bank (as amended by all loan amendments, the li8jedote"), to document and govern their crediflfigcwith the Lender (including such agreem
and note, the "Sterling Credit Facility"). The $iteg Credit Facility currently is scheduled to esgpand the Borrowerdbans thereunder will becot
due on July 6, 2016.

The Sterling Loan Agreement currently requires Bogrowers to pay interest on the loans thereunderleto the Agent's floating Prime Rate
defined such agreement) minus one half of one pef&¢2%) per annum, and a fee on the maximum whlise thereunder equal to oeéhth of on
percent (0.125%) per annum.

Revolving Loans of up to $6.5 million are availabiethe Borrowers under the Sterling Credit Facitihsed upon the borrowing base formula de
in the Sterling Loan Agreement (principally 85%'efigible” US and Canadian accounts receivable ¢estain reserves). The Sterling Credit Facili
secured by substantially all of the assets of tler@®vers (other than SGRP's nGanadian foreign subsidiaries, certain designateahestic
subsidiaries, and their respective equity and akset

Due to the lockbox arrangement and the Lenderliyata invoke a subjective acceleration clausésadiscretion, borrowings under the Sterling Ct
Facility are classified as current.

The Sterling Loan Agreement contains certain figlrend other restrictive covenants and also limégain expenditures by the Borrowers, incluc
but not limited to, capital expenditures and ofhgestments. At December 31, 2013, the Companyimvasmpliance with such covenants.

The amendment to the Sterling Loan Agreement datedf July 1, 2013, among other things, extendedsttheduled term of the Sterling Cr:
Facility to July 6, 2016 (with no early terminatidae), and eliminated the requirement for a "closetk box" so that collections no lon
automatically pay down the loans under the Steilliogn Agreement.

As a result of the October 30, 2013, Amendmenh&oSterling Loan Agreement, the Company's Canasliaasidiaries, SCC and SWI, were adde
Borrowers, their receivables are now included & @ompany's borrowing base and pledged to Steind,advances are available to those Can
borrowers under the Sterling Credit Facility. SC& metired its existing credit facility with the &d Bank of Canada and replaced it by becomi
borrower under the Sterling Credit Facility. OnuJary 1, 2014, SWI merged into SCC.

International Credit Facilities:

SPARFACTS Australia Pty. Ltd., has a secured liheredit facility with Oxford Funding Pty Ltd. fdé1.2 million (Australian) or approximately $:
million (based upon the exchange rate at DecembgeP@13). The facility provides for borrowing basgabn a formula, as defined in the agreet
(principally 80% of eligible accounts receivabledecertain deductions). The agreement technicafiyred on October 31, 2012, but is being exte!
from month to month at the Company's request. SP¥ERIFS is in the process of renegotiating new finagci

SPAR Canada Company, a wholly owned Canadian sabgifSCC"), had a secured credit agreement withadRBank of Canada ("RBC") providi
for a Demand Operating Loan for a maximum borrowsh@pproximately $701,000. The Demand Operatingr_provided for borrowing based uj
a formula, as defined in the agreement (principal¥b of eligible accounts receivable less certaiduttions) and had a minimum total debt to tan
net worth covenant. The RBC facility was paid il and terminated October 30, 2013, when SCC becarherrower under the amended Stel
Credit Facility.
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5. Credit Facilities (continued)
On March 7, 2011, the Japanese subsidiary, SPAR&n, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary, securestra toan with Mizuho Bank in the amoun
20.0 million Yen (Japanese), or approximately $@00, The loan is payable in monthly installment288,000 Yen or $2,300 at an interest ra
0.1% per annum with a maturity date of February ZB.8. The outstanding balance at December 31,,2048 approximately 11.9 million Yen

$113,000 (based upon the exchange rate at Dec&8hp2013).

Summary of Company Credit and Other Debt Facilititollars in thousands)

December 31, December 31,
2013 Interest Raté 2012 Interest Raté

Credit Facilities Loan Balance:
United States $ 3,61¢ 2.8% $ 1,762 4.%%
Australia 69¢€ 7.C% 21C 9.4%
Canada — - 421 4.C%

$ 4,311 $ 2,39¢
Other Debt Facility:
Japan Term Loan $ 11z 0.1% $ 171 0.1%

December 31, 201 December 31, 201

Unused Availability:

United States $ 2,88 $ 4,24¢
Australia 36€& 1,03¢
Canada — 331

$ 3,257 $ 5,61

(1) Based on interest rate at December 313 201
(2) Based on interest rate at December 312 201

Management believes that based upon the contimuafiadhe Company's existing credit facilities, gaied results of operations, vendor payr
requirements and other financing available to tben@any (including amounts due to affiliates), sesrof cash availability should be manageable
sufficient to support ongoing operations over te&tryear. However, delays in collection of receleatdue from any of the Company's major clie
or a significant reduction in business from sudbrtk could have a material adverse effect on thmgany's cash resources and its ongoing abil
fund operations.

6. Income Taxes
Income before taxes (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012
Domestic $ 1,05 $ 3,211
Foreign 1,982 697
Total: $ 3,03 $ 3,90¢
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6 . Income Taxes (continued)

The provision for income tax expense is summaraetbllows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012

Current:

Federal $ 2 % 59
Foreign 84¢ 42z
State 201 171
Deferred:

Federal (1,700 -
Foreign (262) (194
State (200 -
Total Provision: $ (1,119 $ 45¢

The provision for income taxes is different fromattwvhich would be obtained by applying the statufederal income tax rate to income before inc
taxes. The items causing this difference are dsvigl(in thousands):

2013 Rate 2012 Rate
Provision for income taxes at federal statutorg rat 1,031 34.0% $ 1,32¢ 34.0(%
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 47 1.55% 134 3.4%
Permanent differences 22¢€ 7.45% 2C 0.51%
Change in valuation allowance (2,34¢) (77.4%) (1,247 (31.91%)
Foreign tax rate differential (91) (2.99%) 6 0.15%
Federal Alternative Minimum Tax 2 (0.07%) 61 1.5€%
Change in Uncertain Tax Position Reserve 39 1.2¢% 28 0.72%
Other (20) (0.67%) 12¢ 3.28%
Provision for income taxes $ (1,11¢) (36.81%) $ 45¢ 11.7%%
Deferred taxes consist of the following (in thoudsin December 31,
2013 2012

Deferred tax assets:

Net operating loss carry forwards $ 3,218 % 3,671

Deferred revenue 10C 93

Allowance for doubtful accounts and other receieabl 26 33

Share-based compensation expense 57¢ 65¢

Foreign subsidiarie 45€ 201

Depreciation 34E 171

Acquisition costs 51 51

Other 17¢€ 17t

Valuation allowance (1,900 (4,24%)
Total deferred tax assets 3,05(C 80¢€
Deferred tax liabilities:

Goodwill 134 134

Foreign subsidiarie 9 7

Capitalized software development costs 551 471
Total deferred tax liabilities 694 612
Net deferred taxe $ 2356 $ 194
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6. Income Taxes (continued)

At December 31, 2013, and December 31, 2012, thep@ay has federal and state NOL carryforwards b $@llion and $9.6 million, respective
which if unused will expire in years 2017 throudd9.

Approximately $2.3 million of the NOLs were incudrg@rior to the acquisition of PIA in 1999. The aigifion resulted in a change of owners
under Internal Revenue Code ("IRC") section 382 pladed a limit on the amount of paequisition NOLs that may be used each year toce
taxable income. The annual limitation is $657,500.

As of December 31, 2013, the Company's deferrecsarts were primarily the result of U.S. net ojpegdoss carryforwards. A valuation allowal
of $1.9 million and $4.2 million was recorded agsiits gross deferred tax asset balance as of Dmmelil, 2013, and December 31, 2
respectively. For the years ended December 31,,2008December 31, 2012, the Company recorded zahgition allowance release of $1.9 mill
and $0, respectively, on the basis of managemematssessment of the amount of its deferred taxsatbeet are more likely than not to be realized.

As of each reporting date, the Company's manageamsiders new evidence, both positive and negatia could impact management's view 1
regard to future realization of deferred tax ass&s$sof December 31, 2013, the Company achievedyears of cumulative prix income in the U.:
federal tax jurisdiction, management determined shéicient positive evidence existed as of Deceni, 2013, to conclude that it is more likelyri
not that additional deferred taxes of $1.9 millame realizable, and therefore, reduced the valuatiowance accordingly.

The Company does not provide currently for U.S.one taxes on the undistributed earnings of itsifate foreign subsidiaries (which
approximately $1.2 million as of December 31, 20X3)ce, at the present time, management expegteamings to be reinvested in the for
subsidiaries and not distributed. Upon distribut@fnthose earnings in the form of dividends or ottise, the Company would be subject to |
income taxes, which could potentially be offset foyeign tax credits. Distribution of those earningsn also subject the Company to rel
withholding taxes payable to various nor. jurisdictions. Determination of the amountusfrecognized deferred U.S. income tax liabilitynis
practicable because of the complexities associaibdits hypothetical calculations.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amoointincertain tax position reserves is as folloinglfousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012
Beginning balance $ 73 % 55
Additions for tax provisions of prior years 29 18
Ending balance $ 10z $ 73

Interest and penalties that the tax law requirdsetpaid on the underpayment of taxes should beied®n the difference between the amount cla
or expected to be claimed on the return and théémefit recognized in the financial statementse Tompany's policy is to record this interest
penalties as additional tax expense.

Details of the Company's tax reserves at Decembe2(®L3, are outlined in the table below (in thows:

Total Tax
Taxes Interest Penalty Liability
Domestic
State $ 10z $ 23 % 7 % 132
Federal = - - _
International - — - -
Total reserve $ 10z $ 23 $ 7 $ 1372

In management's view, the Company's tax reservBeegmber 31, 2013, for potential domestic statdigbilities were sufficient. The Company |
evaluated the tax liabilities of its internatiosabsidiaries and does not believe a reserve iseapeat this time.

SPAR and its subsidiaries file numerous consolfatembined and separate company income tax returthe U.S. Federal jurisdiction and in m
U.S. states and foreign jurisdictions. With few epiions, SPAR is subject to U.S. Federal, statelaral income tax examinations for the years @
through the present. However, tax authorities lbgeability to review years prior to the positi@kén by the Company to the extent that SPAR utl
tax attributes carried forward from those priorrgea
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7. Commitments and Contingencies
Lease Commitment
The Company leases equipment and certain officeespaseveral cities, under neancelable operating lease agreements. Certaiasleaquire tr
Company to pay its share of any increases in opegraixpenses and real estate taxes. Rent experssappeoximately $1,144,000 and $829,00(

2013 and 2012, respectively. Equipment lease expess approximately $228,000 and $219,000 for #ews/ended December 31, 2013 and :
respectively. At December 31, 2013, future minimeommitments under all nocancelable operating lease arrangements are aw$ofin thousands

Year Amount

2014 $ 1,272
2015 917
2016 691
2017 57¢
2018 45(C
Thereafter 27:%
Total $ 4,17¢

Legal Matters

The Company is a party to various legal actions ashdinistrative proceedings arising in the norn@irse of business. In the opinion of Compe
management, disposition of these other mattersatranticipated to have a material adverse effadche Company or its estimated or desired a:
business, capital, cash flow, credit, expensesnfiral condition, income, liabilities, liquidityptations, marketing, operations, prospects, ¢
strategies, taxation or other achievement, result®ndition.

8. Treasury Stock

Pursuant to the SPAR Group, Inc., 2012 Stock Réyase Program (the "Repurchase Program™), as appliyv8GRP's Audit Committee and ado)
by its Board of Directors on August 8, 2012, antifiead on November 8, 2012, under the Repurchasgr@m, SGRP may repurchase shares
common stock through August 8, 2015, but not mbea t500,000 shares in total, and those repurchesglsl be made from time to time in the o
market and through privatelyegotiated transactions, subject to general mame@tother conditions. SGRP does not intend torofyase any shares
the market during any blackout period applicabldtsoofficers and directors under the SPAR Groung, IStatement of Policy Regarding Pers
Securities Transactions in SGRP Stock and Rahlic Information As Adopted, Restated, Effectared Dated as of May 1, 2004, and As Ful
Amended Through March 10, 2011 (other than purchalsat would otherwise be permitted under the astances for anyone covered by ¢
policy). As of December 31, 2013, 217,689 share® leeen repurchased under this program. It shaltbbed that 35,758 shares were utilized fo
Employee Stock Purchase Plan, leaving a total {93 shares of Treasury Stock at December 31,.2ZIM& Company anticipates continuing
Repurchase Program throughout 2013.

9. Preferred Stock

SGRP's certificate of incorporation authorize®itdsue 3,000,000 shares of preferred stock withravalue of $0.01 per share (the "SGRP Pref
Stock"), which may have such preferences and pigsrover the SGRP Common Stock and other riglotweps and privileges as the Company's B
of Directors may establish in its discretion frome to time. The Company has created and authotieissuance of a maximum of 3,000,000 st
of Series A Preferred Stock pursuant to SGRP'sficate of Designation of Series "A" Preferred $tdthe "SGRP Series A Preferred Stock™), wl
have dividend and liquidation preferences, havarautative dividend of 10% per year, are redeemablae Company's option and are convertib
the holder's option (and without further considergton a one-tmne basis into SGRP Common Stock. The Companydsst4,402 of SGRP sha
to affiliated retirement plans which were all corted into common shares in 2011 (including divideedrned thereon), leaving 2,445,598 shar
remaining authorized preferred stock. At Decemlier2®13, no shares of SGRP Series A Preferred Steck issued and outstanding.
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10. Retirement Plans

The Company has a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan cagesubstantially all eligible employees. The Comparade contributions of $79,000 and $76.
for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 20 ctgely.

11. Related-Party Transactions

SGRP's policy respecting approval of transactioitls melated persons, promoters and control persaosentained in the SPAR Group Code of Ett
Conduct for its Directors, Senior Executives andplipees Amended and Restated (as of) August 1, g@&2'Ethics Code"). Article V of the Eth
Code generally prohibits each "Covered Person'ldicg SGRP's officers and directors) from engadmgny business activity that conflicts with
or her duties to the Company, and directs each é@al/Person" to avoid any activity or interest ihahconsistent with the best interests of the B
Group, in each case except for any "Approved Attivfas such terms are defined in the Ethics CoBgamples of violations include (among ol
things) having any ownership interest in, actingaadirector or officer of or otherwise personallgniefiting from business with any competi
customer or vendor of the Company other than putsioeany Approved Activity. Approved Activitieséfude (among other things) any contract
an affiliated person (each an "Approved Affiliater@ract") or anything else disclosed to and appidwe SGRP's Board of Directors (the "Board")
Governance Committee or its Audit Committee, ascéee may be, as well as the ownership, boarduéxeand other positions in SBS, SAS, ¢
NMA, NRS and others (as defined and described belwid by certain directors, officers or employe$ésSGRP or their family members. 1
Company's senior management is generally respenfiblmonitoring compliance with the Ethics Codel &stablishing and maintaining complia
systems, including conflicting relationships andnsactions, subject to the review and oversighB®RP's Governance Committee as provide
clause IV.11 of the Governance Committee's Chaatad, SGRP's Audit Committee as provided in claua@) lof the Audit Committee's Charter. 1
Governance Committee and Audit Committee each sbaslely of independent outside directors.
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11. Related-Party Transactions (continued)

SGRP's Audit Committee has the specific duty asgaoasibility to review and approve the overall fieiss of all material relatguhrty transaction
The Audit Committee receives every affiliate cootrand amendment thereto for its review and appr@vathe extent approval is given), and €
contract is periodically (often annually) againiesved, in accordance with the Audit Charter, thei¢& Code, the rules of the Nasdaq Stock Me
Inc. ("Nasdag"), and other applicable law to endinag the overall economic and other terms will(be continue to be) no less favorable to
Company than would be the case in an arms-lengtiraxt with an unrelated provider of similar seedc(i.e. , its overall fairness). The Au
Committee periodically reviews all of the relateakty relationships and transactions describedvwpedmd as of this Annual Report the parties a
compliance with those agreements.

SPAR Business Services, Inc. (“SBS”), formerly kmoas SPAR Marketing Services, Inc. (“SMS”), SPARnAistrative Services, Inc. (“SA$’
formerly known as SPAR Management Services, INnBMSI”), and SPAR InfoTech, Inc. (“SIT"are affiliates of SGRP but are not part of
consolidated Company. Mr. Robert G. Brown, a Diecthe Chairman and a major stockholder of SGRB,Mr. William H. Bartels, a Director a
the Vice Chairman of the Company and a major stolckdr of SGRP, are the sole stockholders of SBSS#®. Mr. Brown is the sole stockholdel
SIT. Mr. Brown is a director and officer of SBS aBlI'. Mr. Bartels is a director and officer of SAS.

SBS and SAS provided approximately 92% and 98%hefdomestic merchandising specialist field forcedusy the Company (other than NMS
defined below) for the years ended December 313 20l 2012, respectively, and approximately 91%%8% of the domestic field management (
by the Company at a total cost of approximately @%on and $24 million for the years ended Decem®1, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Pursue
the terms of the Amended and Restated Field Serfgpeement dated as of January 1, 2004, as ameimd@®11, the Company recei\
merchandising services from SBS through the usappfoximately 10,000 field merchandising specigltiring 2013. SAS also furnished (with
charge) approximately 240 handheld computers ugefield merchandising specialists in the performeainé various merchandising and marke
services in the United States, which the Compatiynates has an aggregate value of approximate§0$2to $3,000 per month. Pursuant to the t
of the Amended and Restated Field Management Agreeated as of January 1, 2004, the Company esteddministrative services from S
through the use of 51 fullme national, regional and district administratdusing 2013. For those services, the Company geeed to reimburse Sl
and SAS for their total costs of providing thosevees and to pay SBS and SAS each a fee equalot@fdtheir respective costs (the "Plus
Compensation"). Those costs include field expen$edBS, all payroll and employment tax expenseSAS and all legal and other administra
expenses paid by either of them. The net total B¥asCompensation earned by SAS and SBS for servicetered was approximately $944,000
$914,000 for the years ended December 31, 2012@h2|, respectively. The Company also provides ea@ministrative services directly to SBS
SAS, without charge, for accounting (in 2012 onlyiman resource and legal services, which the Coynpelieves is more efficient if paid direc
and would otherwise have been subject to costrgingbursement. The value of these services waoappately $551,000 and $563,000 for the y
ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively Coimepany charged SBS and SAS $60,000 for accouséngces for the year ended Decen
31, 2013 which were invoiced back to the Compangost plus 4%. Those service agreements with SBISS#E were scheduled to automatic
renew on December 31, 2013, but in order to presanoh automatic renewal and permit renegotiatioer ahe end of 2013, the Company has g
SBS and SAS the required notice of menewal under those agreements and has entereégné@ments with them to temporarily extend t
agreements to April 30, 2014.

No salary reimbursements for Mr. Brown or Mr. Bégtare included in such reimbursable costs or B#sCompensation. However, since SBS
SAS are "Subchapter S" corporations and are owpéddssrs. Brown and Bartels, all income from SB8 8AS is allocated to them.

National Merchandising Services, LLC ("NMS"), iscansolidated domestic subsidiary of the Company iamalvned jointly by SGRP through
indirect ownership of 51% of the NMS membershipiasts and by National Merchandising of America, (INMA"), through its ownership of tl
other 49% of the NMS membership interests. (See Ndtto the Consolidated Financial Statemerfsirehase and Sale of Interests in Subsidiafies
Mr. Edward Burdekin is the Chief Executive Officand President and a director of NMS and also isxatutive officer and director of NMA and
sole member and manager of National Retail Solicg,(“NRS”). Ms. Andrea Burdekin, Mr. Burdekin's wife, is thdesstockholder and a director
NMA and a director of NMS. NRS and NMA are affikatof the Company but are not consolidated wittCbepany
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11. Related-Party Transactions (continued)

NRS is expected to provide substantially all of doenestic merchandising specialist field force usgdMS. Pursuant to the terms of the Master |
Services Agreement dated as of August 1, 2013"{IRS Services Agreement"), NMS will receive merafliaing services from NRS through the
of approximately 850 field merchandising speciali§trior to that date, NMS received such merchamgiservices from NMA pursuant to the term
the substantially similar Field Services Agreemaated as of July 31, 2012, as amended (the “NMAi&es Agreement”)For those services, t
Company has agreed to reimburse NRS (and NMA béfpfer its total costs of providing those sensdcand to pay NRS (and NMA before it) a
equal to 2% of its total costs (the "Plus 2% Conspgion®). Those costs include all field and inseeexpenses of NRS (and NMA before it)
exclude certain legal and other administrative esps. Accordingly, no salary reimbursement for Burdekin or Ms. Burdekin are included in s
reimbursable costs or Plus 2% Compensation.

NMS commenced operations as of September 1, 20R3. (dnd NMA before it) provided all of the domestierchandising specialist field force u
by NMS for the year ended December 31, 2013. Tted Rlus 2% Compensation earned by NRS and NMAséovices rendered was approxima
$37,000 for the year ended December 31, 2013.

In connection with the approval of those relapegty agreements with NMA in 2012, the Board appthwased (in part) on the recommendatior
approval of its Governance Committee (which is cosga solely of independent directors), the redt&thics Code. As a result, the newly appre
NRS Field Services Agreement is, and the NMA Fieddvices Agreement and other previously approvélibsg contracts continue to be, exemg
from various conflict prohibitions in the Ethics @=a

The Company continues to purchase services from, SBS and NRS because it believes the value ofcgrit receives from them are at leas
favorable to the Company as it could obtain from-affiliated providers of similar services. The Compdelieves it is the largest and most impol
customer of SBS, SAS and NRS (and from time to tinay be their only customer), and accordingly tlwen@any is able to negotiate better te
receives more personal and responsive servicesamabtie likely to receive credits and other finahaizcommodations from SBS, SAS and NRS
the Company could reasonably expect to receive fianunrelated service provider who has significgther customers and business. The Com
periodically evaluates these fees and rates chargedmparable national labor sourcing firms toveeas a comparison to the rates charged by
SAS and NRS. Based on an analysis performed by geament, the Company believes that its cost of neeemould have increased by at I
$830,000 and $800,000 for the years ended Dece®ih@013 and 2012, respectively, if the Companyldbave instead used an unaffiliated entit
provide comparable services. All affiliate contsaate reviewed and approved by SGRP's Audit Coraqjitts described above.

The following transactions occurred between the Gamy and the above affiliates (in thousands):
Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012
Services provided by affiliates:
Field merchandiser services (SBS) $ 19,71¢ $ 19,23¢
Field management services (SAS) $ 4837 $ 4,53¢
Field merchandiser services (NMA and NRS) $ 1,98: $ 1,601
Total services provided by affiliates $ 26,53t $ 25,37t
Accrued expenses due to affiliates (in thousands): December 31,
2013 2012
Total accrued expenses due to affiliates $ 56C $ 70t
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In July 1999, SPAR Marketing Force, Inc. (“SMF3BS and SIT entered into a perpetual software cstigragreement providing that each p
independently owned an undivided share of and hadright to unilaterally license and exploit theBusiness Manager" Internet job schedu
software (which had been jointly developed by spatlties), and all related improvements, revisialeyjelopments and documentation from tim
time voluntarily made or procured by any of thenit@bwn expense. In addition, SPAR Trademarks, (t8TM"), SBS and SIT entered into sepa
perpetual trademark licensing agreements wherely Bds granted non-exclusive royaftge licenses to SIT and SBS (and through thenheéda
commonly controlled subsidiaries and affiliatessiyplicenses, including SAS) for their continued ofthe name "SPAR" and certain other traden
and related rights of STM, a wholly owned subsigliaf SGRP. SBS and SAS provide services to the Gompas described above, and SIT no lo
provides services to and does not compete witiCtmapany.

Effective August 1, 2013, the Company sold its gginterests and working capital investment in Rsmanian subsidiary, SPAR Business I
Provider S.R.L. “BIP”)to a Company affiliate, SIT, for a total purchasieg of $348,465. The Company received, at closhi$7,767 in cash and 1
balance is payable over 29 months with intere6®&aper annum, recorded as Other Assets on the Dxeredi, 2013 balance sheet. The purchase
was equal to the book value of the Company’s istsrin BIP. The sale to SIT was approved by the @omg’'s Audit Committee and Board
Directors.

Through arrangements with the Company, SBS, SASatimelr companies owned by Mr. Brown or Mr. Bartedsticipate in various benefit pla
insurance policies and similar group purchaseshbydompany, for which the Company charges them #lleicable shares of the costs of those g
items and the actual costs of all items paid spedi§ for them. All such transactions between @@mpany and the above affiliates are paid ai
collected by the Company in the normal course afrmss.

In addition to the above, SAS purchases insurangerage for worker compensation, casualty and ptpresurance risk for itself, SBS and (throl
SBS under contacts with them) its field merchamdjs$pecialists and the Company from Affinity Inswre, Ltd. ("Affinity"). SAS owns a minori
(less than 1%) of the common stock in Affinity. TA#inity insurance premiums for such coverage altenately charged to SAS, SBS (and thro
SBS to its covered field merchandising specialiatg) the Company based on the contractual arrangsrokthe parties.

In the event of any material dispute in the businegationships between the Company and SBS, SHSOISNRS it is possible that Mr. Brown, N
Bartels or Mr. Burdekin may have one or more caoidliof interest with respect to these relationshipd such dispute could have a material ad
effect on the Company.

12. Stock Based Compensation Plans

The Company believes that it is desirable to atlgm interests of its directors, executives, empdsyand consultants with those of its stockho
through their ownership of shares of Common Stadued by SGRP ("SGRP Shares"). Although the Comnplaes not require its directc
executives, employees or consultants to own SGR#FeShthe Company believes that it can help achit@geobjective by providing long term eqt
incentives through the issuance to its eligiblediors, executives, employees or consultants ébrmpto purchase SGRP Shares and other diask+
awards pursuant to the 2008 Plan (as defined bedad)facilitating the purchase of SGRP Sharesmab@est discount by all of its eligible executi
employees and consultants who elect to participates stock purchase plans. In particular, then@any believes that granting stock based av
(including restricted stock and options to purch8&RP Shares) to such directors, executives, emetognd consultants encourages growth in
ownership of SGRP Shares, which in turn leadsecettpansion of their stake in the long-term peroroe and success of the Company.

SGRP has granted stock option and restricted siackds to its eligible directors, officers and eoygles and certain employees of its affiliate
purchase SGRP Shares pursuant to the 2008 Stockeélsation Plan (as amended, the "2008 Plan"). SCsétkholders approved and adoptet
2008 Plan in May 2008, as the successor to vapoedecessor stock option plans (each a "Prior Plaith respect to all new awards issued, an
amendment to the 2008 Plan in May 2009, permittiregdiscretionary repricing of existing awards. $G&so has granted stock options that con
to be outstanding under the Prior Plans. Eaclr Pitan will continue to be active for the purposésiny remaining outstanding options issued unt
for so long as such options are outstanding.
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The 2008 Plan provides for the granting of restdcSGRP shares, stock options to purchase SGRPEssfether incentive or nonqualified), i
restricted stock units, stock appreciation rightd ather awards based on SGRP shares ("AwardsSJGieP Directors and the Company's spec
executives, employees and consultants (which apoges of certain of its affiliates), althoughdate SGRP has not issued any permissible fo
Award other than stock options and restricted shddamless terminated sooner as provided theree 2608 Plan will terminate on May 28, 2C
which is ten years from the 2008 Plan EffectiveeDaind no further Awards may be made under it. Heweany existing Awards made prior to s
termination will continue in accordance with thegspective terms and will continue to be governgdhle 2008 Plan. Stock options granted unde
2008 Plan have a maximum term of ten years, exoepie case of incentive stock options grantedreaigr than 10% stockholders (whose term
limited to a maximum of five years), and SGRP hesagally issued options having those maximum terms.

The 2008 Plan limits the number of SGRP sharesrtizgt be covered by Awards ("Outstanding Coverededtipto 5,600,000 SGRP Shares in
aggregate (the "Maximum Covered Shares"), whicrstaatling Covered Shares for this purpose consisteofum of (i) the SGRP shares covere
all Awards issued under the 2008 Plan on or aftay 49, 2008 ("New Awards"), plus (ii) and the SG&fares covered by all stock options issut
any time under the prior Plans to the extent theyevstill outstanding on May 29, 2008 ("Continufwgards"). SGRP shares covered by New Aw
or Continuing Awards that expire, lapse, terminate, forfeited, become void or otherwise ceasexist €¢other than as a result of exercise) ar
longer Outstanding Covered Shares, are added baekrtaining availability under the Maximum Covef@ldares and thus become available for
Award grants, while those SGRP Shares covered byceed New Awards or Continuing Awards continudéeoOutstanding Covered Shares ant
not added back to, and thus continue to reduceretimaining availability under the Maximum Coverdtafs under the 2008 Plan. The Outstar
Covered Shares and Maximum Covered Shares (asawéfie SGRP shares covered by a particular Awaedalasubject to certain adjustments
may be made by the Compensation Committee upowdberrence of certain changes in SGRP's capitaizatr structure as provided in the 2
Plan. Except for the adjustments described alavé)crease in the Maximum Covered Shares reqtiieesonsent of the SGRP stockholders unde
terms of the 2008 Plan, Nasdaq rules and applidable

As of December 31, 2013, approximately 1.3 millghrares were available for grant under the amen@@8 Rlan.

The 2008 Plan (as amended in 2009) gives SGRP'p&uation Committee the full authority and compfiribility from time to time to designa
and modify (in its discretion) one or more of thetstanding Awards (including their exercise andebpsces and other components and term
(among other things) restore their intended vahresincentives to their holders. However, the @gerprice, base value or similar component (if ¢
to SGRP's full stock price at issuance) of any Almeainnot be lowered to an amount that is less thearFair Market Value (as defined in the 2
Plan) on the date of the applicable modificatiard ao modification can adversely affect an awardgghts or obligations under an award withou
awardee's consent. No further consent of SGRP&ktsddders is required for any repricing or otherdifioation of any outstanding or other aw
under the 2008 Plan, including those previouslydsisunder the Prior Plans. To date, Awards have loeén repriced once (in 2009) pursuant tc
authority.

Restricted stock, stock options and other stocledbasvards under the 2008 Plan may be issued from i time by SGRP in its discretion to
Company's executives and other employees and digranaincluded in the annual incentive plans GFR8”'s executives. Each year the Compens
Committee establishes (with recommendations froomagament) a budget for the maximum number of SGR&eS that may be awarded in
applicable year (although Awards to new employeag not be covered by such budget in the Committiistsetion). The Company's manager
may present recommendations for such awards taCtimapensation Committee at any of its regular qugriemeetings, although recently m
recommendations have been made at the August meettirer than those for new employees. The Chairofathe Board or the Compensal
Committee may make those recommendations respettimgCompany's Chief Executive Officer, and the e€lixecutive Officer makes thc
recommendations respecting the Company's otheutixe@nd senior officers, as well as for any néficer or employee, and each of those execi
officers in turn are allocated potential award skdor their departments and make recommendatéspecting those under their supervision (subje
review and approval by the Chief Executive Officelr) recommending to the Compensation Committeeaittual number of restricted stock, s
options (and options shares covered) or other dbasled Award to be granted to each individual,pieson making the recommendation make
assessment of the individual's contribution to ¢hesdecrease in the participant's abilities, rasjimlities and performance of his or her dutide
Compensation Committee reviews and discusses margage recommendations at its meeting and deteswimether and to what extent to appi
and grant the proposed restricted stock, stockoogtiiand options shares covered) or other stockdbdsvards to executives, employees
consultants of the Company pursuant to the 2008. Pla
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12. Stock Based Compensation Plans (continued)

Stock Options

The stock option Awards issued under the 2008 BRiartypically "nonqualified" (as a tax matter), bavten (10) year maximum life (term) and
during the first four years following issuance hé trate of 25% on each anniversary date of theiraisce so long as the holder continues 1
employed by the Company. Stobksed compensation cost is measured on the gremthdesed on the fair value of the stock optionaAlicalculate
at that date, and is recognized as compensatioensgpover the requisite service period, which gelyeis the options' vesting period. Fair valu

calculated using the Black-Scholes option pricinaded.

Following are the specific valuation assumptionsdufor each respective years:

Weighted-average 2013 2012
Expected volatility 91.3¢% 128.22%
Expected dividend yields 0.C% 0.C%
Expected terms (in years) 6.C 6.C
Risk-free interest rate 1.62% 0.84%
Expected forfeiture rate 5.C% 5.C%

Stock option Award activity for the years ended &wber 31, 2013 and 2012 is summarized below:

Weighted-
Weighted- Average Aggregate

Average Remaining Intrinsic

Covered Exercise Contractual Value
Option Awards Shares Price Term (Years) (thousands)
Outstanding at January 1, 2012 2,919,23. $ 0.64 6.50 $ 3,30z
Granted in 2012 430,00( 1.1z - 27C
Exercised/cancelled (287,839 0.62 - 307
Outstanding at December 31, 2012 3,061,39: 0.71 6.50 3,16¢
Granted in 2013 (1) 793,00( 2.0Z - 36
Exercised/cancelled (202,23) 0.61 - 28¢
Forfeited or expired (101,567) 1.1¢ = =
Outstanding at December 31, 2013 3,550,59' § 0.9¢ 6.64 $ 3,57i
Exercisable at December 31, 2013 2,28597 $ 0.61 5.32 $ 3,13(

Vested and expected to vest at Decen
31, 2012 3,441,70. $ 0.97 6.56 $ 3,54¢
Q) Includes a stock option Award coverB@D,000 SGRP Shares issued on December 2, 2008s.tdill M. Blanchard in connection with |

employment on that date as the Company's ChiefuxecOfficer and President.
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The following table summarizes information abowic&toptions outstanding at December 31, 2013:

Options Awards Outstanding Options Awards Exercisable
Weighted
Average Weighted Weighted
Covered Remaining Average Covered Average
Range of Shares Contractual Exercise Shares Exercise
Exercise Prices Outstanding Life Price Exercisable Price
Less thar$1.00 2,038,20! 5.0¢ 0.5¢ 1,954,61. $ 0.51
$1.0C - $2.00 1,057,89 8.4% 1.3¢ 330,10t $ 1.2C
$2.01 - $4.00 454,50( 9.5¢ 2.15 1,25 $ 2.1
Outstanding &
December 31
2013 3,550,59 0.9¢ 2,285,971  $ 0.61

The weighted-average gradi#te fair value of stock option Awards granted wgrthe years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 @8 &nd $0.9'
respectively. The total intrinsic value of stockiop Awards exercised during the year ended Dece®be2013 and 2012 was $286,000 and $307
respectively. The tax benefit realized from stogitians exercised during the years ended Decemhe2®B and 2012 was approximately $109
and $117,000, respectively.

The Company recognized $486,000 and $468,000 ick4tased compensation expense relating to stock optiwards during the years enc
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The rezed tax benefit on stock based compensation esepezlated to stock options during the y
ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was approxinti8,000 and $178,000, respectively.

As of December 31, 2013, total unrecognized stmarked compensation expense related to stock optian$1,687,869. This expense is expected
recognized over a weighted average period of ajpmiately 3.2 years, and will be adjusted for charigesstimated forfeitures.

Restricted Stocl

The restricted stock Awards previously issued urtler2008 Plan vested during the first five yealtofing issuance at the rate of 20% on ¢
anniversary date of their issuance so long as ttheeh continues to be employed by the Company.riRést stock granted under the 2008 Ple
measured at fair value on the date of the grasedban the number of shares granted and the gpdtedof the Company's common stock. The st
of stock are issued and value is recognized as ensgtion expense ratably over the requisite sepéc®d which generally is the Award's ves
period.

The following table summarizes the activity fortretged stock Awards during the years ended Decer@be2013 and 2012 (all of which relate to
Company's former Chief Executive Officer, Gary @yRiond.):

Weighted -
Average Grant
Date Fair Value

Shares per Share
Unvested at January 1, 2012 100,00( $ 2.34
Granted 25,00( 1.0¢
Vested (20,000 2.34
Forfeited - -
Unvested at December 31, 2012 105,00t 2.04
Granted - -
Vested (25,000 2.0¢
Forfeited - -
Unvested at December 31, 2013 80,000 $ 2.03
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During the years ended December 31, 2013 and 20&2Company recognized approximately $52,000 ar@j0Bd, respectively, of stodsase!
compensation expense related to restricted stdui.rédcognized tax benefit on stock based compemsaiipense related to restricted stock durin
years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was ap@tetin$20,000 and $19,000, respectively.

During the years ended December 31, 2013 and 20& 2otal fair value of restricted stock vested %48,350 and $23,800, respectively.

As of December 31, 2013, total unrecognized sturded compensation expense related to unvesteittegbistock Awards was $127,594, whic
expected to be expensed over a weighted-averagel périess than one year.

13. Segment Information

The Company reports net revenue from continuingajms and operating income from continuing operst by reportable segment. Reporti
segments are components of the Company for whigarate financial information is available that&kiated on a regular basis by the chief oper
decision maker in deciding how to allocate rescsiared in assessing performance.

The Company provides similar merchandising and etary services throughout the world, operating imittwo reportable segments, its Dome
Merchandising Services Division and its InternasiorMerchandising Services Division. The Company suskose divisions to improve
administration and operational and strategic fosuaed it tracks and reports certain financial rimfation separately for each of those divisions.
Company measures the performance of its domesticirgarnational divisions and subsidiaries using #ame metrics. The primary measurel
utilized by management is operating profits, histly the key indicator of longerm growth and profitability, as the Company isudsed o
reinvesting the operating profits of each of iteeinational subsidiaries back into its local maskietan effort to improve market share and conti
expansion efforts.
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13. Segment Information (continued)

The accounting policies of each of the reportaldgnsents are the same as those described in the &ynuh Significant Accounting Policie
Management evaluates performance based on prdéssifrom operations, as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012
Revenue, net:
United States $ 44577 $ 43,09'
International 67,38 55,45
Total revenue $ 111,95¢ ¢ 98,55:
Operating income:
United States $ 1,08¢ $ 3,30C
International 1,81¢ 61¢
Total operating income $ 2,90 $ 3,91¢
Interest expense:
United States $ 62 $ 88
International 10¢ 39
Total interest expense $ 171 $ 127
Other expense (income), net:
United States $ (26) $ 1
International (273) (119
Total other expense (income), net $ (299 $ (116)
Net income before income tax exper
United States $ 1,05C $ 3,211
International 1,982 697
Total net income before income tax expense $ 303: $ 3,90¢
Income tax expense:
United States $ 1,70 $ 23C
International 588 22¢
Total income tax expense $ (1,119 $ 45¢
Net income from continuing operatior
United States $ 2,751 $ 2,981
International 1,39¢ 46¢
Total net income from continuing operations $ 4,15 $ 3,44¢
Depreciation and amortization:
United States $ 1,171 $ 914
International 32¢ 243
Total depreciation and amortization $ 1,49 $ 1,15i
Capital expenditures:
United States $ 1,06¢ $ 77€
International 23¢ 222
Total capital expenditures $ 1,29¢ $ 99¢

Note: There were no int-company sales for 2013 or 2012.
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December 31,

2013 2012
Assets:
United States $ 1765, $ 14,05¢
International 16,62 13,60¢
Assets of discontinued operations - 1,61(C
Total assets $ 3427¢ $ 29,27(
Geographic Datgin thousands)
Year Ended December 31,
2013 2012
% of % of
consolidated consolidated
Net international revenue net revenue net revenue
Mexico $ 16,127 14.2% $ 14,60: 14.€%
South Africa 16,09¢ 14.4 9,89: 10.C
Australia 6,99¢ 6.2 7,20¢ 7.3
Japan 6,831 6.1 6,26 6.4
Canada 6,56 5.¢ 6,94¢ 7.1
China 6,33¢ 5.7 4,21( 4.3
India 5,38 4.8 1,947 2.0
All Others 3,04z 2.7 4,381 4.4
Total international revenue $ 67,38: 60.2% $ 55,45¢ 56.5%

Years Ended December 31

2013 2012
Long lived assets:
United States $ 6,22z $ 3,14¢
International 2,41( 2,12¢
Total long lived assets $ 8,63 $ 5,27¢

14. Purchase and Sale of Interests in Subsidiaries

The following contains descriptions of the Comparptirchases and sale of interests in its operatibgidiaries during the years ended Decembs
2013 and 2012. In each of the consolidated subg@diaoted below, the Company made its investnoggther with an experienced person or com
in the local area who is not otherwise affiliateihwthe Company (each a "Local Investor"). The Campprovides its subsidiaries with its proprie
Internetbased technological systems (which include itssliogal, communication, scheduling, tracking, rejmgrtand accounting programs) that rur
and are developed, managed, maintained and cadréibm the Company's information and technologgtm center in Auburn Hills, Michiga
U.S.A. (the Company's "Global Technology Systemsfhich are generally phased in over time followagguisition. The Company also provide:
subsidiaries with companyide executive management, administrative suppodounting oversight, procedures and controls iffired and reporting
credit support and corporate codes and policigsapaly to each such subsidiary (the Company'sB@léddministration”, and together with its Glo
Technology Systems, the Company's "Global Contidingt). The Company also seeks to own a majoritye@st 51%) of such a subsidiary's ec
while the Local Investor purchases a minority egisiterest in it (49% or less). In addition to thejuity, a Local Investor provides credit supy
certain services and the useful local attentiomspextive and relationships of a substantial (altfnononeontrolling) equity owner with a stro
financial stake in such subsidiary's success (ttwedl Contributions”). The Local Investor also ofteontributes an existing customer base tc
subsidiary in which it invests. The Company, thitoutg variousagreements with the applicable Local Investor, grasided for exit strategies that
deemed fair and equitable for both the Companythed.ocal Investor.

BIP (Romania)

In 2012, the Company acquired this 51% interestsilRomanian joint venture, SPAR Business Ideavifeo S.R.L. ("BIP") for $60,000. Effecti
August 31, 2013, the Company sold all of its inéésen BIP to an affiliate, SIT. See Note 11 to @ensolidated Financial StatementRelatedParty
Transactions
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NMS (USA)

In September 2012, the Company made a domestigsitanu that also used its international strateggeeking a minority {.e., non-controlling) non-
affiliated Local Investor for the Company's new consolidatdssgliary in Georgia, U.S.A. As with most of itgeérnational counterparts, the Comp
acquired a 51% interest in National Merchandisiegviges, LLC, a newly formed Nevada limited liatyilicompany ("NMS"), and is providing
usual Global Contributions, and since then NMS besn a part of the Company's consolidated finarst&kements. NMS provides merchandi
services in the U.S.A. to multiple Fortune 500 camips previously supplied by its Local InvestoheTLocal Investor in this case is Natic
Merchandising of America, Inc., a Georgia corpanat{"NMA"), which owns a 49% interest in NMS andypided field merchandising services
NMS pursuant to a Field Services Agreement with Nf®ugh July 31, 2013. In addition, NMA contribdtsubstantially all of its customers to N
and is providing the usual Local Contributions.

The Company's total initial investment in NMS wa5$,050, which consists of the following (1) $5h0capital, (2) a cash payment of $400,0C
NMA and a $200,000 n«-interest bearing promissory note paid to NMA onudam 2, 2013, (3) issuance of SPAR common stockhw$t65,000 t
NMA, and (4) a contingent liability of $93,540 deibed below.

NMS agreed to pay an incentive consulting fee (‘Shiting Fee") to NMA based on NMS achieving certadmnings goals in each of the next thre
month periods. The Consulting Fee is calculatesethaon 50% of NMS earnings in excess of the anbasé earnings of $500,000. The maxir
consideration for the Consulting Fee could be ashhas $600,000. The projected consulting fee sagimately $94,000 and has been recordec
contingent liability at December 31, 2013 and 20TBe Company has completed its valuation of the ¥alue and related allocation betw
identifiable intangibles and goodwill, and recordkee following in 2012:

Customer list $ 526,32(
Goodwill 332,73(
$ 859,05(

The customer list is being amortized over ten years

CMR-Meridian (South Africa)

In September 2012, the Company's existing locasalisated subsidiary, SGRP Meridian (Pty) Ltd. (F¥Meridian"), acquired a majority (51%)
the equity interests in CMR Meridian (Pty) Ltd. /®-Meridian"). Combined Manufacturers National (Ptytd L("CMR") acquired the remainii
minority (49%) non-controlling interest in CMR-Mdrian as its Local Investor, contributed substalytiall of its customers to CMRAeridian ant
provided the usual Local Contributions while then@pany provides its usual Global Contributions. SGRRidian and CMRMeridian are both part
the Company's consolidated financial statements.

CMR-Meridian initiated operations on October 1, 2012 8GRP provided approximately $380,000 in a wayldapital loan to SGRP Meridian
assist SGRP Meridian in this transaction. SGRP dimi through the joint venture agreement with CNdRid approximately $73,000 at closing
CMR and recorded a contingent liability in the amioaf $154,000 representing the fair value of ptiéériuture payments required to be made
SGRP Meridian to CMR.

Based on exchange rates at December 31, 2013 tipbfgayments could be:

For 2013, the payment will be 50% of earnings ioems of $200,000, up to a maximum of $140,000 (baseactual 2013 results, this payment
earned is $140,000 to be paid in early 2014),

F or 2014, the payment will be 25% of the earnimgsxcess of $200,000 up to a maximum of $82,000, a

For 2015, the payment will be 10% of the earnimgexcess of $200,000 up to a maximum of $39,000.
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At the end of the first three full years of opevat, an additional bonus of $50,000 (based on exghaate at December 31, 2013) will be pai
CMR-Meridian to CMR if the combined cumulative earningsfore interest and taxes exceed $600,000 providedin each year, a minimi
$200,000 in earnings is achieved. Based on 20d.8tse CMRMeridian met the criteria to earn the full Incemti€onsulting Fee for that period. Wit
the contingent liability recorded in 2012 is adegui® satisfy the consulting fee payment for 20418y potential consulting fee earned for 2014
2015 will need to be charged to the statement efains in those years.

Preceptor (India)
In March 2013, the Company purchased a majoritydbdf the equity interests in Preceptor Marketirgyvg&es Private Limited ("Preceptor")

recently formed Indian corporation, from Krognodelyrated Marketing Services Private Limited ("Krogt), and Preceptor became a
consolidated subsidiary of the Company. The Compaso is providing the usual Global ContributidnsPreceptor, while Krognos as the Lc
Investor retained the remaining minority (49%) raamtrolling interest in Preceptor and is providthg usual Local Contributions. Krognos also is
Local Investor in the Company's existing subsidiarindia, SPAR Krognos Marketing Private LimiteBreceptor willenable the Company to serv
clients not serviced by its existing Indian subsigi The Company paid $21,000 for its interesPieceptor, and Preceptor became a consoli
subsidiary of the Company on March 1, 2013.

Certain MFI Business (USA)

In March 2013, the Company also purchased genemkthandising service and certainsiore audit service businesses from Market F
Information, Inc. ("MFI"), a leading customer irltgence solution provider. The acquiredsiore audit services include the price, point ¢,saut o
stock, intercept and planogram audits managed bysM¥few York office. With this acquisition, the @pany entered the growing stere aud
service business and expanded its existing gemesalhandising service and client base domestically.

The purchase was made pursuant to the Asset Perétggieement dated as of March 15, 2013 (the "Pselgreement”) between MFI, as the se
and SPAR Marketing Force, Inc. ("SMF"), a consdidhasubsidiary of SGRP and its principal domesperating company. The purchase
completed on March 15, 2013. The Purchase Pridenthe Purchase Agreement consisted of a cashgee@rice of $1.3 million and the assumg
of certain specified liabilities (principally thoseising after the closing under the assumed cotsfraThe Company completed its purchase
valuation analysis and has recorded customer adatend customer list with a value of approximatgly3 million and goodwill of approximate
$8,000 based on its analysis. The customer cdstaamzl customer lists value of $1.3 million is lgeamortized on a straight line basis over five gi
In addition, SMF entered into a Consulting Servidgseement and a Transition Services Agreement Wigh, under which MFI will provide certa
services, equipment and facilities for up to onaryand various assignments and other transfemadects.

The following table includes the amount of MFI'seaue and earnings included in the Company's cioledetl income statement for the year el
December 31, 2013 andpao formacalculation of the amounts that would have beetuded in the Company's consolidated statementaafnre fo
the year ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 had Fhadduisition date been January 1, 2013 and 20&&ad of March 15, 2013 (in thousands):

Net
Revenue Income
Actual MFI from March 15 to December 31, 2013 $ 6,64z $ 58¢
2013 consolidated supplemental pro forma from Jgnuao December 31, 2013 $ 114,127 $ 3,00(¢
2012 consolidated supplemental pro forma from Jgnuao December 31, 2012 $ 109,57: $ 1,66¢
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The following table sets forth the computationdasic and diluted net income per share (in thousadtept per share data):

Year Ended December 31,

2013 2012

Numerator:

Net income attributable to SPAR Group, Inc. $ 3,35( $ 2,93(
Denominator:

Shares used in basic net income per share catmulati 20,49( 20,24(

Effect of diluted securities:

Stock options 1,24« 1,36¢

Shares used in diluted net income per share céiloga 21,73¢ 21,60¢
Basic net income per common share: $ 0.1¢ $ 0.14
Diluted net income per common share: $ 0.1t 3 0.14

16. Discontinued Operations

Effective August 31, 2013, the Company sold itsigginterests and working capital investment in Remanian subsidiary, SPAR Business |
Provider S.R.L. ("BIP"), to a Company affiliate, SR InfoTech, Inc. ("SIT"), for a total purchase geiof $348,465. The Company received, at clo
$187,767 in cash and the balance is payable ovend@tihs with interest at 6% per annum. The purclpa®e was equal to the book value of
Company's interests in BIP, which management bedi@pproximates fair value. The sale to SIT wasayaal by the Company's Audit Committee
Board of Directors.

As a result of the sale, the Romanian operatiornre weported in the consolidated financial statesmefithe Company as a discontinued operation
consolidated statements of cash flows do not segdgneport the cash flows of the discontinued afiens.

The components of the earnings from discontinuedtajons are presented below (in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31,
2013 2012

Net revenue $ 3,42¢ $ 4,21¢
Cost of revenues 2,73¢ 3,36z
Gross profit 69C 85¢
Selling, general and administrative expenses 562 758
Depreciation and amortization 1 1C
Operating income 127 88
Other income (11 (5)
Income before provision for income tax expenses 13¢ 93
Income tax expense 40 91
Income from discontinued operations $ 98 $ 2
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(In thousands)

(Recovered
Balance at From)/Charged Balance at
Beginning to Costs and Deductions End
of Period Expenses 1) Other of Period
Year ended December 31, 2013:
Deducted from asset accounts:
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 21€ 73 62 (105 @ % 12z
Year ended December 31, 2012:
Deducted from asset accounts:
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 162 72 18 - $ 21€
Q) Uncollectible accounts written off, net of recoes
(2) Represents allowance for doubtful accountteel to disposition of BIP (see Note 16 to the obidated financial statementsDiscontinued
Operations)
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List of Subsidiaries

100 % Owned Subsidiaries

SPAR Acquisition, Inc.

SPAR Bert Fife, Inc. (inactive)

SPAR Canada Company

SPAR Canada, Inc.

SPAR Group International, Inc.

SPAR International Ltd.

SPAR Marketing Force, Inc.

SPAR Megaforce, Inc. (inactive)

SPAR Trademarks, Inc.

SPAR Merchandising Romania, Ltd. (inactive)
SPAR China Ltd.

SPAR FM Japan, Inc.

SPAR (Shanghai) Field Marketing Ltd. (inactive)
NMS Retail Services, UL(

National Assembly Services, Ir

National Merchandising Services, Ll

NMS Holdings, Inc

51% Owned Subsidiaries
SGRP Meridian (Pty), Ltd.
Owns 51% of CMR-Meridian (Pty) Ltd.
SPARFACTS Australia (Pty), Ltd.
SPAR (Shanghai) Marketing Management Company Ltd.
Owns 75.5% of SPAR DSI Human Resource Company
SPAR TODOPROMO, SAPI, de CV
NDS SPAR Tanitium ve Danismanlik Anonim £
SPAR KROGNOS Marketing Private Limited
Preceptor Marketing Services Private Limited (&cd March
2013)

Exhibit 21.1

State/Country of Incorporation

Nevad:

Nevad:

Nova Scotia, Canas
Nevad:

Nevad:

Cayman Islanc
Nevad:

Nevad:

Nevad:

Romani:

Chine

Japal

Chine

Nova Scotia, Cana
Nevad:

Nevad:

Nevad:

Country
South Africe

South Africe
Australic
Chine

Chine
Mexico
Turkey
India

India
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Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm
We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémdlee Registration Statements on Form S-3 (N8-B&657) and Form S-8 (Nos. 333-07377, 333-

53400, 333-73000, 333-73002, 333-152706, 333-72808,333189964) of SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries of report dated March 31, 20:
relating to the 2013 consolidated financial statet®@nd the 2013 information in the financial staeat schedule which appears in this Form 10-K.

/s/ BDO USA, LLP.

Troy, Michigan
March 31, 2014



Exhibit 23.z
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the use of our report dated Apr2Q13, with respect to the consolidated financiateshents and schedules of SPAR Group, Inc
Subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 2@d@ded in its Annual Report on Form KOfor the years ended December 31, 2013 and 201
to their use (directly or through incorporation feference), and to the reference to our Firm utitkeicaption "Experts" (if applicable), in each loé
following: the Registration Statement on Form N®.(333-07377) pertaining to the 1995 Stock Opfiten; the Registration Statement on Forr@ S-
(No. 333-53400) pertaining to the Special PurposelSOption Plan; the Registration Statement For® (8lo. 33373000) pertaining to the 20
Employee Stock Purchase Plan; the Registratiorei@&it on Form S-8 (No. 33¥38002) pertaining to the 2000 Stock Option Plae; Registratio
Statement on Form S-8 (No. 333-152706) pertaimntné SPAR Group, Inc. 2008 Stock Compensation; RfenRegistration Statement on Forn8 S-
(No. 333-72998) pertaining to the 2001 Consultataicls Purchase Plan of SPAR Group, Inc.; the Regieti Statement on Form S-3 (No. 333-
162657) pertaining to the registered offering aale ®f certain shares of common stock of SPAR Gréup; the Registration Statement on Forr S-

(No. 333189964) pertaining to the SPAR Group, Inc. 401(9fiP Sharing Plan; and each related Prospectugpl8mental Prospectus or Sumr
Description.

/s/ Rehmann Robson

Troy, Michigan
March 31, 2014



Exhibit 23.:
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the use of our report dated Mar@®913, with respect to the financial statementssaietdules of SPAR TODOPROMO, SAPI, de
included by SPAR Group, Inc., its ultimate major#tlyareholder, in the consolidated financial statémand schedules of SPAR Group, Inc.
Subsidiaries for the years ended December 31, 2882011 included in its Annual Report on FormKLfr the year ended December 31, 2012,
to their use (directly or through incorporation feference), and to the reference to our Firm utitkeicaption "Experts" (if applicable), in each loé
following: the Registration Statement on Form N®.(333-07377) pertaining to the 1995 Stock Opfiten; the Registration Statement on Forr@ S-
(No. 333-53400) pertaining to the Special PurposelSOption Plan; the Registration Statement For® (8lo. 33373000) pertaining to the 20
Employee Stock Purchase Plan; the Registratiorei@&it on Form S-8 (No. 33¥38002) pertaining to the 2000 Stock Option Plae; Registratio
Statement on Form S-8 (No. 333-152706) pertaimntné SPAR Group, Inc. 2008 Stock Compensation; RfenRegistration Statement on Forn8 S-
(No. 333-72998) pertaining to the 2001 Consultatacls Purchase Plan of SPAR Group, Inc.; the Regieti Statement on Form S-3 (No. 333-
162657) pertaining to the registered offering aale ®f certain shares of common stock of SPAR Gréup; the Registration Statement on Forr S-

(No. 333189964) pertaining to the SPAR Group, Inc. 401(fgfiP Sharing Plan and each related Prospectuspl8mental Prospectus or Sumir
Description.

/s/ Gossler, Sociedad Civil, Member Crowe Horwaltednational
Mexico City, Mexico

March 28, 2014



Exhibit 23.¢

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm
We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statements on Form S-3 (N8-B&657) and Form S-8 (Nos. 333-07377, 333-

53400, 333-73000, 333-73002, 333-152706, 333-72868,333189964) of SPAR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries of myport dated March 4, 20:
relating to the 2012 consolidated financial statetsef SGRP Meridian (Pty) Ltd., which appearshis Form 10-K.

/s/ BDO South Africa Inc.

Umhlanga, South Africa
March 31, 2014



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANTO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

[, Jill Blanchard, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Foi®K1for the year ended December 31, 2013 (this "répoof SPAR Group, Inc. (tt
"registrant”);

2.  Based on my knowledge, this report doescoatain any untrue statement of a material faairoit to state a material fact necessal
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts under which such statements were made, nt#adisg with respect to the period covere:
this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statésjeand other financial information included instheport, fairly present in all mater
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, angtfe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officerés)d | are responsible for establishing and maiirigi disclosure controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportiras [defined in Exchange Act Rules 11E(f) anc
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and pharess, or caused such disclosure controls and guoes to be designed under
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidh®ubsidiaries, is made known to us by ot
within those entities, particularly during the metiin which this report is being prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control over finahcgporting, or caused such internal control direncial reporting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargardang the reliability of financial reporting atide preparation of financial statements
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regigtsadisclosure controls and procedures and predéntthis report our conclusions ak
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls aodguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéeport based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in tbgistrant's internal control over financial rejpagtthat occurred during the registra
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fotigbal quarter in the case of an annual repodj tras materially affected, or is reason
likely to materially affect, the registrant's intef control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officerég)d | have disclosed, based on our most recentati@an of internal control over financ
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataumimittee of the registrant's board of directanspersons performing the equivalent functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and materiabaknesses in the design or operation of internatrabover financial reporting which ¢
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registteaability to record, process, summarize and riefieaincial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, thavatves management or other employees who haverdfisant role in the registran

internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 31, 2014 /s/ Jill Blanchard
Jill Blanchard, Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 31.

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANTQO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, James R. Segreto, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Foi®K1for the year ended December 31, 2013 (this "répoof SPAR Group, Inc. (tt
"registrant”);

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doescoatain any untrue statement of a material faairoit to state a material fact necessal
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts under which such statements were made, nt#adisg with respect to the period covere:
this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statésjeand other financial information included instheport, fairly present in all mater
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, angtfe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officerés)d | are responsible for establishing and maiirigi disclosure controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportiras (defined in Exchange Act Rules 11E(f) anc
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and pharess, or caused such disclosure controls and guoes to be designed under
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidh®ubsidiaries, is made known to us by ot
within those entities, particularly during the metiin which this report is being prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control over finahceporting, or caused such internal control direxncial reporting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargardang the reliability of financial reporting atide preparation of financial statements
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regigisadisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions ak
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls aodguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéeport based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in tbgistrant's internal control over financial rejpagtthat occurred during the registra
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fotigbal quarter in the case of an annual repodj tras materially affected, or is reason
likely to materially affect, the registrant's intef control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officerég)d | have disclosed, based on our most recentati@an of internal control over financ
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thatauminmittee of the registrant's board of directanspersons performing the equivalent functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and materiabaknesses in the design or operation of internatrabover financial reporting which ¢
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registteaability to record, process, summarize and rieffeaincial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, thavatves management or other employees who haverdfisant role in the registran
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 31, 2014 /sl James R. Segreto
James R. Segreto, Chief Financial Officer,
Treasurer and Secretary




EXHIBIT 32.1
Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the annual report on FormKlL@er the year ended December 31, 2013 (this "#pasf SPAR Group, Inc. (the "registrant"),
undersigned hereby certifies that, to his knowledge

1.

The report fully complies with the requiremteeof section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitiestzxge Act of 1934, as amended, and
2.

The information contained in the reportlfajpresents, in all material respects, the financtndition and results of operations of
registrant.

/s/ Jill Blanchard
Jill Blanchard
Chief Executive Officer

March 31, 2014

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to SPAR Groupnd. and will be retained by SPAF
Group, Inc., and furnished to the Securities and Eghange Commission or its staff upon request.



EXHIBIT 32.2
Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the annual report on FormKL@er the year ended December 31, 2013 (this "#pasf SPAR Group, Inc. (the "registrant"),
undersigned hereby certifies that, to his knowledge

1.

The report fully complies with the requirameeof section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitiestaxme Act of 1934, as amended, and
2.

The information contained in the reportlfajpresents, in all material respects, the financtandition and results of operations of
registrant.

/sl James R. Segreto
James R. Segreto
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary

March 31, 2014

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to SPAR Groupnd. and will be retained by SPAF
Group, Inc., and furnished to the Securities and Eghange Commission or its staff upon request.



